
Sherwood Plan Commission Meeting Notice and Agenda 

March 2, 2020 — 6:30 p.m. 

Village Hall — W482 Clifton Road, Sherwood, Wisconsin 

1) Call to Order/Roll Call. 
2) Pledge of Allegiance. 
3) Approval of the Agenda. 
4) Approval of Minutes: Dec. 2, 2019 (Regular Meeting). 
5) Citizen comments on agenda items. 
6) Public Hearings: 

a. RP #2019-01: A rezoning petition (Drive Fore Success, LLC) to rezone parcel 
#13425 (18th  Hole) from IR-1 to IR-2 zoning district, allowing housing construction. 

b. PUD #2019-02: Consider a Planned Unit Development (Drive Fore Success, LLC) 
based on RP #2019-02 standards allowing development (22 buildings) of 
condominium/duplex units on current 18th  Hole of HCGC (11.3 acres). 

c. CPA #2020-01: A Comprehensive Plan Amendment in concert with RP #2019-01 
and/or PUD #2019-02 regarding the land use of High Cliff Golf Course Hole #18 
(Parcel #13425; Drive Force Success, LLC); Maps 8-3 (Land Use) and 8-4 (Future 
Land Use). 

7) Officer's Report 
a. Plan Commission — Chair. 
b. Zoning Administrator. 

8) Old Business: 
a. Calendar: Review of annual Comprehensive Plan obligations (May and Dec.). 
b. RP #2019-01: (Tabled from Dec, 2019) A rezoning petition (Drive Fore Success, 

LLC) to rezone parcel #13425 (18th  Hole) from IR-1 to IR-2 zoning district. 
c. PUD #2019-02: Consider a Planned Unit Development (22 buildings) based on RP 

#2019-02 (Drive Fore Success, LLC) allowing development of condominium/duplex 
units on current 18th  Hole of HCGC (11.3 acres). 

d. Concept Plan: (Tabled from Dec, 2019) Consider updated High Cliff Golf Course 
(Drive Fore Success, LLC) proposed development project on 18th  hole (Parcel 
#13425). 

9) New Business: 
a. Comprehensive Plan Amendment (CPA # 2020-01): Consider change to Village 

Comp. Plan on HCGC, Parcel #13425 (18th  Hole) allowing housing development, in 
addition to golfing-related operations as a part of High Cliff Golf Course. 

10) Correspondences: 
a. Supporting housing development on 18th  Hole (Corey Feller; Dec. 5, 2019). 
b. Expressing concerns about housing on 18th  Hole (Jesse Troestler; Dec. 26, 2019). 
c. Expressing concerns about development on 18th  Hole (Bill Troestler; Jan. 2020.) 

Welcome to the Village of Sherwood Plan Commission Meeting 
To assist the Commission in conducting its business, we ask that you observe the following: 
1. Please speak only to items on the agenda. 
2. Please limit your presentation to three (3) minutes. 
3. Please do not address the Commissioners during deliberations unless requested to do so. 
4. Any item listed on the Agenda may be acted upon by the Commission. 
5. Requests from persons w/ disabilities who need assistance to participate should be made to the Clerk's Office (989-1589). 
6. A quorum of Village Board members and a quorum of Utility Commission members may be present at this meeting. Their presence is 

for informational purposes only, and no business or action of the Village Board or Utility Commission will be transacted. 



d. Concerns of additional High-Density Housing (Bob Anderson, Craig Booher, Mike 
Cook; Feb. 19). 

e. Expressing concerns about wetlands on .18th  Hole (Smoot; Feb. 27). 
f. Guidance request for development of property along CTH M' at railroad tracks 

(John West; Feb. 27, 2020). 
11) Adjourn. 

Welcome to the Village of Sherwood Plan Commission Meeting 
To assist the Commission in conducting its business, we ask that you observe the following: 
1. Please speak only to items on the agenda. 
2. Please limit your presentation to three (3) minutes. 
3. Please do not address the Commissioners during deliberations unless requested to do so. 
4. Any item listed on the Agenda may be acted upon by the Commission. 
5. Requests from persons w/ disabilities who need assistance to participate should be made to the Clerk's Office (989-1589). 
6. A quorum of Village Board members and a quorum of Utility Commission members may be present at this meeting. Their presence is 

for informational purposes only, and no business or action of the Village Board or Utility Commission will be transacted. 



Sherwood Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 
Dec. 2, 2019 

1) Call to Order/Roll Call — Summers called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. with roll call: 
Present 	 Absent 
Jean DeKeyser 	 Scott Sheppard 
Bob Gillespie 	 Others Present 
Joyce Laux 	 Randy Friday, Administrator 
Kathy Salo 	 Kathy Mader, Acting Clerk 
Brad Schmidt 
Steve Summers 

2) Pledge of Allegiance — Recited. 

3) Approval of the Agenda — Schmidt moved to approve the agenda. Salo seconded. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

4) Approval of Minutes: Nov. 4 (Regular Meeting) — Salo moved to approve the November 
4, 2019 minutes. Laux seconded. Motion carried unanimously. 

5) Citizen comments on agenda items 
• Joe Hennlich W410 Margaret Ct Re item 7c 
• Craig Booher W4897 Golf Course Rd Re item 7 & 8 
• Paul Grube W4896 Golf Course Rd Re item 7 & 8 
• Jesse Troestler W5031 Cherrywood Dr Re item 7 & 8 
• Bill Troestler N7853 Niagara Ct Re item 7 & 8 
• Steve Paul N7719 Palisades Tr Re item 7 & 8 
• Roland Smoot N7779 Spurline Ct Re item 7 & 8 
• Bob Anderson N7829 Niagara Ct Re item 7 & 8 

6) Officer's Report 
a. Plan Commission — Chair. — Summers requested the commissioners to consider 

whether or not the three-minute guideline rule should be enforced for the January 6, 
2020 meeting; if not, the rules would be suspended. 

b. Zoning Administrator — Friday, referencing information included with the packet, 
explained the difference between IR-1 zoning and IR-2 zoning. The High Cliff Golf 
Course currently is zoned IR-1which does not allow for housing units. IR-2 zoning 
allows single- and two-family structures as well as zero lot-line duplexes. Friday 
explained the Comprehensive plan is updated every five years and, if the zoning 
change is approved for the High Cliff Golf Course, an update to the plan would be 
needed to reflect the change. 

Plan Commission Minutes 
	

December 2, 2019 	 Page 1 of 2 



Friday explained the Comprehensive Plan is basically a future land use map. The 
Plan Commission can make a recommendation to the Village Board to make an 
update to the Comprehensive Plan. The recommended changes would need to go to a 
Public Hearing and receive Village Board approval. 

7) Old Business: 
a. Calendar: Review of annual Comprehensive Plan obligations (May and Dec.) —

Friday stated, currently, there is nothing to report. An executive summary will be 
available at the February meeting. 

b. Concept Plan: Review/Update High Cliff Golf Course (Drive Fore Success, LLC) 
proposed development project. — Salo moved to TABLE item until the January 
meeting. Laux seconded Motion carried unanimously. 

c. RP #2019-01: A rezoning petition (Drive Fore Success, LLC) to rezone parcel 
#13425 (18th  fairway) from IR-1 to IR-2 zoning district — Salo moved to TABLE item 
until the January meeting. Laux seconded. Motion carried unanimously. 

8) New Business: 
a. PDD #2019-02: Consider a Planned Development District in concert with 

RP #2019-02 (Drive Fore Success, LLC [see above] allowing development of 
condominium units on (current) 18th  Hole of HCGC — Salo moved to TABLE item 
until the January meeting. Motion carried unanimously. 

Discussion: Schmidt suggested the following order of consideration at the January 
meeting in regard to the TABLED items: 
1. Consider rezoning petition 
2. Consider PDD 
3. Consider Concept Plan 

b. Fire Pit guidelines (Draft): Consider proposed guidelines (Summers) — Salo moved 
to amend the guidelines to include metal ring structures. DeKeyser seconded. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

9) Correspondences: 
a. High Cliff Golf Course — Condo development concerns (Mike & Sue Cook; Nov. 26). 
b. Open Records Request — Drive Fore Success development (Tim Halbach; Nov. 26). 
c. 'Alternatives to Open Burning' (Summers; schedule Jan. discussion as necessary). 

10) Adjourn — Schmidt moved to adjourn at 7:12 p.m. DeKeyser seconded. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

Respectfully submitted for review and approval by Kathy Mader, Acting Clerk 

Plan Commission Minutes 
	

December 2, 2019 	 Page 2 of 2 



VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

MONDAY, March 2, 2020 — 6:30PM (Village Hall) 

›-cti,-  /47 7416  WWI 

497-AV 2- °A 
Ti1 Ki7C1 0-7-•- 

0 2  1 / 5 7-07-‘› 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, the Sherwood Plan Commission  will hold a public hearing at W482 Clifton 

Road, Sherwood, WI on March 2, 2020, beginning approximately 6:30pm, to consider a Rezoning 

Request (RP #2019-01). 

Parcel currently zoned 'IR-1' (Recreation Industry District) with proposed change to 'IR-2' (Recreation 

Industry/Residential District). Parcel owner (Drive Fore Success, LLC) petitions change of High Cliff Golf 

Course 18th  Hole (Parcel #13425; located at SE 1/4, Sect. 25, Town 20 North, Range 18 East), Sherwood, 

lying north of State Park Road, east of Golf Course Road and west of Palisades Trail abutting High Cliff 

Banquet & Event Center and Pro Shop. Parcel is approximately 11.3 ac. 

Documents available for inspection at the Sherwood Village Hall, W482 Clifton Road, workdays between 

8:30am and 4:30pm. 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, the Sherwood Plan Commission  will hold a public hearing at W482 Clifton 

Road, Sherwood, WI on March 2, 2020, beginning approximately 6:30pm, to consider a Planned Unit 

Development (#2019-02): 

Parcel owner (Drive Fore Success, LLC) petitions to allow development of a 22-building, duplex 

development (44 units) on portion of High Cliff Golf Course 18th  Hole (Parcel #13425; located at SE 1/4, 

Sect. 25, Town 20 North, Range 18 East), Sherwood, lying north of State Park Road, east of Golf Course 

Road and west of Palisades Trail abutting High Cliff Banquet & Event Center and Pro Shop. Parcel is 

approximately 11.3 ac. Developed lots are to be individually-owned on a private road within the golf 

course intersecting at State Park Road and Palisades Trail. 

Documents available for inspection at the Sherwood Village Hall, W482 Clifton Road, workdays between 

8:30am and 4:30pm. 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, the Sherwood Plan Commission  will hold a public hearing at W482 Clifton 

Road, Sherwood, WI on March 2, 2020, beginning approximately 6:30pm, to consider amending the 

Village of Sherwood Comprehensive Plan regarding RP #2019-01 and PUD #2019-02: 

As necessary, the Comprehensive Plan Amendment would change the Future Land Use Map to reflect 

approval of High Cliff Golf Course Hole #18 (Parcel #13425; located at SE 1/4, Sect. 25, Town 20 North, 

Range 18 East), Sherwood, lying north of State Park Road, east of Golf Course Road and west of 

Palisades Trail abutting High Cliff Banquet & Event Center and Pro Shop. Approx. 11.3ac.), currently 

zoned 'IR-1' (Recreation Industry District) with proposed change to 'IR-2' (Recreation 

Industry/Residential District). 

Documents available for inspection at the Sherwood Village Hall, W482 Clifton Road, workdays between 

8:30am and 4:30pm. 

DO NOT REMOVE 
OFFICIAL OFFICE COPY 



§ 22-109 Amendments. 	(Rezoning) 

A. 	Intent. It is the intent of this chapter to provide stability and regularity in the zoning of the 
property in the Village of Sherwood; nevertheless, to best achieve the full purposes of this chapter, it is 
likely that from time to time amendments will be necessary in the text or in the district map portions of 
this chapter to recognize that changing conditions or expectations call for changed plans, and changed 
plans call for changed regulations. As a result, owners of property subject to particular regulations under 
this chapter cannot enjoy an eternally vested right to those regulations if the public interest demands 
otherwise. Among the conditions which may be expected to require zoning changes are: 

(1) Holding districts, which constitute a form of temporary zoning, may require rezoning to other 
basic or overlay districts as full development becomes imminent. 
(2) Additional state-imposed regulations may require amendments to this chapter to conform to such 

state mandates. 

(3) Village Plan amendments or refinements may require adjustments in the boundaries of districts 
or in the form of text regulation in order to reflect the new knowledge added to the plan. 
(4) County and regional plan amendments or refinements may, as in Subsection A(3) preceding, 
require similar adjustments. 

(5) Property owners' petitions in which owners may propose modifications to the zoning in which 
they are located in order to better do their part in carrying out the Village Plan and in serving the public 
interest. 
B. 	Authority. Whenever the public necessity, convenience and general welfare require, the Village 
Board may, by ordinance, as provided for in § 62.23(7)(d)2, Wis. Stats., amend any part of this chapter, 
including amending the textual regulations, the district regulations, or the reclassifying of property into 
other districts. Such amendments shall be by petition and be considered as provided for herein. 
C. 	Initiation. A petition for change or amendment may be made by any property owner or agent of 
the owner in the area to be affected by the change or amendment, by the Village Board, or by the Plan 
Commission. 
D. 	Filing of petitions. Petitions for any change to the district boundaries or amendments to the 
regulations shall be filed with the Village Clerk-Treasurer, together with the fee required in § 22-
10711 and the following information, where appropriate, on forms supplied by the Village: 

(1) 	Required information for district map changes. 
(a) Plot plan or map drawn to scale, or map of legal descriptions, showing the area proposed to 
be rezoned, its location, its dimensions, the location and classification of adjacent zoning districts, and 
the location and existing use of adjacent properties. 
(b) Owners' names and addresses, as listed on such records as the Village Assessor's maps or Village 
tax roll, of all properties lying within 100 feet of a proposed district change.111  

(c) Additional information as required by the Village Board or Plan Commission on forms available 
from the Zoning Administrator. 
(2) 	Required information for text amendments. 



(a) Proposed text amendment language and, if possible, a defense of the necessity for such a change. 
(b) Owners' names and addresses as described in Subsection D(1)(b) preceding if it is determined by 
the Zoning Administrator or by said office in consultation with the Village Attorney that the amendment 
is sufficiently site specific to consider protest petitions, as provided for in § 62.23(7)(d)2m, Wis. Stats., 
and Subsection H herein. 
(c) Additional information as required on forms available from the Zoning Administrator. 
E. 	Referral and recommendations. 
(1) Referral to Plan Commission. The Zoning Administrator shall check the petition for 
completeness, conferring with the petitioner as necessary. When the petition appears complete, the 
Zoning Administrator shall place it upon the Plan Commission agenda, with copies to other Village staff 
that the Commission is likely to consult on the petition. 
(2) Plan Commission review and recommendations. Upon receipt of the petition, the Commission 
shall conduct the necessary study and investigation in order to provide, as promptly as possible, a 
recommendation to the Village Board, as set forth in § 66.23(7)(d)lb, Wis. Stats., and § 22-104D(2) of 
this chapter. 
(a) 	Commission public interest criteria. In making its recommendations, the Commission shall 
always be guided by a finding that the change or amendment would be in the public interest and not 
solely for the benefit of the applicant. The public interest shall be found by weighing the following: 
[1] Compliance with the Village Plan adopted by the Commission. 
[2] Compliance with county, regional or other such plans as adopted by the Commission. 
131 	Compliance with the purpose of this chapter as set forth in § 22-3 of this chapter. 
(b) 	Information hearings. In developing its recommendations, the Commission may hold an 
informational hearing, noticed as it determines in each case. 
F. 	Official hearing. The Village Board shall hold a public hearing upon each proposed change or 
amendment, the Village Clerk-Treasurer giving notice of the time and place of such hearing by: 
(1) Publication of a Class 2 notice under Ch. 985, Wis. Stats. 
(2) Mailed notice to the owners of record on Village tax rolls or Assessor maps of all lands lying 
within 100 feet of any part of the land involved in either a zoning district change or an ordinance text 
amendment found to have specific impact upon only a few properties. 
(a) 	Mailed notice postmark. Such mailed notice shall be postmarked at least 10 days prior to the date 
of hearing. The failure of such notice to reach any property owner, provided that such failure is 
unintentional, shall not invalidate any amending ordinance or other action taken upon the matter noticed. 
G. 	Action. 
(1) Village Board. After such public hearing and no later than the second Village Board meeting 
following receipt of the Plan Commission's recommendations, the Village Board shall act to approve, 
modify and approve, or disapprove the proposed change or amendment. 
(2) Re-referral to Plan Commission. 
(a) 	The Village Board shall not take action without having first heard the recommendations of the 
Plan Commission. Should the Village Board not concur in the recommendation of the Plan Commission, 



including an intent to approve with modifications not contained in the Commission recommendation, the 
Village Board shall re-refer the matter to the Commission for reconsideration before taking final action, 
specifying the amount of time available to the Commission for its reconsideration. When the matter so 
re-referred to the Plan Commission returns to the Village Board, the Village Board shall assume the sole 
responsibility for disposition of the proposed change or amendment. 
(b) 	Once the Village Board has so assumed the sole responsibility for the disposition of the proposed 
change or amendment, the following action may take place: 
[1] 	If the Village Board acts to disapprove, the amendment is defeated. 
121 	If the Village Board acts to approve, or modify and approve, so approved. 
(3) Provisional zoning. In connection with its action to modify and approve (or to approve if already 
so recommended by the Plan Commission), the Village Board may provisionally rezone the property 
which is the subject of the petition. Any such provisional rezoning shall become permanent, provided 
that the conditions imposed by the Village Board have been complied with within such period of time as 
may be designated by the Village Board, but not to exceed three years. 
(a) Zoning Map notation. For such period of time until the provisions have been met and so certified 
by the Zoning Administrator, the Official Zoning Map of the Village shall show the property to be zoned 
ip* 	" (* for provisional). 
(b) Waiver of vested interest. By accepting the provisional rezoning, the petitioner is deemed to 
waive any claim of vested rights in the property during the period of provisional rezoning. 
(c) Title recording. The Village Board, in its discretion, may cause notice of the 
provisional rezoning, together with the provisions imposed, to be recorded in the office of the Register 
of Deeds. 
H. 	Protest. 
(1) Filing of protest petition and verification. In the event a protest against a proposed change or 
amendment is filed under § 62.23(7)(d), Wis. Stats., with the Village Clerk-Treasurer at least 24 hours 
prior to the time of the meeting of the Village Board at which the recommendation of the Plan 
Commission is to be considered, appearing to be duly signed and acknowledged by the owners of 20% 
or more of the area proposed to be altered, or by abutting owners of over 20% of the total perimeter of 
the area proposed to be altered included within 100 feet of the parcel or parcels proposed to be rezoned, 
or by the owners of 20% or more of the land directly opposite thereto extending 100 feet from the street 
frontage of such opposite land, action on such ordinance may be deferred until the Village Clerk-
Treasurer has had a reasonable opportunity to ascertain and report to the Village Board as to the 
authenticity of such ownership statements. 
(2) Extra majority required. If such statements are found to be true, such ordinance shall not be 
adopted except by the affirmative vote of 3/4 of the members of the Village Board present and voting. If 
such statements are found to be untrue to the extent that the required frontage or area ownership is not 
present, such protest may be disregarded. 



•;-; • 

14041 • 

1-10!.2 1 4C•18 

1412 1 

If • 112, 

1 3444 

• 141. V.?'• 

	1 
, 

• r 	I4i 	••▪  P44,50 - Pe. 

• 
• • 

1.1C.A.1 

!d1 

• ,* 

,"% 
3421°  

• 

• 
a 	• 

1; 	• 

I. '44 

t 414 Z. 
• 

114 35 	•  n 

'• 14015 	P I 
• 

149-14 

11051 

1,m7 	 13425 • 

13422 

. 	• :It  140D 3 
:1i 491.1 

'gyp 	100 	2130 	300f1 
''''DISCLAIMER .  l'Pri• 11141P rF nod DiArlanie•rl*I !W 

ace, Ralf., menti,6ynt osr• ,certlitlie earsowli,w.  
conclusiol 	. , 	v  

• 1-410.'• 

• 

I • lf 

• 
• 

2 

44782 

6; • 

NI 



BEARINGS ARE REFERENCED TO THE 
CALUMET COUNTY COORDINATE SYSTEM 

1" = 150' 

0 
	

150 
	

300 
SCALE IN FEET 

TAX PARCEL 
ID: 13642 

'57 

TAX PARCEL ID: 13444 

.1111101111P' 

PARCEL \ 14065 TAX 
10: 

TAX PARCEL 
TAX PARCEL \ ID: 14064 \ 

i ID: 14063 \\ 

TAX PARCEL ID: 13423 

/// / 

11( 

jTAX PARCEL 
,tp 	 — 13389 

CHORD 
52.88' 
166.21' 
188.22' 

10,9-1"-%-
RT  

TAX 
ID: 

PARCEL 14041 1483°57'58"E 	
4/7'' 

14040 

't.114°52:Ae 	
csAl 

150.00   

TAX 
ID: 

\ TAX 
ID: 

TAX PARCEL , 
PARCEL \. ID: 14039 

125.00' 

PARCEL 
14038 

to: 

TAX PARCEL ID: 14043 
TAX PARCEL 
ID: 14042 

0 

TAX PARCEL ,,SS' 
ID: 14047 	‘,.) 

42'  
4).  

(D' 
I .4 

TAX PARCEL ID: 14046 	TAX PARCEL ID: 13424 
0 

TAX PARCEL ID: 13425 

493,698 SQ.FT. 

11.334 ACRES 

TO BE REZONED 

IR-1 TO IR-2 

-*",---TAX PARCEL ID: 32486 

yo 
43 (or)/ / ;01  

TAX PARCEL ID: 13448 

CURVE TABLE 
CURVE RADIUS 

1 	767.00' 
2 	473.00' 
3 	697.46'  

CHORD BEARING 
N 18°32'08" W 
N 65°50'38" E 
S 27°52'30" E 

TAX PARCEL 
ID: 14048 

N
,shiCoCS  

o- 'ean' 
NTAX PARCEL 

V 	ID: 13421 

00
,E 

4'5 	TAX PARCEL 
0,/ 	\ 	ID: 14037 

;I/ TAX PARCEL 
ID: 14036 

41/ 
(1/ 

  

TAX PARCEL 
ID: 14035 (Ni 

 

  

O 
TAX PARCEL 
0 13422 \\ 

TAX PARCEL ID: 14120 

TAX PARCEL D: 14033 

 

TAX PARCEL 
ID: 14032 

r 

DELTA 
	

LENGTH 
03°57'04" 
	

52.89' 
20°14'19" 
	

167.08° 
15°30'35" 
	

188.80' 

-I 

TAX PARCEL 
ID: 13441 

S88°54'20"W 

7  
O' 	100.01' 

/, 

TAX PARCEL ID: 13437 

LEGEND 

CURRENTLY ZONED R1—A 
CURRENT USE RESIDENTIAL 

CURRENTLY ZONED R1—B 
CURRENT USE RESIDENTIAL 

CURRENTLY ZONED IR-1 
CURRENT USE RECREATIONAL 

ci 

1 

'"--SCALE 

1".150' 
DATE 

Feb. 2019 
COMPUTER FILE 

1-12133-001rezone.dwg 

/ TAX PARCEL\ 
\!!: 13438 

LTAX PARCEL ID: 13440 

DRAWING NO. 

1-1263-001 



VILLAGE OF 
AA A 

IONT OWN 41 
I. `1 ,;4" 	!LaIr 

DO NOT REMOVE 
OFFICIAL OFFICE COPY 

W482  Clifton Road 
P.O. Box 279 

Sherwood, WI 54169-0279 

Tel: 92o-989-1589 
Fax: 920-989-4084 

www.villageofsherwood.org  

FM: 	Randy Friday 

RE: 	HCGC (d/b/a Drive Fore Success, LLC) request(s) for RP #2019-01 and PUD #2019-02 

DATE: Dec. 20, 2019 

To Whom It May Concern, 

At and earlier Plan Commission meeting I was asked to investigate and provide guidance to two questions 
regarding the High Cliff Golf Course ( Drive Fore Success, LLC ) desire to develop a portion of that golf course 
(Hole #18) into housing units. The process involves a rezoning request and planned development district by 
the HCGC, and a change to the Comprehensive Plan by the Village Board. 

Question #1: Zoning — What are the differences between the 1R-1' and 1R-2' classifications? 

Relative to this matter, the basic answer is one district allows home-building & golf course amenities (IR-2), 
while the other only allows golf course amenities (IR-1). 

HCGC was developed as an 18-hole-golf course (IR-1 property—Industrial Recreation). Their desire is to 
rezone to IR-2 (Residential), whose district classification was used to develop the Sherwood Forest Golf 
Course, a 9-hole golf course, in the early-2000's. In that case, the developer owned all the land around the 
golf course being laid out and developed the subdivision infrastructure. 

HCGC (Drive Fore Success, LLC) is asking to rezone one hole (up to 10-acres) of their approximately 190-
acre property changing from IR-1 zoning because it (constricts) their business from developing housing units 
along the golf course. By contrast, IR-2 zoning allows for golf course development, as well as single- and two-
family structures, and zero lot-line duplexes to be built in that zoning district ( See below ). 

22-7 	IR-1 Recreation Industry District. 
A. 	Statement of intent. This district is intended to provide areas for the commercial and public recreation 

industry together with activities and uses typically associated with the same. It is also the purpose of 
the district to preserve, enhance or develop, as appropriate, natural and scenic resources where these 
may exist or may be created. 

B. 	Permitted uses by right: 
(1) Public or private golf courses, excepting buildings. 
(2) Public or private parks, including jogging, bicycle, downhill and cross-country ski trails. 
(3) Any use listed as a permitted use in the CON Conservancy District. 

C. 	Permitted accessory uses: 
(1) Irrigation systems. 
(2) Parking, loading and unloading facilities associated with permitted or conditional uses. 
(3) Park entrance facilities and control stations. 

D. 	Uses permitted by conditional grant: 
(1) 	Flowages, ponds, and water storage areas involving a dam, berm or di 

associated pumping facilities. DO NOT REMOVE 
OFFICIAL OFFICE COPY 



(2) Electrical transmission lines. 
(3) Piers, docks and boathouses. 
(4) Filling, drainage or dredging, provided conforms to Chapter 21, Shoreland-Wetland Zoning, of 

the Village Code. 
(5) Removal of topsoil. 
(6) Relocation or other alteration of any watercourse. 
(7) Mining and quarrying required primarily for the development of recreation activities. 
(8) Clubhouses and buildings accessory to golf courses. 
(9) Golf driving ranges when accessory to golf courses. 

E. Parking and loading requirements. The parking and loading requirements applicable to the IR-1 
Recreation Industry District are set forth in Articles VI and VII of this chapter. 

F. Buffers and landscaping. Requirements relating to buffering and landscaping of certain structures in the 
IR-1 Recreation Industry District are set forth in Article IX of this chapter. 

G. District lot and building bulk regulations: 

District 
Minimum 
lot size 

Minimum 
building setback  Max. Height 

Area  
Width 
(feet)  Water  Front Side Rear 

IR-1 35 50 20 25 75 

IR-2 Recreation Industry/Residential District.  
This district is intended to provide areas for the commercial and public recreation industry together with 
residential uses and other activities and uses typically associated with the same. It is also the purpose of 
the district to preserve, enhance or develop, as appropriate, natural and scenic resources where these may 
exist or may be created and where such resources may be compatibly integrated with other types of uses in 
order to improve the quality of life of Village residents. 

Permitted uses by right: 	Single-family, Two-family & Zero Lot-line Duplexes; public parks, golf courses, 
recreation trails; Items allowed in the Conservancy district. 

Accessory Uses permitted: Garages, carports, home occupancy uses/business, signs, recreation & service 
buildings. 

Conditional Uses permitted: Fire stations, libraries, schools, religious facilities, 'care' facilities, 'planned 
developments', piers, docks, etc. 

Note: Zero-lot-line duplexes ( Added: 2003 ). 

ill 	All certified survey maps and subdivision plats creating zero-lot-line duplexes and any deeds conveying 
either unit of such duplex shall have a restriction requiring the exterior of the building to be maintained, 
decorated, and repaired so as to retain a uniform appearance of both units. Further, the following 
restriction shall be placed upon the same: "When attached dwelling units are created, matters of mutual 
concern to the adjacent property owners, due to construction, catastrophe, and maintenance, shall be 
guarded against by private covenant and deed restriction, and no approving authority shall be held 
responsible for the enforcement of same. 

fal 	Separate sewer, water and other utility services must be created for each unit of a zero-lot-line duplex. 
j 	Each property owner is responsible for coordinating property maintenance responsibilities with the 

adjoining zero-lot-line unit. 
1_41 	The lot must have been previously planned for a duplex or two-family dwelling. 
La 	No accessory structures will be permitted for any zero-lot-line duplex. 
j 	The sum of the lot areas must meet the minimum frontage and area requirements for a two-family 

home in that district. The side yard setback may be zero on one side, provided that: 
ill 	The adjoining side yard setback of the lot adjacent to the zero side yard is also zero; and 



1121 	The opposite side yard is not less than eight feet. 
al 	Zero-lot-line duplexes shall share a common wall, and both units shall be built simultaneously. 

Wherever improvements abut on the common boundary line between adjoining units, there shall be a 
one-hour fire wall running from the lowest floor level, including the basement if it is the common wall, to 
the underside of the roof sheathing. Such basement wall, if any, shall be waterproofed masonry. 

j 	Only one side or wall of a zero-lot-line duplex may be shared. All others must be within the buildable 
area of the lot as established by using the standard side, rear, and front yard setbacks for the district in 
which the twin home is to be permitted. 

f 	If not previously arranged for on the recorded plat, all land divisions converting duplexes to zero-lot-line 
duplexes must occur by a certified survey map. 

(10) 	In the event of the total destruction of the zero-lot-line duplex building, it shall be determined by 
agreement of both unit owners whether to rebuild, restore or sell the property. If damage is only to the 
unit on one parcel and such damage does not affect the other unit, the damaged unit shall be repaired 
by the owner of that damaged unit 

Question #2: How does development of thepropertv compare to the Village Comprehensive Plan? 

Regarding this parcel (18th  Hole; Parcel # 13425), like the Zoning Map, the Comp. Plan would have to change 
reflecting the ability to build single-family, two-family, and/or two-family duplex units on the property. Currently, 
the Comp. Plan reflects 'golf course-related amenities', only. 

The same basic zoning language (`IR-1' vs. 'IR-2') is/was used when developing the Sherwood Forest Golf 
Course subdivision, which developed years after the HCGC developed. It simply added the ability for home-
building within the development. 

My understanding is the HCGC (`IR-1' district ) was developed by Frank Schneider and only contemplated golf 
course amenities at that time. The Sherwood Forest Goff Course subdivision CIR-21) was developed by the 
`KMS' group (Kress, Michels, Schmidt) who wanted home construction along with the golf course and the 
property that their group owned. 

Futher documentation is available at the Village Offices. 

Village/Zoning Administrator 



OT 
OF 	!. OFFICE COPY 

§ 22-112B. District establishment. 
(1) PUD Planned Unit Development District. The regulations of this section shall operate in 
conjunction with the application to specific tracts of land of the PUD Planned Unit Development District 
as established in Article II of this chapter. 
(2) Minimum area required. In order to be regulated under this section, proposed project plans must 
be no less than the following minimum size: 

Minimum Project Size 
Proposed Principal Uses 	 (square feet) 

Residential and open space uses 
	

100,000 

Mixed compatible uses 	 200,000 

Commercial or industrial uses 	 200,000 

(3) Ownership consent. As required by § 62.23(7)(b), Wis. Stats., a proposed development at the 
time of application of the PUD Planned Unit Development District shall require the consent of the 
owners to the regulations as shall apply to their individual tracts through the approved PUD District 
project plan. 
C. 	Uses permitted. 
(1) Underlying district uses. All uses as permitted by the underlying district or districts within the 
boundaries of the overlay PUD District may be permitted in the project plan approved as part of 
the PUD regulations as stated therein, subject to Subsection C(4) below. Said plan may also provide for 
excluding uses that are otherwise permitted by the underlying districts, or for follow-up approval of 

building, site and operational plans as provided for in § 22-111 of this chapter. 

(2) Other uses permitted. In addition to Subsection C(1) preceding, any other use permitted by 
this chapter may be permitted as part of the proiect plan approved as part of the PUD regulations, 
consistent with the approval criteria set forth in Subsection E hereunder.  
(3) Individual uses and structures need not necessarily comply with the specific building location, 
height, building size, floor area ratio, lot size or open space requirements of the underlying district, 
provided that benefits as set forth in § 62.23(7)(b), Wis. Stats., and Subsection A(2) of this section 
justify deviation from said requirements. 
(4) Conditional use processing. Uses permitted in an underlying district or elsewhere in this chapter 
by conditional use grant, if not permitted by right in one of the underlying districts, shall only be 
permitted through the PUD regulations as a conditional use. The petition, application materials, and 
hearing for said conditional uses may be part of the PUD process to avoid dual processing, unless 
the PUD plan specifically determines that the conditional uses are to be separately evaluated and 
processed. 
D. 	Procedure. 
(1) 	Pre-petition conference. Prior to official submittal of a petition, the petitioner shall meet with the 
Plan Commission for a preliminary discussion as to the scope and proposed nature of the contemplated 
development, especially as relates to the petitioner's intentions to submit a general or detailed 
application. 

DO NOT REMOVE 
OFFICIAL OFFICE COPY 



(2) 	Petition. Following the pre-petition conference, petition may be made to the Zoning 
Administrator by the owners or agents of properties proposed for such development to amend the 
Zoning Map by the overlaying of a PUD District in order to permit the application of the provisions of 
this section to such development. Such petition shall be accompanied by a fee as required in § 22-
107H and the following information in appropriate detail as to the type of approval, general or detailed, 
desired (see determination in Subsection F): 
(a) 	A statement describing the general character of the intended development and the desirability of 
applying the requirements of this section and the PUD District rather than those ordinarily applicable 
through basic underlying zoning. This statement should at least include: 

[1] Statistical data on total size of the project area, area of open space, residential density 
computation and proposed number of dwelling units, population analysis, market analysis, economic 
analysis, impact upon municipal services and any other similar data pertinent to a comprehensive 
evaluation of the proposed development. 
[2] A financial factors general summary, including the value of structures, estimated improvement 
costs, amount proposed for landscaping and special features, estimated sale or rental price, and total 

anticipated development cost of the project. 

[3] Organizational and service structure general outline related to intended property owners' 
association, deed restrictions, and provision of private services. 
(b) 	A general development plan and related maps and plans, including descriptive statements of 
objectives, principles and standards used in its formulation of the project, showing at least the following 
information as may be required by the Plan Commission and Village Board to apply the criteria for 
approval as hereinafter set forth: 
[1] An accurate map of the project area, including its relationship to surrounding properties. 

[2] The pattern of public and private roads, driveways, and parking facilities and intended design 
standards. 
131 	The size, arrangement and location of lots or of proposed building groups. 
[4] The location of recreational and natural open space areas and areas reserved or dedicated for 
public uses such as school, park, nature preserve, etc. 
[5] The type, size and location of structures. 

[6] General landscape treatment. 
[7] Architectural drawings and sketches or photos of similar developments illustrating the design 

and character of proposed structures. 
[8] The location of present and proposed sanitary sewer and other utility facilities if necessary to an 

evaluation of the project plan. 
[9] Existing topography and storm drainage pattern and proposed storm drainage system showing 
basic topography changes, if deemed necessary for project evaluation. 
(3) 	Referral to Plan Commission. Such petition shall be referred to the Plan Commission and 
processed as a zoning change. Upon completion of necessary study and investigation, the Plan 
Commission shall make its recommendation to the Village Board as to the appropriateness and 



desirability of the application of the PUD District as relates to the suitability of the building, site and 
development plans and any additional conditions which the Commission may feel necessary or 
appropriate. 
(4) 	Public hearing. The Plan Commission, before taking affirmative action to approve such petition, 
shall hold a public hearing pursuant to statutory provisions for zoning amendments. Notice for such 
hearing shall include reference to the consideration of the proposed project development plans 
coincident with the requested zoning change to PUD. 
E. 	Basis for approval. The Plan Commission, in making its recommendations, and the Village 
Board, in making its determination, shall give consideration and satisfy themselves as to the following: 
(1) Construction schedule. That the proponents of the proposed development have demonstrated that 
they intend to start construction within a reasonable period following the approval of the project and 
requested overlay for the PUD District, and that the development will be carried out according to a 
reasonable construction schedule satisfactory to the Village. 
(2) Adequate professional assistance. That the project plan has been prepared with adequate 
professional assistance, especially as relates to justifying deviation from standards as set forth in the 
underlying basic zoning districts or from other development standards such as for streets and utilities, 
and to achieving Subsection E(3) and (4) below. 
(3) Conformity to Village Plan. That the project plan serves to implement the spirit and intent of the 
Village Plan, especially as relates to preservation of conservation areas and creation of common open 
spaces, and to creation of a more diversified and interesting use pattern than might otherwise result from 
application of underlying zoning patterns. 
(4) Achievement of purposes and benefits. That the project plan achieves the purpose for zoning as 
set forth in § 62.23(7)(c), Wis. Stats., and § 22-3 of this chapter, as well as the benefits of planned 
development projects as set forth in § 62.23(7)(b), Wis. Stats., and Subsection A(2) of this section. 
(5) Preservation and care of open space. 
(a) That the resultant common open space is suitable for its use as relates to location, access, size 
and shape, proposed degree of improvement for recreational use, or proposed degree of protection from 
damage if a natural area. 
(b) That adequate guarantee for retention of proposed private open spaces in their proposed uses and 
against building or other development (except as consistent with the open space objective) shall be 
accomplished by conveying to the municipality as part of the conditions of approval a land covenant to 
be approved by the Plan Commission and recorded at the County Register of Deeds office restricting the 

area as herein required. 
(c) That in the case of a private open space proposal, the care and maintenance of such open space 
shall be ensured either by establishment of an appropriate management organization or property owners' 
association for the project or by agreement with the municipality for establishment of a special service 
district for the project area on the basis of which the municipality shall provide the necessary 
maintenance service and levy the cost thereof as a special assessment on the tax bills of properties 
within the project area. In any case, the Village shall have the right to carry out and levy an assessment 



for the cost of any maintenance which it feels necessary if it is not otherwise taken care of to the 
satisfaction of the Village. 
(d) That ownership and tax liability of private open space areas shall be established in a manner 
acceptable to the municipality and made a part of the conditions of the plan approval. 
(e) That adequate financial guarantee that such common open space will be developed or protected 
as proposed is made by the owners or developers in the form of bonds, sureties, or letters of credit 
acceptable to the Village pursuant to the procedures used in the building and platting of public streets. 
16) 	Proposed residential developments.  
(a) That such development will create an attractive residential environment of sustained desirability 
and economic stability, including placement of structures in relation to terrain and soils, consideration of 
safe pedestrian flow, ready access to recreation space, and coordination with overall plans for the 
neighborhood. 
(b) That the population composition of the development will not result in adverse effect from that 
anticipated in the Village Plan upon the community's capacity to provide needed school or other 
municipal service facilities. 
(c) That adequate guarantee is provided for permanent retention as open area of open land area 
resulting from the application of these regulations either by dedication to the public or by private 
reservation as regulated by Subsection E(5) preceding. 
(7) Proposed commercial developments. 	N/A. 
(8) Proposed industrial developments. 	N/A. 

(9) Proposed mixed-use developments.  
(a) That the proposed mixture of uses produces a unified composite which is compatible within itself 
and which, as a total development entity, is compatible with the surrounding neighborhood and 
consistent with the general objectives of the Village Plan. 
(b) That the various types of uses conform to the general requirements as hereinbefore set forth 
applicable to projects of such use character. 
F. 	Determination. 
(1) Denial or approval. The Village Board after due consideration, upon recommendation of the Plan 
Commission, may deny or approve the petition as submitted or approve the petition subject to changes 
or additional conditions. 
(2) Representations and conditions incorporated. The general or detailed approval of a petition and 
consequent amending of the Zoning Map by overlay of the PUD District shall be based upon, and 
thereby incorporate, all the representations contained in the petition and its accompanying written and 
other exhibits offered by the petitioner, as modified by the Village's part of the review and approval 

process. 
(a) 	General approval. Plans submitted for such an approval need not necessarily be completely 
detailed at the time of overlay zoning, provided that they are of sufficient detail to satisfy the Plan 
Commission and Village Board as to the general character, scope and appearance of the proposed 
development. Such preliminary plan shall at least designate the pattern of proposed streets and size and 



arrangement of lots as in the preliminary platting process, which may indeed also be involved, and the 
basic pattern of land use, with an illustration of a typical example, of the development proposed. The 
approval of such preliminary plan shall be conditioned upon the subsequent submittal and approval of 
more specific and detailed plans as the development progresses, so that all detailed approvals are 
complete before an occupancy permit is required." 
(b) 	Detailed approval. Plans submitted for detailed approval shall be sufficiently complete that the 
factors normally associated with issuance of a zoning permit under this chapter, such as a developer's 
agreement or approval of a property division under Chapter 24, Subdivision and Platting, of this Code, 
are presented. Without prejudice because of enumeration, this can include information related to the 
following: § 22-110, Conditional uses, § 22-111, Building, site and operational plans, Article X, 
Performance Standards, and preliminary or final plats under Chapter 24, Subdivision and Platting, of 
this Code. 
(3) Subsequent changes. Proposed changes to approved project plans, judged insubstantial by the 
Plan Commission, may be approved by the Commission and added to the project file. Proposed changes 
which the Commission judges to be substantial shall require approval by the Village Board, after review 
and recommendation by the Commission and after public hearing as set forth in 
Subsection D(4) preceding. 
(4) Project terminations. Approved planned development projects, including those which have begun 
development under the terms of the approved project plan, may be modified so as to terminate all or 
some of the special conditions approved under the plan, in order to return to basic underlying zoning 
regulations for all or some of the developed or undeveloped portions of the project area. 
(a) Petition. Where the original project petitioners or their successors are able to initiate a petition, 
they may file a petition seeking project plan termination, suggesting how area already developed under 
the project plan may be made conforming to underlying zoning regulations, or how those areas might 
remain under a reduced area project plan. Where said original petitioners are no longer able to file such 
a petition, the Plan Commission may act as a petition filer. 
(b) Hearing and recommendations. When a petition is filed to terminate a project plan in whole or 
part, the Commission shall hold an informational hearing, notifying all affected parties, so that the 
Commission may learn what form of project plan termination would best serve the interests of all 
affected parties. The Commission shall then recommend to the Village Board such project plan 
modifications or termination as it deems appropriate. The Village Board shall treat said recommendation 
as a zoning petition and hold the necessary hearing before acting. 
(c) Determination. In the manner set forth in this subsection preceding, the Village Board shall act 
upon the petition. The project file and Zoning Map shall be appropriately modified with the changes 
adopted by the Board, and as necessary any land covenants, plats or other recorded documents amended 
as required to conform to the revised regulations, with the costs apportioned as directed by the Board. 



r'Ir#Yarood4.  

• h 4! „,•• 

crg 
c Fn 

kieh rrof]lioi.• 

LOCATION MAP 

SITE 
LOCATION 

IIMIMO111111 
TO OBTAIN LOCATION OF 

PARTICIPANTS UNDERGROUND 
FACIUMES BEFORE YOU DIG 

VASCONSIN 

CALL 811 or 
Toll Free 1-800-242-8511 

(262)432-7910 
Emergency Only (877) 500-9592 

FAX 1-800-338-3880 
FAX (414) 259-0947 

Hearing Impaired TDD 1-800-542-2289 

WS. STATUTE 182.0175 (1974) 
REQUIRES YIN. OF 3 WORK DAYS NOTICE BEFORE YOU EXCAVATE 

PUD DEVELOPMENT, HIGH CLIFF GOLF COURSE 
VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD, CALUMET COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F
 S

H
E

R
W

O
O

D
,  C

A
L

U
M

E
T

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

,  
W

IS
C

O
N

S
IN

 

INDEX OF SHEETS 

DRAWING NO. DESCRIPTION: 

C1.0 COVER SHEET 

C1.1 SITE PLAN 

C1.2 UTILITY LAYOUT PLAN 

C2.1 DRAINAGE PLAN 

C2.2 POND DETAIL SHEET 

C2.3 POND DETAIL SHEET 

C3.1 PLAN & PROFILE SHEET 

C3.2 PLAN & PROFILE SHEET 

C4.1 EROSION CONTROL PLAN 

C4.2 EROSION CONTROL DETAILS 

C4.3 EROSION CONTROL DETAILS 

C5.1 STANDARD DETAILS 

C5.2  STANDARD DETAILS  

PERTINENT CONTACTS CONTACT PERSON PHONE 

MUNICIPALITY 

VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD RANDY FRIDAY 920-989-1589 

OWNER 

DRIVE FOR SUCCESS, LLC DAN RIPPL [920-989-1045 

ENGINEER / SURVEYOR 

MARTENSON & EISELE JACK RICHESON 920-731-0381 

MARTENSON & EISELE GARY ZAHRINGER 920-731-0381 

r 
UTILITIES 

REVISION TRACKERS 

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT REVISION TRACKER 

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION 

1 2-24-2020 DESIGN ISSUE 

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENT REVISION TRACKER 

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION 

1 

RECORD DRAWING REVISION TRACKER 

NO. DATE DESCRIPTION 

ie 

0

01 

O 

17.1 t 

F.6 

01 

O 

2 

Cf) 
ft 

W 0 
2 
0_ u_ 
0 

0 
W 0 

W 

0D  0 C
O

V
E

R
 S

H
E

E
T

  

0 

O 

0 0 

SCALE 

BAR BAR SCALE 

COMPUTER FILE 

1-1263-0 1cle.dwg 

DATE 

12/26/2019 

DRAWING NO. 

C1.0 



FIF1 ;WORK DRAWN BY 
CRC 

CHECKED I APPROVE❑ 

JJR 	 JWS 
**REFER TO COVER SHEET FOR REVISION DESCRIPTIONS ** Martenson & Eisele, Inc. 0 

 
" 2 

DATE NO. DATE NO. DATE NO. 
2-24-2020 

SITE PLAN  
PUD DEVELOPMENT 

HIGH CLIFF GOLF COURSE 
rn 

o 

	

1377 Midway Road 	Planning 

	

Menasha, WI 54952 	Environmental 

	

www.martenson-eisele.com 	Surveying 

	

info@martenson-eisele.com 	Engineering 

	

920.731.0381 1.800.236.0381 	Architecture 

VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD, CALUMET COUNTY, WISCONSIN 



75 

76 

0 

U , 

....- 
7 	.--i 	....- 

7 

	

7 	...7 	r- 
7 	.... 

y 7 
7 .77 7-1 

7 	..- 	7 
7 	.7 	7 	1 

.77 	,  / ., 7 	 , / 	/ 	 1 - / 	 I w / 4- / z /\t' o,- 	/ i 	 I cq  / 	• / 1 	 D 

/ 

	

/ 
/ I 	 ,J 

co 

	

1 	1,, 
/ 	 / 	i 

/ 	1 	\ 
/ / / 	i 

// 
	 i 	 I 	1 	\ 

	

/ , / 	 1  

/ / f  

	

/ / / 	St 

I

iii  
___ __,..-- 

I 
i
l- 

	

/ ../ /4"--....,_ 	I ------ 	
\ .., 	---- / I , 	 -1---- 

I 	,.. r __ _... 	I 	 77. 

/ // / 

	

	 // 	 c1,0,T,I, 	

I 

10T2. 
/ 	

I 

NO 2926 

C S M  

4/ 	

NO 2926 
 

/ 

	

! 	
): 

 

	

-r. 	 ., 

	

0: 	 /  

1 

LOT 

NO 1615 

UTILITY LAYOUT PLAN 

j ----- --- --,_-------
- -- ---- 	1 

-,-- 	 --- 	 I 
.--- 	 --- 	 1 

\ i__.-----  

L -- .-- 

r 

-6•••  

.- ...-- --- 	 1 1 	 1 
, 
l 	.76 	 1 

___--- 
, -1 - 

t 

.---- 1

\ 	

1 	 \ 	
1 

Pr. 	 1 

'. 69115 	
\ 	

55  
016.9. - 	

\ 	
I I l 

ts, 

-  Li 	
----' 

-- 	 1 	7."•Z 
1.- - 	iage4-- 	"5-'°-... 	1 

1 
4 -'. 	77 	1 

	

-3H---- 	 1 
1 
f 

oe* 

SIN M14-15 
STA 21+59.1 
RIM 786.74 
INV 8" SW 774.02 
IN 8" PE 774.02 S 
• 0 	12.72' 

BITUMINOUS 

PLATTED LANDS 
OWNER ORME FOR SUCCESS 4.6 

DOCUMENT 114. 4360)9 

O .  

114 %op 

40P-F- 	5 svg-2 / 40- 
,--_--- ,.. ' 	11114VNV'.  ;MN; 81387C:354(R  SETE(r) 

\ ..,AT,r063‘ 	 •0 

\ 
\ 

1▪  1 	„, 
------- ---r--- 	 To \ \-%_ \ F., --,--- 	

- 	 o . • ,D 

(P  \ \?'tP V - - 

, OUTLOT 2 	
. 	 A. 

1 NO.1515 	 • 	 \ 

t 

	

t 	 \ 
68 

SAN 114-19 
STA 28+77 
RIM 790.36 
1W e• SW 778.36 
D 12.00' 

N9 14.9.? 

1 -------- 

55 

66 

/ 
I 	PALISADES 

CIRCLE 

;.5c5,1§ --- 

I 

LOT 1 

CS M. 
NO 2926 

EXISTING UTILITY SCHEDULE 

STRUCTURE ID# RIM ELEVATION INVERT ELEVATION STRUCTURE 
(FT.) 

1 	SAN-1 786.22 INV 8' SW,NE 775.32 10.90 

1 	SAN-2 790.26 INV 8" SW,NE,SE 776.76 13.50 

1 	SAN-3 792.27 INV 8" N,S 777.96 14.31 

SAN-4 777.95 INV 10" SE,NE 769.45 8.50 

1 i 
STO-A 788.40 778.80 (E,W) 	t 9.60 

X 	CHISELED X.  SET 

779.10 (S) 	I 9.30 

STO-B 788.98 779.48 9.50 

STO-C 788.92 780.77 8.15 

YD-D 785.64 781.64 4.00 

1 	YD-E 	j 787.25 780.00 7.25 

TOPOGRAPHIC LEGEND 

a 	1.41e• IRON PIPE SET -al- GNERNE0 POWER IDES 00 	GAS VALVE 

• 1-I/e.  • Xr REEM SET -E-E- UNDERGROUND ElECTRIc 0 	DIET $1001 MANHoLE 

-1-1- UNDERGROUND IEUERIONE 0 	STORM FILET 

0 	3/4.  CAR TOMO -FIBER- UNDEROROUND FIBERomc 19 	MID ORAN 

0 	V IRON FOE 10410 -G--G- UMERGROUND GAS 0 	MST $uarmre IONIRDLE 
A 	1-1/4-  CM FOUND - cciv- O(WOSOL?4D CAStE W ----- LOST. $00. NEWER 

0 	2.  IRON PIPE FOUND -X-X- DM. FENCE UNE DIET. SIN. 651550 
• 01610ED 1.  MUM . NON 

. 	cove:mart COMER 0 AWES PO. / 	0051. SPOT ELEVATION 
( 	I 	DECODED AS 0 (10 

• OONFEROLIS TREE 0 UGNT POLE -ACM-- CONTOUR W/ ELEVATION 

(..) 	DECIDUOUS TREE 
S 
0 

TELEMONE PEDESTAL 
Eurnac PEDESTAL 

mom 	Eon Top OF CURB ELEA 
mown 	DIET. 0.06 UNE ELEA 

r-r, 	Pan WOODS LINE 
0 CABLE PEDESTAL Fr - room Film FLOOR - 000.00 

i 	IMLANDS -6- EXIST. kr,DRANT DM 	TOPSOIL SEMI 

RD 	SOIL 610110 0 WATER vAlvE 4 	INFILTRATION sou. BORING 
0 WATER STOP BOX 

    

    

0 60 120 

OW. 
SCALE IN FEET 

1 

6W.471"CS)) Sm I54-10 
SIP. 10+14.5 
RIM 78.47 
IINVNv 	760.45 

D 9.02' 

SAN 114-11 
STA 11+17.6 
RIM 779.14 
pm a" sir 769.86 
6W V NE 769.86 
D 9.70 

OWNE0 HIGH CUFF GOLF COURSE INC. 
DOCUMENT NO 381056 

UNPLA. TED LANDS 

....-"7 1-.....  
- 

1 
1 	 Ti 	

\ 	 /
▪  

N 
1 

, 	
N 

1 	 , .......N. 	7 \ •- ---I 	 N 
\ 

1 	 \ 
\ 	 ..., , 	 1 
i 

SAN 101-14 
STA 19+33.1 
RIM 784.42 
eiv V SW 773.12 
1/N cr NE 773.12 
• 11.30' 

• 111-13 
STA 16+69 
RIP 762.84 
▪ tr SW 772.14 
try ir NE 772.14 
D 10.70' 

SAN-1 

OUTLOT 1 	\ 

C S M. 

/ 

AN 1114-16 
STA 27401.8 
RIM 789.36 
INV s• SW 777.36 
SW 1r NE 777.36 
13 	12.013' 

S 

N 
15  

N‘  

I 
g 0  

LU 

ON 

IL 

6  - z 

C 

- J 

0- 

0 
>-

>
F-
- 

LU 
(/) 

I- Et 
Z 
LU 0 
M 0 
0_ u_ 
0 

0 
LU 0 

11.1 
a IL  

a 0 

0_ 

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 S
H

E
R

W
O

O
D

,  C
A

L
U

M
E

T
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
,  

W
IS

C
O

N
S

IN
 

SCALE 

BAR SCALE 

DATE 

12/26/2019 
COMPUTER FILE 

1-1263-001de.dwg 

DRAWING NO. 
C1.2 



0 

2  

1" 

PROPOSED STORM SEWER SCHEDULE 

STRUCTURE ID# RIM ELEVATION INVERT ELEVATION 
STRUCTURE 
DEPTH (FT.) 

STO BT ENDWALL INV 24" E 775.00 I 

STO BO 779.59 INV 24" W,NE 775.18 
INV 15" S 775.18 

4.41 

STO BO 779.98 NV 24" SW,NE 775.48 4.50 

STO BK 780.38 NV 24" SW,NE 775.87 4.51 

STO BG 780.78 INV 24" SW/NE 776.25 4.53 

STO BC 781.14 
INV 2e SW,NE 776.60 

INV 10" NW 776.62 
4.54 

STO BB 781.30 INV 10" SE 778.30 3.00 

STO BA 781.50 INV 24" SW.NE 776.96 4.54 

STO AW 781.86 NV 24' SW.NE 777.31 4.55 

STO AV 782.21 
NV 24" SW 777.67 
INV 18" NE 777.67 
INV 12" SE 777.67 

4.54 

STO AR 782.55 4.53 INV 18" SW,NE 778.02 
NV 10" NW 778.02 

STO AQ 781.90 NV 10" SE 778.90 3.00 

STO AP 782.90 INV 18" SW,NE 778.37 4.60 

STO AO 783.26 
INV 18` SW 778.73 
INV 15" NE 778.73 

4.53 

STO AK 	_ 783.60 INV 15" SW,NE 779.08 1 	4.52 

STO AF 783.95 
INV 15" SW,NE 779.43 

INV 10' NW 779.43 
4.52 

STO AE 783.30 [ 	INV 10" SE 780.30 I 	3.00 

STO AC 784.43 INV 15" SW 779.79 
INV 12' NE 779.79 

4.64 

STO AA 784.98 I NV 12" SW,NE 780.14 I. 	4.84 

STO W 785.77 I IW 12" SW,NE 780.5D I 	5.27 

STO S 786.61 
INV 12" SW 780.85 5.76 

INV 10" NE,NW 780.85 

STO R ENDWALL I NV 10" SE 785.34 	I 

STO Q 787.44 LIW 10" SW 781.21 	I 	6.23 

I 	 F 

PROPOSED STORM SEWER SCHEDULE 

STRUCTURE ID# RIM ELEVATION INVERT ELEVATION 
STRUCTURE

DEPTH (FT.) 

STO BR I 	779.22 NV 15" N.NE 775.49 3.73 

STO BP I 	779.89 INV 15" SW,NE 775.84 4.05 

STO BL 780.22 
INV 15" SW 776.19 
NV 12" NE 776.19 

4.03 

STO BJ 780.54 INV 12" SW 776.53 
10" NE 776.53 INV I 

4.01 

STO BI I 	781.90 INV 10" NW 777.09 4.81 

STO BH r 	780.89 INV 10' SW,NE 776.87 4.02 	
- 

STO BD I 	781.23 INV 10" SW,NE 777.21 4.02 

STO AZ [ 	781.57 NV 10" SWINE 777.55 4.02 

STO AY  L 	781.95  INV 10" SW 777.88  4.07 	_  

N0.2926 

.T.,. 	 / 
/ 	'''`\ 	/ 

/ 	......./ 
/ 	 .-... 

LOT 'I 

NO 1615 

DITUMHOUS 
PARKING LOT 

UNPLA ED LANDS 

PROPOSED STORM SEWER SCHEDULE 

STRUCTURE ID# RIM ELEVATION INVERT ELEVATION 
STUCTURE 

DEPTH (FT.) 

STO AX 782.16 W 15-NW,NW,SE 777.99 _4.17 

STO AU 783.44 NV I5" NW 778.35 5.09 

510 AT 782.59 NV le SW,NE 778.34 4.25' 

STO AS 782.97 NV 15' SW,NE 778.71 4.26 

STO AN 783.32 NV 15 SW,NE 779.06 4.26 

STO AM 78.3.72 
INV 15" SW 779.44 
INV 12" NE 779.44 
INV 10' SE 779.44 

4.28 

STO AL 785.48 INV 10" NW 780.07 5.41 

STO AG 784.14 INV 12" SW,NE 779.82 4.32 

STO AD 784.67 INV 12 SW 780.16 
INV 10" NE 780 16 

4.51 

STO AB 785.26 INV 10" SWINE 780.50 4.76 

STO V 786.06 INV 10" SWINE 780.84 5.22 

STO U 786.24 INV 10" NW 781.47 4.77 

STO T 786.85 INV 10" SW 781.18 	I 5.67 

PROPOSED STORM SEWER SCHEDULE 

STRUCTURE ID# RIM ELEVATION INVERT ELEVATION 
STRUCTURE
DEPTFI (FT.) 

STO P I 	ENDWALL 	II INV 12" SE 785.00 - 

STO 0 I 	788.18 	111w 1.2' NW,NE 785.34 2.84 

STO N 788.51 1W 12" SW 785.56 
NV 10" NE 765.56 

2.95 

STO M I 	788.90 	11 1W 10" SW,NE 785.81 I 3.09 

STO L 1 	789.28 	II INV 10" SW 785.95 	I 3.33 

PROPOSED STORM SEWER SCHEDULE 

STRUCTURE ID# RIM ELEVATION INVERT ELEVATION DEPTH (FT.) 

STO F I 	ENDWALL I 	INV 12" SE 7135.00 	1 

STO E 788.57 
INV12" NW 785.18 
IW 10" NE 785.18 

3.39 

STO D I 	788.85 1 IW 10" SW,NE 785.47 II 	3.38 

STO C 1 	789.12 1 IW 10" SW,NE 785.63 11 	3.49 

STO B J 	789.48 INV 10" 785.79 	II 	3.69  

I 

FEL MORRIS 

UNPLATTED LANDS 

DRAINAGE PLAN 

60 

SCALE IN FEET 

651 

U 

/olv. UNPLATTED LANDS 

DRAINAGE PLAN NOTES 

1. 

THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITY FACILITIES AS SHOWN ON THE PLAN 
ARE APPROXIMATE. THERE MAY BE OTHER UTILITIES WITHIN THE PROJECT 
AREA THAT ARE NOT SHOWN. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE ALL FACILITIES 
LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE 
ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY IF A CONFLICT WITHIN THE WORK IS DISCOVERED. 

2' 

AU. WORK IN THE PUBUC RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH THE VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS, ALONG WITH 
THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN D.O.T. STANDARD 
SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD & BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION. 

5. 
THE CONTRACTOR AND/OR OWNER SHALL NOT PROCEED WITH 
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES UNTIL APPROPRIATE PERMITS/APPROVALS ARE 
OBTAINED. 

s' 
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND PAY FOR ALL NECESSARY PERMITS 
FOR CONSTRUCTION. 

7' 
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN UP ALL EXCESS MATERIAL AND DEBRIS 
CAUSED AS A RESULT OF WORK UNDER THIS CONTRACT. 

8. 
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGE 
RESULTING FROM THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK UNDER THIS CONTRACT. 

am CONTRACTOR SHALL DISPOSE OF NON-SUITABLE MATERIAL OFT-SITE. 

Tr CONCRETE 
INV.P787.54(W) 
11M-788.39M 

a 	1 

OUTLOT 1 

110 1497 

- ----- 
\ 
	

1 
\ \ 
	 1 
\ 
	 31 

\ 
\ 	 9,  0 - 
\ 
\0:1. 1 A1' --" 

- ""---. 

Al 	 \I 

7 

I 	PALISADES 

CIRCLE 

4 
65 

N 	 / 
\ 	 / 

cX.I.TO.T. -- 	\ 
2.-SIU 	\ 	 / 

50.1515 	\ 	 / 
\ 	 / 	 •4 

N 	/ a. 

LOT 1 

NO 2926 

	 . 	 

SITE PLAN LEGEND 

--DOD- 	EXISTING CONTOUR PROP F/L ELEVATION X WI 11010) 

.--400-- 	PROPOSED CONTOUR x (wpm) PERTINENT DITCH OR 

- - - STORM SEWER MAIN 
SWALE ELEVATION 

,,,5012° 	EXISTING ELEVATION 
0 	STORM MANHOLE 

121 	
2' x 3' PRECAST STORM 
INLET 

PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR 
ELEVATION 000.0 

DIRECTION OF DRAINAGE 11  

- - - DRAINAGE SWALE 

TOPOGRAPHIC LEGEND 

0 	V • TOT  IRON PPE SET -0H-- OVERHEAD POWER UPON CO 	GAS VALVE 
• 1-1/4- 1  DO.  ME. SET -E-E- UNDERGROLND ELOCT150 0 	COST CORN WANNOLE 
X 	C/ITSEEID "R" SET -T-T- UnOODDROUND TELEPHONE C 	STORM NLET 
0 	3/41  RED. FOUND -nee-  UNDERGROUND mom.. CD 	YARD DRAN 
0 	r MEN NEE FOUND -0-0- UNCERGROLND GAS 0 	01ST EMMEN MANNOLE 

A 	1-1/4•  RES•R FOUND -CAN- 	UNDERGROUND CABLE TO COST SAX SEWER 
a 	2-  IRON PIPE FOUND 
• allsozo 5" ram 

-5-X- OW. FENCE UNE 
to 	woo 

* 	Goot•uorr CORNER 0 	POEM POLE EXIST. SPOT ELEVATION ,p0  
( 	I 	RECORDED . 0 	Guy 

• CONIFEROUS TREE 0 	USIA' POLE -1000-' COMM WI eavomo• 

0 	DECIDUOUS TREE 
I 	TELEPHONE PEDESTAL 
0 	ELECTRIC PEDESTAL 

mom 	ENV. TOP OF CURB oo. 
=LOW 	COST. FLOW UNE ELEV. r-r, 	MST. WOODS UNE C 	CARLE noEspo_ Tv - moo, FIRST FLOOR - 000.00 

i 	IVE1111405 -6- 056 	o. 10001. os,  TOPSOIL DEPIN 
40 	SOIL BORNS PT 	WATER VALVE 4 	INFILTRATION SON. DORN° 

La 	WATER STOP EMI 

- 

INV...775.53(S) 
CMP 

IN7.-775.04(N) 

\\ 

120 

Z 

0 

0 

0. 
LY 
U 

L003  

UI 

O 

11]

40 

O 

Fw- 
O 

5 

0 

I- 
0 

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 P

L
A

N
 

V
IL

LA
G

E
  O

F
 S

H
E

R
W

O
O

D
,  

C
A

LU
M

E
T

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

,  
W

IS
C

O
N

S
IN

 

SCALE 

BAR SCALE 12/26/2019 

DATE 

COMPUTER FILE 

1-1263-0 1de.dvog 

DRAWING NO.  

C2.1 



28' 

20' ELEV. 780.00 
i_Vd18  OF 	- • 

RPRAP ARMORED OVERFLOW, 
WISDOT LIGHT GRADE  

ELEV. 779.00 	 GEOTECTILE 
FABRIC 

4" TOPSOIL, FINAL SEED & E.C. MAT 

CLASS I, TYPE A E.G. MAT PER PLAN 

COMPACTED 
EARTHEN BERM 

EMERGENCY/WEIR OUTLET STRUCTURE 
(Nr.s.) 

60" GRATED DROP INLET 
w/ REBAR TRASH 
GUARD INSTALLED 

40L:SAFET.t.SHELE=.---= 

     

Crest Elev: 778.00 

3x 8" Orifices 
Inv. 776.25 

Trash Guard Covering 
- Orifice 

     

30' CLIP 

 

• 

   

   

4.0' 
2" De-Watering Hole 
Inv. 775.00 

1.0' 

ELEV: 770.00 

atl' CIA. OPENING IIITH TRASH 
GUAM. lit REBAR MIND AT 

IMEFSECTIOWS & BOLTED 70 S1RUCT1RE 
NITH MIHREIM OF DOW 314*  

6AX1111.111 OPENINIR 20' X 10'. (PROVIDE 
SHOP IAMBICS TO ENGINEER) 

GRATED CRIME DETAIL 

FAN. MIN EEO 

IEEESEMEEEMI 
MOM SEM KIM MI 

VERNMENisow I  
0111 MMMMM EWA 

BOTTOM OF POND 

ANTI-SEEP COLLAR 
(Nss.) 

P
O

N
D

 D
E

T
A

IL
 S

H
E

E
T

 

V
IL

LA
G

E
 O

F
 S

H
E

R
W

O
O

D
,  C

A
L
U

M
E

T
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
,  

W
IS

C
O

N
S

IN
 

POND CONSTILKTiON  

Toper/ PritPiar 
The pond COnStrilthOn 111111C, will be staked by Marren:on Eisele, Inc Thr emu or shall strip the sic.. free of topsoil and 
stockpile at locations as indicated on the &mirth Control Plan 

UnduarfredEmmrthni  
Unclassified excavation shall include the removid and disposal of all materials encommad in the excavation fin the ponds tidier than 
specific maernala which haw been classified and bid opon as a super. bid item fat dais project. When errovating lit the ponds, the 
excavation ?knits shall be tlx limits per the pond cons...don plans. 

Firrfirr 
Fine grading shill consist of shaping and compacting the total ,LOSS secbo 111141 Jim. of the ponds according th the typical cross 
section illustimed m,n she plunk Fine Grading shall include the grachns of the spillway. All cods associated shill be included in the 
writ price bid.  

LtterraniDenn 
The SItte of Wisconsin retheas dist noon want ponds be entirely clay lined. The following iteim are the criteria for the 
consthiction oldie cloy liner and pond berm 

Pro perties 
Penneability 1 x 10-6 cm/sec or less. 
Grain Sire: P200 content 50% by weighs or greater. Larger than 2th. in longest dimension shall be temoved. 
Clay Content 25'!. by weight originates (0 02min). 
Averige Liquid Limit value alb or greater, with no value km than IS. 
Average Plasticity links of 7 orgreater with no value. less than 5. 
Free of stones and inclusions of other soil types law than 2 in. in largest dimension. 
Non-organic mil classified as CL or CH by United Soil Classification Sysmni. 

Clay P/acement 
1. Do not place clay until sub-grade elevation is docunximoi and approved by Engineer. 
2. Shope sub-grade to provide specified clay thickness smooth and fret horn loose stones 
3. PIxement 

Place in 39  loose nth pe,endicidas to slope, in designated thickness shown on Drawings. 
b. 	Afasimum Compared lift Thickness: 67  but not greater than depth of sheepsfoot. 

Tolerance: Maximum acceptable variation for each bit thickness is PI 
el. 	Phee clay as 6=1,61 material for ouder structure and associated piping within pond berm 
4. Compmdon: 
• Alinianth Compaction: 907) of dry density, Asrm DI557 Modifted Proctor. 
h. 	Almimum Pemirability I x 10 -7 crony sec, laboratory falling head permeability test 
5. hint:MI dithibution and gmdation through°. day nmtecial shall be free f coin len., pockets, amaks cc Layers of matmid 
&fitting substantially in texture or gradation Minn surrounding material. Blend clay prior to compacion. Prevent sand or other mil 
types from Mixing into clay or fanning seams. 
6. Uniformly distribute moisture and dim each hd of clay mx dal prior to compaction. Dry clay material too war to obtain derived 
density, proper moistum cmitent. Do not place clay at moisture content less than optimum as defined by ASTM DI557. No 
additional payment will be mode for drying clay materials. 

Place layers of clay to form corainuous monolithic material. Conditon excessively dry or wet soil before placement of additional 
lifts. Knead each lift into previouslyplacedliitmthaheepsfwt roller, or smular Ititeading type compactor. 
6. 	Construct sidewall liners in hits paralkl to side slope. 
9. Protect buried pipes, ad similar instillations when constructing overlying pinions of bract sysmrn or pond berm. 
10. Do 110t pill= clay when air temperanne is below of 33 °F, unless CONTRACTOR ran demonstrate fill material temp is above 
freezing. 
II Install clay liner in acmcdtixe with Drawings. 

Field Quality Control 
1. 	General Tening Amp/seaman 
• C.onstruction quality moth] testing will be performed throughout project by the Conn-acme, scow-chided soil engineer. 
b. Test locations Mall be selected at random be the Contractor's geotechnical sod engineer. CONTRACTOR shall assist in 
testing. 
c. Testing fietitienry for conathxdon quality conool shall be as indicated below by GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER 
2. 	Initial Sampling 
• Contractor shall assist gsvtechnical soil engineer in .11,1:Mg two representative bulk samples thtbin 7 days of receiving 
Nonce to Proceed, or as weather permits after that week, of impost clay borrow location and .site day matedd. 
b. 	Test to be performed on each bulk snatipk collected and mated by geratechnical sod engineer shall include: 
t Grain Mr Analysis (ASTM D922). 
2. 	Arenberg limits (.1.571413422). 
3. Constant Head Penneability Test (ASTMD506-1). 
4. Modified Proctor Compaction Test (ASTM 01557, Method 0). 
3. Completion: 
• Contramods geotechnical aril engineer will perfonn one minpaction test per MCII 200 CY mi in-place tistedil. 
b. 	Degree of Companion: 90° Modified Promo, ASTILD1557, Method D 
9. Thickness Vedtkation: 
a. 	Thickness of day liner shall bc verified by surveying sub-grade elevation and surveying &anion of clay surface, after 
completion of testing of hi-place clay. Survey will be performed by OIVNERfs retained ENGINEER 

4. Thickness Verification: 
a 	Thickness of clay liner shall be verified by surveying sub-grade elevation and surveying elevation of clay 
surface, after completion of testing of in-place clay. Surrey will be performed by OWNER', retained 
ENGINEER. 
5 Final Accept.re of Surface: 

Thickness of clay hoer and surface elevations shall conform to Drawings. 
b. Finish surface with smooth-drum roller. 
n Assist geotechnical soil engineer in collecting minimum of four in-plme clay liner samples (Shelby 

Tube Nlethod) per pond Test to be performed by Contractor's geotechnical soil engineer on each 

1. Dry Density. 
2. Atterberg Limits (AST...I 04318). 
3. Grain Size Analysis (ASTM D422). 
4. Constant Head Permeability (ASTM 05054). 

Rework areas that fad testing as follows: 
1. Define rewod on,. 

3. Condition soil for moisture content 
4. Compact. 
5 Retest. 

Notify OWNER and ENGINEER when area(s) are ready for retest. 
:Ireas that fail testing shall have matenal .moved and replaced at no cost to OWNER 

Excess Material 
t. 	Clay material not suitable for bartfilling and excess material shall be hauled to locations specified by 
OWNER. 

Grorroik Fair& 
The geo-rextle fabric for under the riprap shall consist of Type "HIV porous non-woven fabric with multiple 
layers of randomly arranged fibers. The Engineer shall inspect fabric prior to placement of tiptop sod during 
placement of rimm. Damaged filter fabric shall be replaced at Contactor's expense. 

Re Contractor shall trim and shape the bed for the fabric prior to the placement of the riprap as indicated on 
the plan. The riprap shall be clean washed riprap measuring 12.  thick measured perpendicular to the slope. 
(24.  total depth) 

All equipment, labor, and materiels used to install and maintain the tiptop shall be included in the unit price 
bid for Medium Rip-Rap & Type "HR.  Filter Fabric, square yards. 

°Colscrutdon'o'fPthei'Ou'lEtr'ei Structures with trash guards, pipe, concrete apron endwalls tooth tomb guard, and 
spillways shall he in accordance with the details on the plans. All costs associated with the supply, installation 
and construction of all items involved with the outlet structures, pipe, concrete apron endwalls, and spillways 
shall be included in the price bid 

RelarnielM 

The Contractor shall seed, fertilize and mulch the pond only above the normal water surface. Restoration of 
the pond shall be in accordance with Section 3.10(d) (Permanent Seed). 

Emden Oorrol Verroolre Afar 
The or.a above the normal water surface shall be matted with Cass I, Type B Cudex, or equal, erosion control 
vegetative mats as listed in the Product Acceptability List (PAL) for Multi-Model Applications published by 
the Wisconsin Department of Transportation, current edition. 

Topsoil shall conform to the requirement of the Wisconsin Department of Transportation Standard 
Specifications for Highway and Stnicture Construction, 2016 Edition, Section 625. 

4" TOPSOIL FINAL SEED & E.C. MAT 

CLASS I, TYPE A E.C. MAT PER PLAN 

760.00  

INV. 774.50 

CONCRETE 
ANTI-SEEP 

COLLAR 

Post 
(Prop. Control) 

Post-Develop. 
W.S. Elev. 

°peak (1.yr Storm Event) 4.65 cfs 

Opeak (2yr Storm Event) 5.77 cfs 

Opeok (25yr Storm Event) 21.32 cfs 

0,..tit (100.yr Storm Event) 39.83 cfs 

Detention (1yr Storm Event) 0.245 ac-ft 777.31 

Detention (2yr Storm Event) 0.303 ac-ft 777.73 

Detention (25yr Storm Event) 0.408 ac-ft 778.42 

Detention (100yr Storm Event) 0.522 ac-ft 779.10 

- -1 

3x8" ORIFICES 
INV. 776.25 

POND DETAIL SHEET 
(N.T.S.) 

60' - 30" dia. CMP 	
INV. 775.00 

 

3" ORIFICE & 
TRASH GUARD 
INV. 775.00 

3 	 5.00' 

1-00yr, -WSE-: -74971-0 
	1-0yr,- WSE:- -7-78:42 

POND UNER UP TO 2yr WSE 

MUST BE WDNR TYPE B UNER 

24" CLAY OR EQUIVALENT 
3x8" ORIFICES 

OUTLET STRUCTURE 
(ILLS.)  

Backfill with 
Compacted Clay Soil  I/ 

_ 	85pcf or greater, 
Air-Entrained Concrete 

-Undisturbed Clay Soil 

❑ 

< U 

0 

Cu' 

it 
c 

to 

O 

6 
40 

08Lux  

"S'E5  
11 
-15 

❑ 

0 z 

0 
z 

0- 

---------------------- - 	 ------ 27' - 24" dia.  PVC 	9 

60" Pre-Cast 
Manhole Structure 

PERMANENT POOL ELEV. 775.00 

772.0 

0 

S A Ni7 /  

\ 

CMP 
INV.=775.53(S)\ 
INV.=775.04(N) 

60 

SCALE IN FEET 

BITUMINOUS 
PARKING LOT 

OWNER: DRIVE FORE SUCCESS LLC 

DOCUMENT NO. 528726 

30 

II  

N 

INV.= 

DRAWING NO.  

C2.2 

SCALE ------ DATE 

BAR SCALE 12/26/2019 

COMPUTER FILE 

1-1283401deAwg 



STORM S 
INV. 780.85 

4" TOPSOIL FINAL SEED & E.C. MAT 
CLASS I, TYPE A E.C. MAT PER PLAN 

787.50 

CONCRETE 
ANTI-SEEP 

COLLAR 

ENDCAP WI 
13' ORIFICE 

INV. 775.00 

	 0yr,-W5Et -75e.33 	 
2yr, w...sE; 755,-74- 

4 TOPSOIL 	 Tyr, W3. 788.37 

PERMANENT POOL ELEV. 785.00 it  

3 	 5.00' 

1-00yr-,-WSE: 766:96 

4" TOPSOIL, FINAL SEED & E.C. MAT 
CLASS I, TYPE A E.C. MAT PER PLAN 

10L-SAEFRESHELF- 

28' 

ELEV. 787.50 	 -20' 	 71' 

ELEV. 786.50 

	

WRAP ARMORED OVERFLOW, 	 GEOTEXTILE 

	

W1SDOT LIGHT GRADE 	FABRIC 

COMPACTED 
EARTHEN BERM 

EMERGENCY/WEIR OUTLET STRUCTURE 
(N,T.S.) 

POND DETAIL SHEET 
(N.T.S.) 

ELEV: 779.00 

POND LINER UP TO 2yr WSE 
MUST BE WDNR TYPE B LINER 

24" CLAY OR EQUIVALENT 
BOTTOM OF POND REBAR 

L ,, HDPE 

ANTI-SEEP COLLAR 
(N.T.S.) 

Post 
(Prop. Control) 

Post-Develop. 
W.S. 	Elev. 

Oprek (1yr Storm Event) 0.53 cfs 

Opeak (2yr Storm Event) 0.68 cfs 

Opeesk (25yr Storm Event) 1.32 cfs 

Opeck (100yr Storm Event) 13.86 cfs 

Detention (1yr Storm Event) 0.328 oc-ft 785.57 

Detention (2yr Storm Event) 0.430 ac-ft 785.74 

Detention (25yr Storm Event) 0.802 ac-ft 786.33 

Detention (100yr Storm Event) 1.227 ac-ft 786.96 

U 
OF 

° 
❑ 

rc 

LL 

-lo 
co 

IC 

LC1.3.1 
O 
rn 

00 
0 

z 

LL 

tit 

O 
z 

0 z 

❑ 

❑ 

POND CONSTRUCTION 

Toprodifiinerip  
The pond construction limits will be soaked by Mattenseu & Eisck, Inc. The convector shell snip the nu fat of topsoil and 
stockpile at locrhons as indicited on the Erosion Control Plan. 

UneWar 
Unclassibed excavetton shall Melo& die removal and dispcval of all materials encountered in the excavation for the ponds °that dun 
specific materials which haw been classified and bid upon as a separate bid Ism for der project %hen excavating for the ponds, the 
excavation limits shall be die Emits per tlx pond construction plant. 

Fns. Goodie, 
Pile grading shill consist of shaping and compacting the total cons Ration mid bouts of the ponds according m the typical ems, 
section illustrated on the plasm. Fine Grading shill include the grading of the spllway. All ova assoctatal shall be Included in the 
unit price bid. 

CS, Lis w was Pond Bros  
The StrlIE of Wmconsin requires that stoma water ponds be enarely clay lined. The following vents nee the comae for the 
connomtion of the clay finer and pond bean 

Properties 
PeomMility: 1 x 104 cmjsee or less. 
Gobi Size, Pae7 content 50% by weight or greater. Larger dim 2 in. In longest dimension shall lac removed. 
Clay Drumm ?-5.4 by weight or tgcater(0.02inm). 
Average Liquid Limit value °FIE, or greater, with no value lei than 14. 
Asnage Planicity Index of 7 or greater wrth no vilucs less than 5. 
Free of stones and inclusions of other soil types Jaeger than 2 in. m Ingest Mmension- 
Non-orgonic sod cleasified as CL or CH by United Sod Classification System. 

Clay Placement 
L Do not place clay tend sub-grade elevation ts documented and approved by Engineer. 
2. Shape sub-grade to pnrode specified clay thickness smooth and free foam loom manes. 
3. Placement 
▪ Place al 8.  loose kits perpendurdar to slope, N designavd thickness shown on Drawings 

L Maximum Canapes-rod Lift Thickness, 6" but rampager dun depth of shecpsfoor. 
Tolerance, Maximum aceptable outman for each lift thickness is 1". 

4d. 	Place clip as backrill material for outlet structure and associated piping within pond bean 

▪ Minimum Companion: MI of dry density, ASTbID1557 Modified Doctor. 

b. 	Maximum Permeability:1 x 10 -7 einisce, laboratory filing heal permeaLlity Mat 
5. blaterial distribution and grachtion throughout clay material shag be free from len., pockets, sneaks et byer of rnatetiol 
dirfcang substantially on nom, or gradation fan surrounding material Mend clay poor to compaction. Pavan sand or other soil 
type, from riling into clay or fonning seams. 
6. Uniformly distribute moisture and dim each lift of clay material pdorm compaction. Dry clay material too wet to obtain desired 

density, proper momme content. Do not place clay at moisture content less than optimum as defined by ASTI,' D1557. No 
additional payment will be made for drying clay materials. 

Place layers of clay to form cunt:inseam monolkha nunctial. Condition excessively dry Of Wet soil before placement of additionri 
Kbesd each lift into previously placed lift with sherpsfoot roller, or similar Incaelirg type compsetor. 

8 	Construct sidcwall linen in lifts pnralkl m side slope. 
8 	Protect buriedpipea, and similar inaelletions what constructing °scaring portions of finer system or psnid berm. 
10 Dol.ut place clay when air temperature is below of 32 4F, Littlest CONTRACTOR can demonstrate fill material temp. is above 

fieezing. 
11. Install clay liner in aeordance with Drawings. 

Fad Onality Control 
1. 	General Testing Requireinena 

Constortion quality conaol testing will be performed throughout project by dm Dnurrictor's geotecluncal soil engineer 
b. 	Test locations Moll be selected at random be the Contractor's geotechnkal coil engineer. CONTRACTOR shall a...tar in 
testing 
• Testing frequency for construction quality control shall be as inelvned below by GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER 
2. 	Initial Sampling 
• Conteactor shall on geotectnical soil engineer in collecting nvo representarm bulk sampks within 7 days of malting 

Nonce to Proceed, oe weather peemits after that week, of import cloy borrow location and onsitc day material. 
b. 	

to 
ter be perfotmed on each bulk sampk collected and tested by geotechnical coil engineer Mall include,  

1. 	Grain me Analysis (ASTM 0422). 
2- 

 
At 	Limits (ASTM D422). 

3. Constant Head Pcancibili&Test(ASTMD5084). 
4. Modified Procter Compaction To. (ASTM 01557, Method D). 
3. Compaction, 

• Contractor's gootechrucal sell thgineer will perform one COMpeetiOn en pee etch 200 CY on in-place ,112t[ti..1. 

b 	Degree of Compaction, SW s Modified Prom, ASTII D1557, Method D 
4 	Thickness Vedfication, 
• Thickntss of clay liner shall be verified by surveying sub-golle elevation aid ma-eying cleswien of clay mrtace. Met 

cwopletion of testing of implacc clay. Survey will beperFnnned by OWNER'. refined ENGINEER .  

4. Thickness Venfiattioni 
a 	Thickness of clay liner shall he verified by surveying sub-made elevation and surveying elevation of clay 
surface, after completion of testing of in-place thy. Survey will be performed by OWNER'S retained 

ENGINEER. 

5. Fmal Acceptmce of Surface 
a. Thickness of clay liner sod =face elevations shall conform to Drawings. 
b. Finish surface with smooth-thuna roller. 

c. Assist geotedmical soil engineer in collecting mhimnma of four in-place thy liner samples (Shelby 
Tube Method) per pond. Test to be performed by Contractor's geotechnical soil engineer on each 

1. Dry Density. 

2. Atterberg Limits (ASTNI 04.318). 
3. Grin Size Analysis (ASThi D422). 
4. Constant Head Permeability (ASTM D5084). 

Rework areas that fail testing as follows: 
1. Define rework area_ 

3. Conthhon 'oil for moisture content. 

4. Compact 

5. Retest. 
Notify OWNER and ENGINEER when mega) arc ready for retest. 

f. 	Areas that Int testing shall have material removed and replaced at no cost to OWNER 

Excess Material 
I. 	flay material not suitable for backfilling and excess material shall be hauled to locations specified by 
OWNER. 

Goa-textile Fade 
he goo-textile fabric for under the riprap shall consist of Type "FIR" porous nonwoven fabric with multiple 

layers of randomly arranged fibers. The Engineer shall inspect fabric prior to placement of riprap and during 
placement of riprap. Damaged filter fabric shall be replaced at COntnICLOr'S expense. 

Rilara0  
The Contractor Asall trim sod shape the bed for the fabric prior to the placement of the riprap as indicated on 
the plan. The dpnap shall be clean washed riprap measuring 12' thick mearomd perpendicular to the slope. 
(24" total depth) 

All equipment, labor, met materials used to instal and maintain the riprap shall be included in the unit mice 
bid for Medium Rip-Rap & Type "Hilt" Filter Fabric, squme yards. 

Order Struste,/ FeingEr.  
Construction of the Olen Structures with trash guards, pipe, concrete apron endive's with trash guard, ad 
spillways shall be in accordance with the details on the plans. All costs associated with the supply, installation 
and construction of all items involved with the outlet structures, pipe, concrete apron endwills, and spillways 
shill be included in the prke bid. 

Reorrnior. 
The Contractor MO seed, fertilize mcl mulch the pond only above the normal wa0r surface. Restoottion of 
the pond shall be in mcordence with Section 3.10(d) (Permanent Seed). 

Emnox Conk el Vrelerire Afar  nc area above the normal water surface shall he matted pith aass I, Type B Codes, or equal, erosion control 
vegeuthm mats as listed in the Product Acceptability list (PAL) for MAE-Model Applications published by 
the Wisconsin Department of Transponation, current edition. 

Topsoil shall confoms to the requirements of the Visconsin Department of Transportation Standard 
Specifications for Highway and Structure Construction, 2016 Edition, Section 625. 

P
O

N
D

 D
E

T
A

IL
 S

H
E

E
T

 

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 S
H

E
R

W
O

O
D

,  
C

A
LU

M
E

T
  C

O
U

N
T

Y
,  

W
IS

C
O

N
S

IN
 

SCALE 

BAR SCALE 12/26/2019 
DATE 

COMPUTER FILE 

1-1261-001de.dwg 

DRAWING NO. 

C2.3 



7411.70 

779.02 

781.43 

L 

752.13 

782.54 

782.18 

783.28 

785.7 

784.53 

0 
31 

778.17 

BOP STA - 9+87.00 
BOP V. = 79.10 

fiF WI 9-A - +90. 
WI El. - 718.84 

hiP1 	- 10+10: 
   r,WI EL = 778.44 

\I \/ \ 
_44 b 

778.54 

778./0 

6 0 6 + 0 t „06::Srs  

8°11-11 t 

777.$8 

781 . e6 

783./0 779.99 

782.05 701.29 

55  

782.80 782.26 

783.23 
00. 
050 

5- 

019 	.0 1.-.96  

	oji * 

co 

783.91 783.56 

784.68 
"•4 

CZ) a. 

/ 

/ ,Z17  

164  / 
1 / 

784.68 784.85 

0) 
0 
cc CO 

09 
to 

r 
m 

2 A 

Co 

PLAN & PROFILE  
PUD DEVELOPMENT 

HIGH CLIFF GOLF COURSE 
VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD, CALUMET COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

DRAWN BY 	CHECKED 	APPROVED 	FIELDWORK 
CRC 	 JJR 	 JWS 

**REFER TO COVER SHEET FOR REVISION DESCRIPTIONS ** 
DATE 

2-24-2020 
Martenson & Eisele, Inc. 

	

1377 Midway Road 	Planning 

	

Menasha, WI 54952 	Environmental 

	

www.martenson-eisele.com 	Surveying 

	

info@martenson-eisele.com 	Engineering 

	

920.731.0381 1.800.236.0381 	Architecture 

NO. DATE NO. DATE NO. 



STA i 20+00.00 
784.68 784.85 

784.98 

785.53 

786.22 

787.35 

787.03 

787.32 

787.48 

787.63 789.35 

787.80 789.60 

787.71 789.85 

790.10 

788.84 789.85 

787.83 789.60 

WI STA 27+00.00 
787.85 

788.t3 

STA .4 28+00.00 
789.88 789.85 789.85 

/ 

789.64 780.18 

788.84 

WI STA 29+30110 
WI a 790.72 

COP STA - 29+50.00 

S30V811Vd- 

791.12 ---. 	 213M39 ASVIlts1V5 wa-  
.#e• 

0) 03 CO 
03 

/ 	/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
DRAWN BY 

CRC 
FIELDWORK CHECKED I  APPROVED 

JJR 	 JWS 

**REFER TO COVER SHEET FOR REVISION DESCRIPTIONS ** 
0 Martenson & Eisele, Inc. DATE NO. DATE NO. NO. 

N 0 
0 

PLAN & PROFILE  
PUD DEVELOPMENT 

HIGH CLIFF GOLF COURSE 

8  
QN  5 

;' 

	

1377 Midway Road 	Planning 

	

Menasha, WI 54952 	Environmental 

	

www.marlenson-eisele.com 	Surveying 

	

info@martenson-eisele.com 	Engineering 

	

920.731.0381 1.800.236.0381 	Architecture 

VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD, CALUMET COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

785.40 

785. a7 

784.53 

DATE 

2-24-2020 



CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITIES 

1.  
NOTI FY THE ENGINEER WITHIN 48 HOURS OF COMMENCING ANY LAND DISTURBING OR 
LAN D DEVELOPMENT ACTWITY: 

2.  
NOTI

DA
FY THEE  GINEER OF COMPLETION OF ANY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WITHIN 

3 	YS AFTER COMPLL110N; 

3
' 

OBTAIN PERMISSION IN WRITING FROM THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO MODIFYING THE 
EROSION CONTROL PLAN. 

4* 
INSTALL ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AS IDENTIFIED IN THE APPROVED 

PLAN: 

5  
REPAIR ANY SILTATION OR EROSION DAMAGE TO ADJOINING SURFACES AND DRAINAGE 
WAYS RESULTING FROM LAND DEVELOPING OR DISTURBING ACTMTIES: 

6.  ON THEN 
ALL  O

EROSION  
N- AND 

CONTROL 
OFF- SITE STORM WATER DRAINAGE SYSTEMS AS IDENTIFIED 

PLAN. 

7.  CONT
REPAIR ANY EROSION CONTROL SYSTEM INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE TO THE EROSION 

ROL PLAN. 

E * 
INSPECT THE CONSTRUCTED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AFTER EACH RAIN OF 0.5 
INCHES OR MORE AND AT LEAST ONCE EACH WEEK AND MAKE NEEDED REPAIRS. 

9' 

ALLOW THE ENGINEER TO ENTER THE SITE FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSPECTING 
COMPLIANCE WITH THE EROSION CONTROL PLAN OR FOR PERFORMING ANY WORK 
NECESSARY TO BRING THE SITE INTO COMPLIANCE WITH THE EROSION CONTROL 
PLAN. 

Eau KEEP A COPY OF THE APPROVED EROSION CONTROL PLAN ON THE SITE 
11. 

ALL
TOPSOIL 

AREAS BEING SEEDED SHOULD HAVE A MINIMUM OF 4 INCHES OF SUITABLE 

12 
GRADING CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN EROSION CONTROL UNTIL TERMINATION NOTICE 
IS ISSUED. 

13. 
ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE RESTORED WITHIN 7 DAYS OF COMPLETION OF 
WORK WITHIN THESE AREAS. THIS INCLUDES SOIL STOCKPILES, WHICH SHALL BE 
STABILIZED BY MULCHING, TEMPORARY SEEDING, SODDING OR COVERING W/ TARPS. 

14 
GRADE & GRAVEL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING ALL DEVICES AFTER 
SITE STABILIZATION. 

! 	\• 	I \ 	ft--  .( wt.,- -----•--------- ,,,,,e:'°  -. - 
\ 	\ 	,,,1-,,,,,' 017. tAlk...._:.-- ,. ...-; 

ou 1 	! 	 -•L k  

I \ 	, 	..,, 	.„,...__L-......._.;_.0- _____,..,:-, \ • . - - if _.,,i,,i, 

,,-,,,---- _.___-_-„,-;-.:5,-•:72:.‘'‹ - 11110.  
• , 0- 
\ , kriper. - ..„,_•-, 	....,,o- 	-__. ,.....h . -11,...._. - 

\
\ 	,.y .  i, fr. 	. ,,....,-,  

• ‘c '' 	.. 	1 	,PV".  - .- 	...4,,.. 	 - 	 ---. 

M..: A 	e. . '4'rrL 	.. 	'NlIllki 	 44 
„2.°  ,.. \ 	._ ..27.4.-- :..,,s-  ' 	efrumwous 

	

'1f5;.,. 	
PARKING LOT 	 - 	- 

._775.: 	It:NFTL,i..' ,0  L-.^.',9••.; 
P 	.‘ \ 	

e\\-.--1, ....775... 	STONE TRACKING 	 

\
PAD (24'x50') 	 TED LANDS  

\ 

	

. 	 1 

4 	 I 	 a 1  INLET PROTECTION 

1 	
WI D-HR ON EVERY INLET 

I 
L. 	

1 

/ ''',. 	 I 
.s. 	1 

\ 	 / 	 -.. 	/ 

	

„... I 	:44 9  s..... 	.../ --__ __--- 	-I  

g, 

! - 	 \ 	 I 
....--- 	 ..------------ 

, ,__ 	 , __.. 	,__ 	 , , 
___ 	..,cpc,---   , ...„ 	 _ 	 „:„. 	7, 	, __ \ 	,Ip.sgf-..-- 	\ 	, _ 	.._ 	_ 

....„ 	___ 	___ 	 .0,51_ C 	270 L.F. OF 	1 	 t ----" 	 .----- - 	 ---^  1 	.... C4.2 SILT FENCE 
...-------‘ 	..------- 	........  1... -----4 - 

20 

/ 	 or-- 

\ • 

\ 
f - 

•
■

49 

	

I 	 72 	 \ L  I. l
t003- 

"r_PTV'A' 	
18 

- 	 .•-•. I 
- - 	_ 	 • [ 	- 

1' 
'.r. 14 	

% UL_ .0, 

...--... 	  
....„011111111,,:zv, 13 . 	 ' 

• 

-   kf2. * 	37 	

IP` z,,,,,=..4.,....c_.--,"-----7  
,, 	' ' 	- • 
,,,r. 	, / -S . 

-- 	
.-- 	1 

\ 
I" 0 

	

te 	 . 

	

._ 	, . . 	. 	
._.. 

, 39 	''''I''. 	--- --- 	- 	1 
BITUMINOUS 	 1 

1 
1 

40 	 - 
' \.--'''  

• ..--  

	

,-4. 	/ ,' 	 1 

	

E.:,  . 	.-"' UNPLATTED LANDS 	 1 
1 7- 

/ . 	 3 

0'  - 	 ....f 
Di 	•'-e)- 1:., -0 	 ...••• 

	

\e-'- 	 .--- -- -••• ..--• ..- 

.---• 	 i .--- 
..- ...• ..--- 

..--- ..-••• ..., ...-• 

6 

EROSION CONTROL PLAN 

, 
T 	. _ 	-.....-'1°- 	-- 	 29 

il   
14 

,- .....•• 0000 
..dt ec..-, 	

30 	CD ° 

4 	... 	A3 1 INLET PROTECTION 
HR ON EVERY INLET 

1110' 	 ' 	13(g) °Pm-  -, 	''''. 	 UNPLATTED LANDSD-  • 

...-4••• 

	

---- 	 ...-- 
..---• 	 ._-..- 

-I 	 ..-- ---4.• 	 _I 

	

....-- 	 ! 
.-.-- 	 ------ 	 .......- ...---• 	 _.-..-- ....... _.---  

	

_.-- 	 ......- 1 ..----' ...-.•-•' 1 ----- 	 , -r-- 

	

-I 	1......-• 1 	oy . 

12 

‘f*NL/7'1' 734rki 

21 

TOPOGRAPHIC LEGEND 
el 	1. 14 1 r PON PIPE SET -OH-- EVERNEV POWER LANES 00 	GAS VALVE 
• I-1 /00 • .30- REMIT SET -E-E- 	UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC 0 	LAST 51000) uANHEJLE 
91 	CHISELED ^0" SET -T-T- 	UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE 15 	STORM PRET 
O 	3/4. SNOT FOUND -FIBER- 	UNDERGROUND FIBEROPTIC M 	TARO 00094 
0 	I. IRON PIPE MHO -0--G- UNDERGRDUND CAS 0 	COOT SANTTARY WINNOLE 
S 	I-1/4,  SNOT FOUND -CON- DNB:R.004D CABLE TV 
Di 	r IRON PPE FOUNT, --1--X- 	DIST. FENCE USE ----- SOOT. 510. SEWER 
• assELED Y MUM 
. 	CLNEPIliENT CORNER 

4 	SIGN 
0 	POKER POLE  DIET. SPOT ELEVADLIN 

( 	) 	RECEIVED /5 9 	WY 

• COMFEROUS TREE 0 	MR POLE -.0000-, 	CONTOUR W/ ELEVATION 

O 	DECIDUOUS TREE 
r--.---.. T. 0.0005 USC 

40 	TOrHUNE PEDESTAL 
E 	5.201100 PEDESTAL 

00.000 	COST. TOP OF CURB ELEV. 
FOOT 	COST. FLOW LNE LIEU. 40 	STOLE PEDESTAL 	FF • 00000 PORT FLOOR - 000.00 I 	WOUNDS 	-P- 	oar. HyDRAff 	ID 	TOPSOIL DEPTH 4, 	Sot DORMS 	•I 	WATER VALVE 	9 	INFILTRATION SOIL BORING N 	WATER STOP Etc, 

.  \ 	18• CONCRETE 
787.54(117 

..:\‘INV.978.39(E) 

-26 	\''' • ''' '.11-17  . \if-0. \ 

,A .,.:\  

< 
0
_, 

_ 
,-,-1  
LI 
W 
F- 

0 
C.) 

0 O 
- 
(/) 
0 
Li 

LLI 

z. 
w v co 	8 

H ce g 
ZD 	- 
WO 
M U 8 

0 -1  
I-1 0

O 
	6  

LT, u_ 	g 
0 t, i 
0 0  
D 	L, 
0_2 	0 

0L6' 
y 1 

BAR SCALE I 12/26/2019 

1-1263-001de.cfwg 

	

RSO 	OTO 	OE 
TECNRCO HL NTL ITFNEAON H EIEE FTE

1 	RJC SSONO HSPA RO OAYCNTUTO NLDN 
 TIPN OSI 

ALEOINCNRLDVCSSALB ANANDB H OTATRUTL
2  H OPEINO I OTAT 

TECNRCO HL ANANSI RSO OTO EIE NI H 

	

. CMLTO FHSCNRC N HL O EOETEEOINCNRL 
	DVCSUTLVGTTO SETBIHD 

L TEGAIGCNRCO HL ED AD MLHALDSUBDAES
4 MEITL HNFNLGAEI SALSE.SE  DRR HL E

ACRIGT H PCFCTOS 

TECNRCOSSALPEETTAKN NDI1N TET.AYSDMN . TAKDOT XSIGSRESSALB LAE PDIY 

ISALTO N ANEAC FEOINCNRLSALB OEI 
. ACRAC IHTESEIIAIN.  

ITFNE AAE UIGLTRLCNTUTO HL ERPIE S
7  ONA OKI OPEEI HTAE.  

% / LT2 / LT 	

(/
CSM 
1.96

/  

 	
N 92

i/ /
1 / 
  '0  
-/'`.  0.,  
  . 
  00 

.. 
  .. . 

	

 :ti  	/ 1
1•) N.65

9 ,.....• 
 F F -""--\

I  	ITFNE ,..----' ..  

	

4 
	 ,N 	P.:e'  

V   
3

... 

6 

	

..„ 	 _g.   
'L24II.  	,M 

9:97  

--------- 
 '

>.r.. 
P-  

A.   
O 

A\0 "IPLSDS 
ICE 

.B•N /N /\ /OTO   
.11   OITB\/N 	..

N/N

I i-.T--_ . 
 
1

1
1LT1I 

O22  

_EOINCNRLPA E EED 

XSL EC  

 o0<>TAKN RTCINAk
M 

  NE RTCINTPSABC  	h
W

O0ILTPOETO YEDMg 
ti

O0ILTPOETO YEDH 	n 

VA 

	

r 	>SNBGCLETPP IC HC 

C EAEIGDTI  

	

w, 	. IkEOINCNRLMTDTI CAS.TP )my 

	< RSO OTO A EAL(LS1 YEB 	r 
ZY

g >SDMN O NE RTCINM 

	

i7 	EIETLGCANLDTHCEKe 

C4.1 

010

0SAEI ETj 

D 

 

	

A- 	

---.---

-----0. FSO(2T)15AN 
 _- 

-..-- 
aFc'* i.5, -----;5)------ ..00:-<•;-••

.._- 
...
-.: 



NOTES: 
TRENCH SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 
4. WIDE AND 4" DEEP TO BURY 
AND ANCHOR THE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC. 
SPREAD AT LEAST B.  OF FABRIC 
INTO 4 x 4 TRENCH. 
FOLD MATERIAL TO FIT TRENCH AND 
BACKFILL & COMPACT TRENCH WITH 
EXCAVATED SOIL 

WOOD POSTS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 
SIZE OF 1 	x I 1/8' 

EROSION CONTROL DETAILS 
FIGURE 1. INLET PROTECTION TYPES A, B, C AND D 

TYPE FF GEOTEXTILE 
FABRIC 	 2' x 4' STAKE AND 

CROSS BRACING TYPE FF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC 
(EXTEND FABRIC A MINIMUM OF 10.  
AROUND GRATE PERIMETER FOR 
MAINTENANCE OR REMOVAL) 

FLAP POCKET• 
<SEE NOTE BS) 

0 4'%9  
V FlrIT.W4N}e" 

1,,,w,N=Azaav ..• 	.. 
kV4A4  

3*-6" CLEAR CRUSHED AGGREGATE 
(CLEAR OR WASHED) 	

"4/ 

SIDE FLAP 
(SEE NOTE IN) Wh*-rox.  

1- INLET GRATE 

• FABRIC TO BE TRENCHED 
TO DEPTH OF 8.0.  (MINIMUM) 

LENGTH AND WIDTH DIMENSIONS 
SHALL BE PER PLAN 

FRONT LIFTING FLAP 
(SEE NOTE #3) TYPE FF GEOTEXTILE 

FABRIC (ATTACHED TO 
2' x 4' STAKES AND 

CROSS BRACING) 
MINIMUM DOUBLE STITCHED 

SEAMS ALL AROUND SIDE 
PIECES AND ON FLAP POCKETS 

USE REEAR, STEEL 
PIPE, OR 2" x 4' FOR 
REMOVAL 

12 MINIMUM WOOD POSTS 
3-FT. MIN. LENGTH 
20 -IN. MIN. DEPTH 
IN GROUND. 

INLET PR TECTION 
TYPE B 

WITHOUT CURB BOX 
TYPE FF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC 
(FRONT, BACK, AND BOTTOM 
TO BE A SINGLE PIECE OF FF 

FABRIC) 

NONWOVEN 
SILT FENCE 4' x 0' OPENINGS w/ 

ROUNDED CORNERS 
SHALL BE HEAT CUT 
(ONE HOLE ON EACH OF 
THE FOUR SIDES) 

TAPER BOTTOM OF BAG 
TO MAINTAIN 3.0' 
SEPARATION BETWEEN 
THE BAG AND THE 
STRUCTURE AT THE 
OVERFLOW HOLES. 

TYPE FF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC - 
(EXTEND FABRIC A MINIMUM 

OF 11).  AROUND GRATE 
PERIMETER FOR 

MAINTENANCE OR REMOVAL) 

WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FILTER 
FABRIC WITH TOP SUPPORT 
CORD 

BACKF1LL AND 
COMPACT TRENCH 
WITH EXCAVATED SOIL. 

TRACKING PAD: 
CONST. ENTRANCE 

WOOD 2' x e EXTENDS A' 
BEYOND GRATE WIDTH ON 
BOTH SIDES. SECURE TO 
GRATE WI PLASTIC TIES 

ATTACH THE FABRIC 
TO THE POSTS WITH 
WIRE STAPLES AT 
LEAST 0.5-IN LONG. 

HIS INLET WITH OR 
WITHOUT GRATE 

F
IE

L
D

W
O

R
K

 

INLET PROTECTION 
TYPE A INLET PROTECTION 

TYPE D 
CAN BE INSTALLED IN INLETS 

WITH OR WITHOUT CURB BOXES 

FLAP POCKET 
(SEE NOTE #6) NOTES: 

1. 	TAPER BOTTOM OF BAG TO MAINTAIN THREE INCHES OF CLEARANCE 
BETWEEN THE BAG AND THE STRUCTURE, MEASURED FROM THE 
BOTTOM OF THE OVERFLOW OPENINGS TO THE STRUCTURE WALL. 

INLET PROTECTION 
TYPE C 

WITH CURB BOX NOTE: DETAILS NOT UTIUZED ON PLANS 
ARE FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES IN 
CASE OF UNANTICIPATED FIELD CONDITIONS. 

SILT FENCE DETAIL 
0> IY  ,co 2. 	GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE FF FOR FLAPS, TOP MID BOTTOM OF 

OUTSIDE OF FILTER BAG. FRONT. BACK AND BOTTOM OF FILTER BAG 
BEING ONE PIECE. 

NTS 

MAINTENANCE NOTES'  
1. 	WHEN REMOVING OR MAINTAINING INLET PROTECTION, CARE SHALL BE 

TAKEN SO THAT THE SEDIMENT TRAPPED IN THE FABRIC DOES NOT 
FALL INTO THE STRUCTURE. MATERIAL THAT HAS FALLEN INTO THE 
INLET SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY REMOVED 

WISCONSIN 
DNR 

FRONT LIFTING FLAP IS TO NE USED WHEN REMOVING AND 
MAINTAINING FILTER BAG. 

3.  

4.  

5.  

O 

SIDE FLAPS SHALL BE A MAXIMUM OF TWO INCHES LONG. FOLD THE 
FABRIC OVER AND REINFORCE WITH MULTIPLE STITCHES. 

INLET PROTECTION DETAIL 0 
FLAP POCKETS SHALL BE LARGE ENOUGH TO ACCEPT WOOD 2.  x 4'. 
THE REBAR STEEL PIPE, OR WOOD SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE REAR 
FLAP AND SHALL NOT BLOCK THE TOP HALF OF THE CURB FACE 
OPENING. 

NTS 	 TYPES A,B,C, & D FIGURE 2. INLET PROTECTION TYPE D-M 
INLET PROTECTION DETAIL TYPE D-M 

O 
NOT TO SCALE 

2 
INSET #1  

INTERIOR FLAP STITCHING INLET PROTECTION DETAIL TYPE D-HR NTS 
12 INCH TYPE FF FABRIC FLAPS 

INSIDE ALL FOUR SIDES 
STITCHED ONLY ON TOP NTS O 

REPLACEABLE 
INTERIOR FILTER 	 SIDE V INSET  LENGTH AND WIDTH DIMENSIONS 

SHALL BE PER PLAN 
FLAP POCKET 
(SEE INSET) 
(SEE NOTE FS) 

LENGTH AND WIDTH DIMENSIONS 
SHALL BE PER PLAN 

FLAP POCKET 
(SEE INSET #2) 
(SEE NOTE 105) 

OVERFLOW OPENING 
(FOR INLETS w/ CURB 
BOXES) STITCHED IN ALL FOUR 

CORNERS 

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 S
H

E
R

W
O

O
D

,  C
A

L
U

M
E

T
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
,  

W
IS

C
O

N
S

IN
 

SIDE FLAP (TYP.) 
(SEE NOTE #4) 

SIDE FLAP (TYP.) 
(SEE NOTE #4) 

- USE REBAR. STEEL 
PIPE OR 2'x 4' FOR 
REMOVAL 

USE REBAR STEEL 
PIPE, OR T x4' FOR 
REMOVAL 

FLAP POCKET 
(SEE NOTE #6) 

TYPE DF OR TYPE R 
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC I- CC 

Z 
Lll 0 

0_ u_ 
0 
--I 0 W 

L.0 • U- 
O IL 

-1 
O 0 

0_ 0 

FRONT LIFTING FLAP 
(SEE NOTE n) 

FRONT LIFTING FLAP 
(SEE NOTE It3) REBAR 

(OR EQUIVALENT) INSET #2 
INTERIOR FLAP STITCHING OVERFLOW OPENING 

(FOR INLETS wi CURB 
BOXES) 

SEE INSET 01 FOR 
FILTER DIMENSIONS TYPE FF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC 

(SEE NOTE #2) 	 (IAAJIMUM) 

SEE INSET It1 FOR 
REPLACEABLE 

INTERIOR FILTER 

FLAP POCKET 
(SEE NOTE 116) 

4.x 6' OPENINGS w/ 
ROUNDED CORNERS 
SHALL BE HEAT CUT. 
(ONE HOLE ON EACH OF 
THE FOUR SIDES.) 

TAPER BOTTOM OF BAG 
TO MAINTAIN aa.  
SEPARATION BETWEEN 
THE BAG AND THE 
STRUCTURE AT THE 
OVERFLOW HOLES. 

TYPE HR GEOTEXTILE FABRIC 
(SEE NOTE #2) TYPE FF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC 

(FRONT, BACK, AND BOTTOM 
TO BE A SINGLE PIECE OF FF 

FABRIC) 

x 0' OPENINGS wl 
ROUNDED CORNERS 
SHALL BE HEAT CUT 
(ONE HOLE ON EACH OF 
THE FOUR SIDES) 

FIGURE 3. INLET PROTECTION TYPE D-HR REBAR 
(OR EQUIVALENT) 
(SEE NOTE #6) 

TAPER BOTTOM OF BAG 
TO MAINTAIN 3.0' 
SEPARATION BETWEEN 
THE BAG AND THE 
STRUCTURE AT THE 
OVERFLOW HOLES 

NOTES: 

TAPER BOTTOM OF BAG TO MAINTAIN THREE INCHES OF CLEARANCE 
BETWEEN THE BAG AND THE STRUCTURE. MEASURED FROM THE BOTTOM OF 
THE OVERFLOW OPENINGS TO THE STRUCTURE WALL. 

NOTES: 

TAPER BOTTOM OF BAG TO MAINTAIN THREE INCHES OF CLEARANCE BETWEEN THE 
BAG AND THE STRUCTURE. MEASURED FROM THE BOTTOM OF THE OVERFLOW 
OPENINGS TO THE STRUCTURE WELL. 

2. 	GEOTEXTILE FABRIC. TYPE FF FOR FLAPS AND TOP HALF OF FILTER BAG. 
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC. TYPE HR FOR BOTTOM HALF OF FILTER BAG WITH 
FRONT, BACK, MID BOTTOM BEING ONE PIECE. 

WISCONSIN 
DNR 

CAN BE INSTALLED IN INLETS 
WITH OR WITHOUT CURB BOXES 

CAN BE INSTALLED IN INLETS 
WITH OR WERIOUT CURB BOXES 

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE FF FOR FLAPS. TOP AND BOTTOM OF OUTSIDE OF FILTER 
BAG. FRONT, BACK, AND BOTTOM OF FILTER BAG BEING ONE PIECE. 3. 	FRONT LFTING FLAP IS TO BE USED WHEN REMOVING AND MAINTAINING 

FILTER BAG. 
3. FRONT OPTING FLAP IS TO BE USED WHEN REMOVING AND IAANTAJNING FLTER BAG. 

4. 	HOE FLAPS SHALL BE A MAXIMUM OF TWO INCHES LONG. FOLD THE FABRIC 
OVER AND REINFORCE WITH MULTIPLE STITCHES. 

MAINTENANCE NOTES:  

1. 	WHEN REMOVING OR MANTAJNING INLET PROTECTION. CARE SHALL BE 
TAKEN SO THAT THE SEDIMENT TRAPPED IN THE FABRIC DOES NOT 
FALL INTO THE STRUCTURE. MATERIAL THAT HAS FALLEN INTO THE 
STRUCTURE SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY REMOVED. 

MAINTENANCE NOTES:  

1. 	WHEN REMOVING OR MAINTAINING INLET PROTECTION, CARE SHALL BE 
TAXES SO THAT THE SEDIMENT TRAPPED IN THE FABRIC DOES NOT 
FALL INTO THE STRUCTURE. MATERIAL THAT HAS FALLEN INTO THE 
STRUCTURE SHALL BE IN MEDIAIELY REMOVED. 

SIDE FLAPS SHALL BE A MAXIMUM OF TWO INCHES LONG. FOLD THE FABRIC OVER 
AND REINFORCE WITH MULTIPLE STITCHES. SIDE VIEW 

TECI.ICAL 91.110RD S 	FLAP POCKETS SHALL BE LARGE ENOUGH TO ACCEPT WOOD 2' x 4'. THE 
REBAR STEEL PIPE, OR WOOD SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE REAR FLAP AND 
SHALL NOT BLOCK THE TOP HALF OF THE CURB FACE OPENING. 

RgVLSION D
08(2014

ATE 5. 	FLAP POCKETS SHALL BE LARGE ENOUGH TO ACCEPT WOOD Tx 4, THE REBAR, 
STEEL PIPE, DR VOCID SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE REAR FLAP AND 
SHALL NOT BLOCK THE TDP HALF OF THE CURB FACE OPENING. NOT TO SCALE 

SCALE 

BAR SCALE 

DATE 
DANDY DEWATERING MEG" 

VECIFICATIGNS 12/26/2019 
NOIE ME 01505 COVATERING SAG. NM. BE  XINUFACT0519 IN MI USA. FROM A 

NDAIDVEN POOpRophENE FASPC THAT SEEM ON EXCMOS TE P3101,010 SPEOFICADCHS: COMPUTER FILE 

1-1263-ORTde.dwg 
S  re Stren 'II 	• ASTI 	46.13 

ASTLI D 
Aggr15-MT";[::5 

Sew Rate 	ASUI D 4491  
Pormx...1w 	AsnA 44S1  

FLOW 

DEWATERING DETAIL 

END VIEW 	 SAND BAGS 	SIDE VIEW 

SANDBAG CULVERT PIPE DITCH CHECK 
NTS 

DRAWING NO. 

C4.2 



NOTE: DETAILS NOT UT1UZED ON PLANS 
ARE FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES IN 
CASE OF UNANTICIPATED FIELD CONDITIONS. 

EROSION CONTROL DETAILS 	 
SEE STAKING AT LOG JOINT DETAIL 

1 MN. —1 WOOD STAKE (SEE NOTES) BLANKET OVERUP, 
2 - 

SO4361 KAMM 1•AdUll 3.-te 
(Not ms-r OF AO PC SEE DETAIL 1/0. 
TRENDING NEEDED F1, LIMAN 
OF 3.-0.  5 NOT AVAILABLE AT 1I1E 
CREST Of SLOPE OR IF ENCILMO 
FLOM 5 ANTICFATED ROY UPLAND 
taws, SEE 0E01.9 Al.  a  VA 

0710 

SEDIMENT LOG 
SLOPE CREF ANCHOR 
METHOD •A (NO TRENCH) 0 

SLAVE 

DO NM KED TO TRU. EILAIICET PI F 
IT CAR OE EVENED A MUM OF r-cr 
OWN TNE CREST OF TNE SLOPE 

M.. AP 

7
10.  VINX IF DEEP 

STARES ARE 51110LON 
CU. MOST STITCH 
ON BOO1 IBLAKKETS 

SIDE SEAM OVERLAP 
STAPLE DETAIL 
NO SCALE 

SOIL FIE 
EMI 

M.W4\77.: 

MM.-. .Z4•.  IMES: 
I. Wag MUMS MK 111,602. 1:111 MT 03111:110111. 
a 0//1:6 SCUM MULL PERM as Rilt 
MILL 

STAPLES 

tr,170L! U112 .1 KM 011111‘ 
EL OR 

2 ROWS OF STAPLIA 

EA
STACCI3513. 

0. 
FOR END ROIL 
OVERLAP. SEE 
MAL 2/9 

93L 
FROM TRENCH MOEN *ROL 

NY WIDE x LEER 

03 
CC 

3 
T. 

WOOD STAKE 90E SE. CMS, 
SEE OLT. 7/0 STAKE IN CENTER SHALL PENETRATE 

NETTING OF BOTH LOGS AT JOINT PLAN VIEW SOL 5LLED 
FNMA SOL PILE 

0 
1 RON Of STIPLIFS, 
It 0.3 

010  

SLOPE TRENCHING 
METHOD 13* 

SCALE 

WOOD STAKE SHALL ONLY PENETRATE 
NETTING AT EDGE OF LOG. NOT 
THROUGH CENTER OF LOG 

SEDIMENT LOG 	I 	SEDIMENT LOG 2 RUNS OF STARES. 
STACEEN03. SWIM 

MI MI Of 
TO M 

1-o.  
END A 

MOND TX OF SLOPE 
FOR KUM OF SLOPE 2 NOM OF STAPLES 

4.  ANAT. STAGGEFS. 
a' O.. SWUM TO SE 
PLACED CLOSE TO EDGE 

Of BLANKET 

O 
z D

TERMINATION, 
ETAIL 3/9 

SEDIMENT LOG 
WOOD STAKE 

Our 

wa s Ir 
 

U 

O 

WOOD STAKE SHALL 
ONLY PENETRATE 
NETTING AT EDGE OF 
LOG, NOT THROUGH 
CENTER OF LOG 

0 
1 ,2; 13141.0NG 

MANCE 
FLOW sme_z 

SLOPE TRACHING 
METHOD 

ENO SF. OF EU/WM UMW. 
FL.. SORES. ONE ON &Ell CORNER OF 
ELAIIKET. 12.  0.C. ALONG ELAM. DID 
TIMM STROM° ON ISM.1 OLNIMIS. UFSLOPE FLANKET 
LIFS 	DCMSLOPE BLANKETS •1 A SAME AFFECT  

SOIL 
SURFACE 

MOL-1 

MILE 12.  OE. ALONG 
9011014 OF RAH. 
PS ME END OF SLIDE 

O 
z FLOW 

• ;AC:" 
>‘/ / • ';',/ \<" • 

•%. \\ 	< 

NO SCALE 

3 O 

CURLEX CLASS II, TYPE A 
E.C. MAT INSTALLATION DETAIL V v_t STAKING AT LOG JOINT DETAIL  

V 0 

BOTTOM OF SLOPE 
TERMINATION END ROLL OVERLAP 

AMERICAN EXCELSIOR COMPANY NO SCALE TYPICAL STAKE DETAIL  (f) 

"FC 

0 
_1 
0 
(1! 

0 

0 

0 

w 
Or: 

NOTES: 1-1/8-  X 1-1/8' X 30' HARD WOOD STAKES ARE 
REQUIRED FOR 12' AND SMALLER DIAMETER 
SEDIMENT LOGS. 

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 S
H

E
R

W
O

O
D

,  
C

A
L

U
M

E
T

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

,  
W

IS
C

O
N

S
IN

 

LLJ 
(/) 

I-- CC 

LLI 
Z D 

0 
2U 

u_ 
0 —..1 
—I  0 
> 
L.L1 U- 
0 

0 0 
D 
0_ 0 

1-118-  x 1—ve X 48" HARD WOOD STAKES ARE 
REQUIRED FOR SEDIMENT LOGS GREATER THAN 
12. DIAMETER. 

SEDIMENT LOG INLET PROTECTION 

tarahh.  

44127 

41110
1rr  

2/3a 	

A4 

	

.M2 WOW= M•Reff 	CaSeNn 

	

I. us awe tun ono.. 	mwr roR 
smc Iwomm. 

NI ORM Mal MIMI WO RA CM.L 

41.4
1111N11 II to* 	 

1 N-MRZo WRm S11AR PaR WR6 

IN LOOSE, UNCONSOUDATED SOILS, IT IS RECOMMENDED 
TO TRENCH IN THE BOTTOM OF THE SEDIMENT LOG 2". 

MICH ;IPSO. 
SEE AILS 
2/3 • W 3/3 

SOL FIE 
FROM MENCX 

FOR CIANNLL 	101.00. 
SEE CET. 6/3 II/3 

1Y Of STAPIZS, 

2 NPR OF STAMM, 
SPEGERED. • 

SCE SENA PERLA,. 
0016/3 

DMIMEL FLANNET ENO 
OF ROIL OVERLAP. 

SEE CEO/ 7/3 

STAKE IN CENTER SHALL PENETRATE 
NETTING OF BOTH LOGS AT JOINT 

SEDIMENT LOG SEDIMENT LOG 

WOOD STAKE 	 

WOOD STAKE SHALL 
ONLY PENETRATE 
NETTING AT EDGE OF 
LOG. NOT THROUGH 
CENTER OF LOG 

WOOD STAKE, SEE 
TYPICAL STAKE DETAIL 

STAKE ON DOWN 
SLOPE SIDE OF LOG 

O 
SEDIMENT LOGS SIDE SLOPE FOR INNOEL TERINNADOL 

SEE DEO. 4/3 * 5/3 

FLOW OLNICET OVERVP. 

SLOPE BLANKET ID RE 
SOTALLED 563T NO 

ME ANDCIPATED 
OATEN IELDNIVD11 

SURF 	 Oy 

STAPI-15 SHONE,  OE 
PARALIZI. 

EINELMN CI 500 
b. 

10 
10 

0.148.13. 	Ma 
EOM 

TIE YMMCIPATED I.1131.1 
INTER ELEM. 

2 RAS OF Mil.131 
, APART. MOGERED. 

0.C., SWIM 10 EC 
PLACED OUSE TO EDGE 
OF FILM. 

SIDE SEAM OVERLAP 
STAPLE DETAIL 
NO SCALE 

STAKE TO BE PLACED AT TOE 
OF SLOPE ON BOTH SIDE-3 • 

OF CHANNEL BOTTOM 
( 	 

DOONAPoorro,,PE IILAIMOT 

5563LE 

CHANNEL TERMINATION 
PLAN 

SIMNEL tiSTALLATION 
EMU) •A  2 RDAS Of STARES 

Mg, MOM= 
6.  OFOC. STAPIES 10 

EDGE  
DE 

RAMO 0.0EL TO 
 IlLANCEr 

SCALE 

BAR SCALE 

DATE 
TYPICAL STAKE DETAIL  

r 	
PAN SEDIMENT LOG DITCH CHECK  STAKING AT LOG JOINT DETAIL  12/26/2019 931. PILED 

IM M. PLC 
COM

O  
PACT MIN FOOT COMPUTER FILE 

1-1283-0 1de.dwg 
DISTANCE BETWEEN CHANNEL BOTTOM AND TOP 
OF INSTALLED SEDIMENT LOGS (D)(ft) 

CHANNEL 
X 100 = SEDIMENT LOGS SPACING (ft) 

GRADIENT (% 
Jai 

CHANNEL TRENCHING 
METHOD  

se. 

CHANNEL DIALICET END 
OF ROM OVERLAP  
N3 SCAM 

CHANNEL TERMINATION 
1.83 SCAM 

NOTES: 1-1/8" X 1-1/8' X 30-  HARD WOOD STAKES ARE 
REQUIRED FOR 12' AND SMALLER DIAMETER 
SEDIMENT LOGS. 

SEDIMENT LOG CHANNEL DITCH CHECK CHANNEL INSTALLATION 
METHOD  
NO SCALE 

1-1/8' X 1-1/13" X 48" HARD WOOD STAKES ARE 
REQUIRED FOR SEDIMENT LOGS GREATER THAN 
12"  DIAMETER. 

CURLEX CLASS I, TYPE B 
E.C. MAT INSTALLATION DETAIL 

NTS 

IN LOOSE, UNCONSOUDATED SOILS, IT IS RECOMMENDED TO 
TRENCH IN THE BOTTOM OF THE SEDIMENT LOG 2". AMERICAN EXCELSIOR COMPANY 

DRAWING NO. 

C4.3 



LE 
0 

LL 

CD 

SI 
OS 
0 
z 

111
rc 

0 

0 
z 

T: 
Ai 

3 THICK ASPHALT TRAIL 
• 1.75" — E0.3 BINDER LAYER 

W/19mm NOMINAL AGGREGATE 
• 1.25" — E0.3 SURFACE LAYER 

W/9.5mm NOMINAL AGGREGATE 

34' NEW SUBGRADE (32' GEOTEXTILE FABRIC) 

RURAL STREET TYPICAL SECTION 
NTS 

6" THICK COMPACTED  
3/4" CRUSHED AGGREGATE 
BASE COURSE 

T2 ASPHALT TRAIL DETAIL  
C51 NT5 

z 

0 

2 

❑ 

z 
< 0 
a 

ROUND ALL BOTTOMS SLOPE 
INVERT OF INCOMING UNES 
TO MEET INVERT OF MAIN 

MAIN 

:Amon! 
WPM 

NTERNAL CHIMNEY SEAL REQUIRED 

NO1E: RIP RAP SHALL BE WISDOT HEW y 
RIP—RAP. APRON TO BE PLACED LEVEL WITH 
THE TOP SURFACE OF RIP—RAP AT SAME LEVEL 
AS SURROUNDING LAND SURFACE. NO OV1LRFAU-
SHOULD DUST. 

FHWA R1P—RAP SIZING 
D50 = (0.59.2,r2)/(20-1)) 
V(r) 12.5 RA 
g 

10Y
32.2 ft/s-2 

S(ip rap) 	2.65 

D50 - 1.03 ft 

I  DIA.  

FLEXIBLE RUBBER BOOT 	 11 
PIPE TO M.H. CONNECTION 

BOTTOM SLAB CAST 
INTEGRALLY W/BOTTOM 
SECTION BY MANUFACTURER 

BAR SIZES 

STANDARD DESIGN HEAVY DESIGN 
PIPE SIZE HOLE DV. 

REQUIRED 
BOLT 
DIA. 

BAR 
SIZE 

PIPE SIZE HOLE DIA. 
REQUIRED 

BOLT 
DIN. 

BAR 
SIZE 

c. 
A 
. 

12--24" 3/4' 5/Er 5/8" 
F, 
. 

.12"-24" 3/4" 5/8" 3/4" 

27"-48" 7/8' 3/4" 3/4" 27"-48" 7/8" 3/4" 1" 

54"-90" 1-1/8" 1" 1" 5.4"-90" 1-1/B" 1' 1-1/4" 

. 
,,... 

22--29" 3/4" 3/4" 5/8" . 22"-29" 3/4" 3/4" 3/4" 

36"-59" 7/8" 5/8" 3/4" n... 36.-59" 7/B" 5/8" 1" 
65"-BB" 1-1/8" 1' 1" 65"-88" 1-1/8" 1' 1-1/4" 

BOLT LENGTH 	PIPE WALL THICKNESS 	2-1/2" 

SAFETYITRASH GUARD 
FOR FLARED ENDS 
NTS 

Ce 

W 0 
2U 

0 —I 
0 

111 

LLI 
LL  

In 0 

0_ I 

SCALE 

BAR SCALE 

COMPUTER FILE 

1-12e3-001de.dwg 

V
IL

L
A
G

E
 O

F
 S

H
E

R
W

O
O

D
,  C

A
L
U

M
E

T
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
,  

W
IS

C
O

N
S

IN
 

UD & FRAME NEENAH FOUNDRY No. 
R-1550-A. TYPE "13" UT), W/ "r SEAL 
GASKET AND CONCEALED PICK HOLES. 

A 1" THICK ROUND RUBBER ADJUSTMENT 
RISER SHALL BE INSTALLED UNDER ALL 
MANHOLE CASTINGS 

FRAME IN COVER TO BE INSTALLED 
BY CONTRACTOR. 
FRAME &.N.V011EERAN FOUNDRY NO. 
R-1740-B W/NSUILD GRATE INLET. 
R-2560-0 

2' ADJUSTMENT OF warm 
FINISH SIJOCITH TIME AND OUT 

CLASS 6 COMM PIPE PER ASTIT C-76 

UDDER-DRAIN OUT OP EACH 
INLET IP NO FOUNDRY SAND 
ENCOUNTERED. 

coNcsirrE FOOTING (CLASS "C') 

YARD DRAIN DETAIL 
NTS 

N. 3- 

STANDARD PRECAST SANITARY M.H. 
NTS 

GRADE RINGS SHALL BE 2", 4" OR 6" AS 
NECESSARY FOR NEEDED CASTING ADJUSTMENT. 
STACKING OF 2" GRADE RINGS SHALL NOT BE 
ALLOWED. MAX. 6" ADJUSTMENT TO FINISH GRADE. 

ECCENTRIC CONE 

SECTION A-A 

HINGED 
CONNECTip'-NS 

	Io 

=MI

■  
r 

BOLT HOLES 

ALL GUARDS TO HAVE (1) CROSS BAR 
50" AND UP TO HAVE (2) CROSS BARS 
EQUALLY SPACED 

HOT DIP GAI VANI7FD PFR ASTM-A153 

M.H. STEPS 16" 0/C M.A. 
INDUSTRIES PSI-PF, NEENAH 
FOUNDRY No. R-1980-C 
OR EQUAL. 

PRECAST M.H. SECTIONS 

RUBBER GASKET OR MASTIC JOINT 

DATE 

12/26/2019 

STANDARD DETAILS 
CLEARING AND GRUBBING — 15 FEET WIDE 

TOPSOIL STRIPPING — 12 FEET WIDE MIN. 
33' CORRIDOR 

RESTORED BY 

SHOULDER 	 SHOULDER 
2' 	 2'  

ASPHALT TRAIL — 8 FEET WIDE 

SEEDING 

2% CROSSING SLOPE. 
SEE PLANS FOR SLOPE  DIRECTION. 

RESTORED BY 

SHOULDER: 

GROUND 
MATCH EXISTING GROUND 

MATCH EXISTING 

1:6 MAX. SLOPE 

L 
SEEDING 

0.5' FROM SHOULDER 
UNLESS OTHERWISE 
SPECIFIED IN 
INTERSECTION DETAILS 

= 

0,7, 0,0,0 

C 	 8. 0=  

a) 
N E E"-  LO  a "l a 
• — 	3 
111  ch-V01 

005 	W C C § 
c  

o 3
E3  r 2  

• n 
a) 	c, 

1.5' 
SEED, FERTILIZE & STABILIZE 	/ 	 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
EROSION CONTROL PLAN 

1.5 11' 11' 

POINT ON 
PROFILE 

25' 

2% 	 2% ---> 

4" ASPHALTIC PAVEMENT (HMA PAVEMENT, TYPE E-1) 
— 1.75" UPPER LAYER 
— 2.25" LOWER LAYER 

12" CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE 
— 6" GRADATION #2 (3/4" CRUSHER RUN) 
— 6" GRADATION #1 (2-1/2" BREAKER RUN) 



HYDRANT DETAIL 

SECTION A-A PLAN - 22-1/2' BEND 

A 

BEDDING MATERIAL 

SECTION A-A 

BUTTRESS TO BE 
POURED AGAINST FAN 
UNDISTURBED EARTH. 

NTS NTS 

COMPUTER FILE 

1.1253-001de.dwg 

MEL 2', 25 FS POLYSTYRENE 
NSULATICN REOURED OVER HYDRANT 
LEAD N DITCH AREA. 

STANDARD VALVE & 
VALVE BOX SETTINGS 
nrrs 

CLASS "B" BEDDING FOR PVC PIPE TYPICAL SECTION SEWER & WATER 

STANDARD DETAILS 

SEE NOTE 1) 

BUTTRESS DIMENSIONS 
RD. A BCD 
5' l'-f V-ce 
V' 1 •-e- 1,4' ..,.., 

SEE 
12' 2,3' 7-11* NOTE 

1 
NOTE 

2 le S-2' 7-11- 
2CF 4,0' 3"-C1. 
24' 5,-3' 3.-4' 
30' 5*-r 4,3' 

B.D. BRANCH DIAMETER 

PLAN 
NOTES 

1. 0011ENSON 'C' SHOULD BE LAME 
DOJOS TO MAKE ANGLE EQUAL TO OR 
LARGER THAN 46'. 

2. DRIENSON 	EQUALS APPROL LO OF 
PIPE LESS 2'. AN errorrr SLOIAD BE 
MOE TO PREVENT DC CONCRETE RCN 
COVERNG TE M.J. BOLUS. 

S. WHERE ITUTTRESSES ARE NOT POSSIBLE 
BECAUSE OF POOR SC IL CONDITIONS OR LACK 
OF ROOM, STRAPPING SHALL BE PERMITTED. 

4. INTIENSIONS IN TABLE ARE BASED ON 
A WATER PRESSURE Cr 150 P.SL AND ON 
EARTH RESISTANCE OF 2 TONS PER SQ. FT. 

S. ALL UNDERGROUND BOLTS ID BE COTTEN BLUE 

BLOCKING FOR WATERMAIN TEES 

NOTES 

1. DRENRONS IN TABLE ARE BASED ON 
A WATER PRESSURE OF 150 PAL AND ON 
EARTH RESISTANCE OF 2 TONS PER SCI. FT. 

2- DIMENSION C1-3 SHOULD BE LARGE 
ENOUGH TO MAKE ANGLE EQUAL TO CR 
LARDER THAN AS. 

S. RYERSON Al-3 SHOULD DE AS 
LARGE AS POSSIBLE WITHOUT INTEREEFLING 
NTH ILL BOLTS. 

4. SHAPE OF BACK Of BUTTRESS MAY 
VARY AS LING AS POUR IS AGAINST 
FIRM UNDISTURBED EARTH. 

D. ALL IRON PIPE AND MIMS 
SHALL BE WRAPPED IN PODEDITIENE. 

N. ALL UNDERGROLIND BOLTS TO BE CCRTEN BLUE 
PLAN - 	BEND 

BUTTRESS DIMENSIONS 

PIPE 
22-1/2' BENDS 45' BENDS Off BIDES 

222r BI DI B2 D2 133 DS 

5' 1.-e 1.-0e 1.-e 1.-0- -1.-4- 11r-2' 

C V-Er 1'-0" 1.-4" l'-2' 1'-TD' f -cr 
12' 1,4' 1,4' 1.-10' 1.-MY 2'-D' 2,3' 
TN' r-lo• V-5' r-e' --i-e 1-I0e -i-le 
ar 2.-4. 2,-0- f-r C-I0* 1-9* Y-4- 
21.2'-10' 7-4'  4'-d` 3.-3. /3`-e. S-ID' 
30' S-6" S-0- . 5.-e S-10' cr-cr 4.-ir 

PLAN - 	BEND 

CONCRETE SNAIL. BE  IN 
CONTACT VON THIS 	CI-S 
QUADRANT CC PPE, 

AT LEAST. 

BEDDING MATERIAL 

APPRDE Ill SLOPE 
MERE DEPTH BELOW 
PIPE EXCEEDS 6" 

BLOCKING FOR WATERMAIN BENDS 
NTS 

O 

S 
DI 

CI 

O 
(1) 

LU 

AS 
IY 

O 

O 

LL 

4e 
iI 

A 

DRAWING NO. 

C5.2 

ATTACH SPRING LOADED 
5.3" STANLEY LE(04/ STEEL 
POLE WITH 2' X 3' 
HYDRANT FLAG. 

WATEROUS PACER. MST 
PAWED YELLOW 
ALL UNDERGROUND BOLTS 
SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL. 

TRACER WIRE TO BE 
ATTACHED TO BOTTOM 
OF FLANGE 

RESTRAIN  HYDRANT 
LEAD W/LIEGA-WGS 13. CONC. OR STONE BASE 

B 
PROPERTY UNE 

\ 	INSTALL CLEANOUT VALVE 
AT ROW UNE r1/13 BEND 

B 
SN 

0 MIN. 3' LENGTH OF 
C 	MARKER 
NUN 12 ABOVE 
GROUND 0 

0 

IMMUM CLEAR WIDTH TAIRN & WATER LATERAL 
IN SAME TRENCH 

NAIVE BACKFILL MATERIAL 
COMPACTED IN 12' UM 
INITIAL UFT OVER PIPE TO 
BE 24' 

19.50' TIP. 

CAST RCN 
VALVE BOX 

WYE 
i/8 BENS 

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 S
H

E
R

W
O

O
D

,  
C

A
LU

M
E T

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

,  
W

IS
C

O
N

S
I N

 

BONNET TO REST 
ON VALVE BOX ADAPTOR 

2 v 4 MARKER 
PROVIDE MECHANICALLY COMPACTED 
EXCAVATED BACKFILL. C UFTS 

2' THICK INSULATION REQUIRED 
WHERE COVER IN LESS THAN 80" 
OVER THE TOP OF WATER PIPES 

REDOING 
MATERIAL 

MOM 
MATERIAL 3/4' CLEAR 

CRUSHED 
STONE 

SPRING 

CONCRETE BLOCK 
W MEIER= 

1 CIIL  

B' BEDDING MATERIAL 

S WET TRENCH 
GRANULAR BEDDING & COVER 
MATERIAL PLACED ACCORDING 
TO N1SCONSIN STANDARD 
SEVER SPECIFICATIONS 

FRONT VIEW REDOING
r 	?,ENDPiecalRBET.,ME 1 1/2' CRUSHED STONE 	.7 

REQUIRED IN WET TRENCH DATE 

12/26/2019 SEE SPEC. TRENCH WIDTH AS SPECIFIED 

SCALE 

BAR SCALE 

gingi 
11=11.=11:: 	I 7,1 

SIDE VIEW 

i~ 	 MUELLER 
SERVICE BOX I~ 
(POLY WRAP) 

1.25' POLYETHYLENE SERVICE SDR 9 	(1.75-INCH) 

mionnumame _ix PER FT. MIN. SLOPE 

WATERPROOF PLUG - 

FINISHED GRADE 

II—=111-1 11E1 
.1 1 I—I I I 

111- I 1—.111E- 
I I I 

PELT WRAP HYDRANT 
& ANY OTHER D.I. PIPE 

CLEAR 3/4' STONE 
1' MIN. ABOVE 
HYDRANT DRAIN 

I 1
I 1=1 117 

I 1- 

Er AUXILARY VALVE 
PLACE AS CLOSE TO MAIN 
AS POSSIBLE. 

CLEAR ve STONE 
1' MIN. ABOVE 
HYDRANT DRAIN 

CLASS T CONCRETE 

11111711111I51
11- 

,/ • J'A, 

,r- BUTIRESS TO BE 
/ POURED AGAINST FRIA 

UNDISTURBED EARTH. 

CLASS CONCRETE 
(4.5 BAG 1412) 

0 

z 

O 
z 

SEE NOTE 2 



C 

C

m  x 
m
m  
Ir 

-13 

m 
z 

'1 

PUD - DUPLEX DEVELOPMENT  
HIGH CLIFF GOLF COURSE 

VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD, CALUMET COUNTY. WISCONSIN 

Maxon dime)  1  widdd  rd1316t 
cac 	KW  I  dz 

IFYZ•31  CIEN.MGR  • 1.1.EfM:  Tr- m.t 	dzE   Martenson & Eisele, Inc. 

	

1377 &ahoy kcal 	PWro 
Mmod, VII 54952 Emitormadd 

	

ddzailddwids.cora 	Suiraft 
iriceddreanddle.can Emblematic 

	

g20.731Met I 600.23402111 	ftedscd. 

1 



Sherwood Plan Commission Meeting Report 
Aug. 5, 2019 

) ACTION ITEMS 
a. 	Concept Plan ('The Cottages at High Cliff):  Consider concept plan for development of 

Planned Unit District regarding a 36 unit 18-lot residential subdivision development on the 
I e hole of High Cliff Golf Course. 

• Private Road 
• Private snow and grass removal 
• Private Refuse/Recycle removal 
• 55 and over development 
• Relocating the 18th  hole to the other side of the property to allow for a 

correction of the design. 
• The units would be located where the existing 18th  hole is. 

By 7 to 0 vote approval, Commission moved to recommend approval of the Concept 
Plan for the Cottages of High CliffPUD contingent upon submittal of the proper 
land division documents as prescribed in the Sherwood Code of Ordinance and 
State Statutes, and with the property obtaining a zoning change for the affected 
portion of the current High Cliff Golf Course property. 

2) INFORMATION ITEMS 
a. Zoning Code updates — Commissioners Salo, Schmidt and Summers worked together 

on the updates. 

Respectfully submitted for review and approval by Jo Ann Lesser, Clerk/Treasurer. 



The Cottages at High Cliff 

Opening Comments: 

In speaking with our customers, many of whom are baby boomers aged 55 and 

up, there is a strong desire to ease the day to day responsibilities of home 

ownership and enjoy their well-deserved and earned retirement years. 

Downsizing from their larger homes and moving into smaller, more manageable 

square footage homes are very desirable, particularly when coupled with snow 

removal and lawn care. A community development that is both affordable and 

offers activities in a quiet setting are other factors important to this age group. 

Many would like to winter in warmer climates. They would like to sell their 

homes and move into a home that will be watched over while they winter 

elsewhere. They want to enjoy life during all seasons. 

Our Business: 

A little history about our business. The overall operation between the course and 

restaurant never ran as smoothly as it did when all entities were under one 

ownership. Issues arose when the restaurant/banquet hall and golf course were 

separated. In our 7 years of ownership, we too, experienced some of the same 

issues that other owners experienced. We are very good at the golf business and 

felt that when the restaurant became available, we could turn that into a new 

more profitable direction and eliminate some of the issues that occurred in the 

past. Last year, we made the decision to expand our business and purchase the 

restaurant. What we learned in the last two years is that record setting bad 

weather can have an adverse effect on a business that depends on normal 

weather. Devesting ourselves into other areas proved to be a wise move, 

however not enough to completely overcome the weather related problems. In 

speaking with golf personnel that have been in the business for more than 40 

years, they have never witnessed a year like last year nor have they witnessed 

two years like this in a row. These last 18 months have been the worst golf 

producing revenue years in our 7 years of ownership. When you combine this the 

cost overruns to remodel the building, we are not in the best of shape and need 

to do something to set us on a new path for this community hub and tourist 

destination. 

P1 



There are many aspects that contribute to the success of companies. Financially 

speaking, reducing debt ranks high on that list. For us, this is crucial to the long-

term viability of our business. This will allow us to be less dependent on golf 

business. 

We are here to introduce a planned development that will meet the desires of the 

group I mentioned in my opening paragraph and greatly assist the viability of our 

business. 

When you combine the thoughts above, with the fact this planned development 

is located on a seven time "Best of The Valley" golf course, we believe the success 

of this project is very high. 

The Plan: 

Our existing 18th hole is a nice finishing hole but does have several design flaws. 

• Drainage 

While vastly improved, poor drainage still causes issues, particularly during 

the wet season. 

• Views 

Currently its location isn't conducive to viewing from the Club House. 

Proposed Solutions 

• Our plan is to move the 18th hole to the other side of the existing condos, in 

the area that previously held our foot golf course and was originally hole 

number 1 or 10 depending on the year. 

o This will allow us to design a desirable signature hole; adding two 

ponds, a sand traps and a large green with risk/reward options will 

offer golfers of all levels an entertaining finish. 

o Another benefit in redirecting this hole is the parking lot for the 

existing condos will be out of play. Over the years we have received 

complaints from residents of the condos whose vehicles have been 

damaged by errant golf shots. In relocating the hole to the opposite 

side of that building, shortening the hole so the use of a longer club 

isn't necessary, this becomes a virtual non-issue. 

P2 



o Additionally, the houses on this new hole are much further away 
from the fairway offering safety to those home on the new hole. 

• Just as joining the Club House and golf course under one ownership 
umbrella again created continuity in member experience, this is another 
step in our continuing effort to return to our community roots. 

• The view of this finishing hole from the Pro Shop, Pub, Patio and Ballrooms 
will be spectacular and ecstatically pleasing to say the least. More 
importantly, the revenue will allow us to continue to be a destination and 
hub in the community we all share. izevifrei 

kgc".9 z -z oz. 	 g Cikplik sinorkArn 614 ikt) 
• From this point we will construct ilinakdolemes each on lot sizes of 

approximately 140 feet wide by 110 feet deep on our existing hole number 
18. Our company will act as the General Contractor for the units. We are 
in negotiations with the General to work out terms. 

o We will offer four different exterior designs buyers can choose from. 
We believe given the desire for property like this the units will sell 
fast. The initial interest has been exceptionally high. The outside 
shell will have a Door County Cottage feel and appearance to them. 

o These open concept units will range from 1,450 to 1,640 square feet 
with each having 2 bedrooms and 2 baths and will have zero 
clearance entrances. 

o They will be single story units with basements with the option for 
one or two egress windows. Each unit will have an oversized two car 
attached garage with the outside stall being deeper than the inside. 

o The garage will be located toward the outside of the units with a 
small garage door located toward the rear for golf cart entrance. 

o A home owner will select a design from one of those offered as well 
as the lot they desire. 

o We will require that all lots be built on within 24 months from the 
date of sale. 

o The Cottages at High Cliff Association will be restricted to at least one 
member of the household age 55 and over. 

o The residents will own their homes as well as one half of the duplex 
lot and be responsible for any property taxes. 

P3 



o As a condition of purchase, residents will be required to belong to 
our Association. 

o Because of the way our development is structured, our Association 
Agreement will be a hybrid of your normal agreement. 

In Conclusion: 

The results are in. Not only were we voted "Best of the Valley" for the 7th time in 
a row in the Golf Course category, but in 2019 we were also "Best of the Valley" in 
the Banquet or Reception Location category. In addition to that, our Caterer was 
also voted "Best of the Valley". That's never happened before and shows the that 
the secret is out, it's obvious that we are doing something right. 

When doing a project of this size an important consideration is how it will affect 
our daily operation, specifically, will it make us better? The answer is a 
resounding yes. The course play will not be affected as we will build the new 
fairway in our meadow. This new fairway will be a beautiful, outstanding addition 
to the course and will be a signature finishing hole. It will include ponds, 
fountains and a large finishing green visible from the Club House as well as an 
awesome look at golfers finishing their round and again is crucial to the success of 
our business. 

We've always strived to showcase the beauty of Sherwood with every project and 
decision we've made. Different ownership could have made different decisions 
with this beautiful property. Our development will be owned by a quiet, 55 and 
over group, single story with no more than 7x12 pitch roof and will be exquisitely 
maintained. 

To date, we have stuck every single penny of profit back into the course, making it 
what it is today. You only have to look back to what the course was like before 
we purchased it to see the difference. It was a run down, tired golf course that 
was in poor condition at best, a brown bowling alley, referred to by some. A new 
owner could run the course down just as the prior owner did. 

This project is our strategy to keep our business viable for the long term while 
maintaining relationships in this community. When you consider where interest 
rates are today and our healthy economy, the timing of this project is perfect. The 

P4 



lasting effects of what this plan offers our community are extremely beneficial. 
Having a business with very little debt and income streams from four direction 
simply adds to the to our success and the long-range vitality of the High Cliff 
Public Golf Course and our community. It's positive plans like this and the effort 
we put into our entire operation, that make us the "Best of the Valley". 

P5 



Welcome to: 

The Cottages at High Cliff, LLC 
A Division of Drive Fore Success, LLC 

Coming Early 20201!! 

We are excited to invite you to join our age 55 and over private unit development. 

We have 23, two-unit duplexes available, located on Seven Time "Best of the Valley" High Cliff Public 
Golf Course in beautiful Sherwood, Wisconsin. 

The following are all included with your purchase: 

One half of a duplex on your own lot that varies in size. 

Each half duplex is a single story, zero clearance entrance home with an oversized attached two car 
garage located to the outside of the home. The outside of the garages second stall will be slightly 

deeper than the inside stall to accommodate a six-foot garage door for golf cart entrance. 

We offer three square footage options: 1,440, 1,550 or 1,660. 

We anticipate the average total purchase price, including your lot will range from $248,00 to 
$289,000. 

All three open concept units will have two bedrooms and two baths, a first-floor laundry room, a 
fireplace with a sliding glass door off the living or dining room, out to a poured patio. Your full 

basement will have the option of a one egress window. 

Your duplex will be constructed by our experienced construction corporation. Your required $40,000 
down payment will be held in escrow by Nicolet Bank. When your plans are complete, construction 

will begin as with a typical financed, (if required) home construction. Financing is available with 
Nicolet Bank. You will be responsible for your own homeowners' insurance (including builders risk 

while under construction) and building maintenance. We will handle the rest. 

We will have 5 exteriors designs to choose from and you can use ours or design your own interiors. 

A condition of sale requires buyers to join our Homeowners Association and abide by the rules and 
regulations of the Homeowners Association Agreement. The Association fees are estimated to be 

$255/month. Lawn care, snow removable up to the front door, trash and recyclable removal, and a 
Single or Senior Couples golf membership without cart is included. (For those that own their carts, a 

normal annual Trail fee is required). 

For more information on our exciting development, please contact Dan at 920-989-1045 or by email 
Dan@highcliffgolfandeventcenter.com  

P6 



!81!1 11 NK ehenv 

.arr HIBBARD DEVON SERVICES 
WO4 °LIRE ONEIDA STREET 
APPLETON. EL 54915 
PHONE: (920) 731-7265 

Or BUILDING 

12 

PROPOSED NEW DUPLEX FOR: 
RICH CLIFF COLE COURSE 

1.01.0.9 	..1/1/1 ION 
LIVRA  

FRONT ELEVATION  
SCALE: 1/4-=1'-0- 

4,4o/14kiis 

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION 
SCALE: 1/4"=1` -0" 



<Eger 	F.11  

DF BUILDING 
WIZ 

er-or 

FT= 
r.r,VAM41/10,,, mr 

;en 

or mom 
FLOOR PLAN 
SCALE 1/r. • r-0-
.5. MARV PM 
EACH SIDE 

-1 -1 

PROPOSED NEW DUPLEX FOR: 
RICH CLIFF COLE COURSE 

NOTE INBILIMINAMT 
mar Pon C01.1111UCTION) JEFF HIBBARD DESIGN SERVICES 

1004 OLDE ONEIDA STREET 
APPLETON. WI 54915 
PRONE (920) 131-7365 

INORICED 	surezr IDN 
.01 CIAPC PAA MANZ 

van r r ear Am. 

LITREDTTZ' 
PAT/VS_ ce,  

IL 11 

II II. dl.'1.1 

..11101s_ 
ERF,7..12  

6 



IM gfa.  

MAR V/ OMAN 

i-1,69.1114V 

go.= yew RAT 

far  flI.d1.2MOS MOM- 

• COOMIT AIDA 	as 
r cum ranim 

ua lour. 

Rmloo 

AA MUM S. ROT 
ALL 

lit :rllO1011 Mow 

lit NAV 
falflArffilf 

s/r rC =nom 
• I/r 	.12/1 .1317 Fr ON CAM 

DiAlleak 

67.17.41, 
c.47,17.7flIVOK.211., 

I COMILITY aLU 01,  L - 
Ir I II' CO. IMADC 
• II 	 •AMA LOA. AP • =TVS 
or ra a • LM con or nano 

11= 
11=H: 

ALCOOLA •LA 	0.0 

j'XINIMINNA01 

GARAGE CONCRETE 
WALL DETAIL  

HOUSE CONCRETE 
WALL DETAIL  

1/2"=1.-0" 

NIX MA 10,0411011—.....1,  fr MOS 
NEIL 

lir AC MASA 

-."• 	— iL.5t, 

ii .0.... .....r4 

.,.7.74 

. ..• ... m 	 .m•• 

- & = ..  

LONT /Wel VIM' 

MACY, VI III IYA 

ID 

fr AM= •Sli 

• AI' AVM! 

WALL CONSIRUCTiON_ITYP) 
.1;00.73,14.71ACIAAA 

AVAIPAIINP 
FACTAS111301.1MON • P. 

SAT AL WHOA AAA XL, Al GC. 

COTTAGES AT 
ifIGH CLIFF  

(BASE PLAN) 

CROSS SECTION " 3'  
/4"-i'-o" 

am • r ar  arucor  eg. norm ce 
M t rAuif Off AV 

iff.215.7.716) 
,_.10CfMAIt MAUI 

Vas I/ sCrAir• 

PROPOSED CONDOMINIUMS FOR 
RIVE CLIP, COLT COURSE 
$.1.0010ljg.6.11  
AIM I 	 ark welt. 

JEFF HIBBARD
V 

 DESICAI SERVICES 
Map Y

D 

LAREET  
HONE: ro265.  Vg':7365 

MUSIC., CARE LAC 

010:11.1TII 1.4 A • • 

ARM MAMA 
TAW Pi AMAX 

attyr, ACT,Fg.'44 
HAMM mu O.0 



THE COTTAGES AT 

HIGH CLIFF, LLC 

HOMEOWNER'S MANUAL 



THE COTTAGES AT HIGH Cliff, LLC 
A Division of Drive Fore Success, LLC 

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS: 

Since many of the residents of the Cottages may be living in this type 

development for the first time, we have put together, as part of this manual, a 

section of frequently asked questions to help residents understand how you can 

fully enjoy the convenient and carefree lifestyle of your new home. 

First, and most important, read this entire document. The responses to the 

frequently asked questions are broad, for detailed answers, please see the 

DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS FOR THE 

COTTAGES AT HIGH CLIFF. These legal documents establish and define the rules 

and regulations for owners, residents and guests. A copy of this document will be 

included at your closing. 

What are the responsibilities of the Association? 

The Association is responsible to maintain the beauty and integrity of the 

Cottages at High Cliff. Additionally, the Association will maintenance of all 

common areas, cut your grass, trim your trees, collect landscape debris, blow 

your snow up to the front door, arrange for pick up of garbage and recycling, and 

provide an annual senior couple or single golf membership at High Cliff Golf Public 

Course, Inc. The Association will maintain a fund, $60,000 after 5 years, for items 

such as road repair, pond dredging when necessary, etc. The Association will also 

establish a Board with a subcommittee and hold regular meeting and collect the 

monthly dues. It is also the responsibility of the Association to control and 

enforce the policies herein. 

P 1 1 



Who Control the Association? 

The Association Board will be made up of 5 members, two board members shall 

be elected by the residents and three members shall be elected by Drive Fore 

Success, LLC, our parent company. Within the Board an Architectural Committee 

will govern issues the Board deems suitable for the committee. 

Are the Board meetings public? 

This is up to and Board of Directors to decide based on the needs of the 

development. An annual meeting will be open to all residents. 

When does the Board become active? 

As soon as 50% of the 44 lots have been sold. 

What are the services that the Association Provides? 

a. Install you grass and cut your grass. 

b. Plant trees, trim and replace diseased trees. 

c. Collect landscape debris on designated days. 

d. Clear snow from the street. 

e. Blow snow to your front door. If there are residents that are still employed, 

efforts will be made to clear their property first, after the road has been 

cleared. 

f. Arrange for pickup of garbage and recycling. 

g. Provide an annual senior couple or senior single golf membership at High 

Cliff Golf Public Course, Inc. 

h. Maintain and keep beautified all common areas. 

i. Maintain asphalt street and under the road utilities. 

j. Preserve a limited amount of reserve, $60,000 for future repairs and 

replacements, etc. 

k. Professional management of the Association. 

P12 



Who determines the amount of the monthly Association Fee? 

The Association will determine the fees each year. The maximum amount the fee 

can be increased in any one year is three (3) %. 

Will the monthly Association fees be raised every year? 

Certainly not. However, as cost of living fees do increase, the fee may be raised 

from time to time, but it is not written in stone that fees will go up each year. 

Could I ever be assessed as an owner? 

Yes. However, this is limited action that may be taken by the Village or 

Municipality. For example, if the Village ruled that homeowners will be assessed 

because of a large construction project, such as a new school. Items such as road 

repair or replacement are handled by the Association. 

What am I allowed to change on the outside of my unit? 

The short answer is nothing. However, unlike Condominium association, you own 

your own home. The landscape is your responsibility. Plans should be submitted 

to the Architectural Committee for approval. You are welcome to plant approved 

flowers, shrubs and trees if you so choose, in fact we encourage it. If you chose to 

install a cement edging around your landscape, please submit a plan to the Board 

and they will endeavor to have an answer within thirty (30) days. If siding or 

roofing ever needed to be replaced, colors must be selected from the pallet of 

colors created by the committee, in order to maintain the beauty and integrity of 

the development. 

P 1 3 



Who do I contact with questions for the Association Board? 

As soon as the Board has been established, names and contact information will be 

supplied to each resident/owner. Before the Board has been established, you can 

contact Dan at the Golf Course with any questions you may have. That number is 

920-989-1045. 

May I store my boat, RV or Commercial vehicle in the driveway outside of my 

residence? 

No, all items such as these must be stored in your garage or outside the 

development. If you are having guests with a vehicle or motorhome, please 

contact the Association and make them aware of the stay. Motorhomes are 

limited to 3 days in your driveway. Again, the desire here is to maintain the 

beauty and integrity for all residents of the development. Always notify the Board 

in advance, preferably 30 days. 

May I Keep my trash containers on my patio or porch or on the side of my 

home? 

No. All Trash and recycling containers must be kept in your garage when not in 

use. 

May I keep a grill or bicycle in the driveway or outside my residence? 

These items should be kept in your garage. A grill can be kept on a back patio, 

however when not in use, it must be covered with a cover designed for the grill. 

The grill cover must be untattered and in presentable shape. 

May I place a swing set or other structure in the lawn area behind my house? 

The short answer is no. No outside structures are allowed. 

P14 



What about lawn ornaments such as ceramic animals, birdbaths, mulched area 
edging, etc.? 

Any items such as these need to be approved by the Association Board. To 

request approval, simply submit a picture of the item and the Board will answer 

within 30 days. 

How do I pay my monthly fees? 

Your fees are due the first day of each month. They can either be dropped off at 

the Pro Shop or mailed to the course, W5095 Golf Course Road, Sherwood WI, 

54169. Checks should be made payable to: The Cottages at High Cliff, LLC. 

What is included with my Golf Membership? 

Golf only. We hope that you will enjoy our multi year "Best of the Valley" golf 

course. Your membership is unlimited, seven days a week for either a single or 

couple. (There is not a discount if only one resident plays golf). Tee times are 

required for each time you play. We strongly encourage you to make tee times 

online at Highcliffgolf.com. Driving range practice is not included in your 

membership but may be purchased either by daily buckets or a season range 

pass. The practice green is always available. Golf carts are not included. If you 

own a cart, and want to use it on the course, you will have to pay the normal 

annual Trail Fee. If you bring a golfing guest and they ride with you, they must 

pay a ride along fee at the Pro Shop, pre round in addition to the cost to their 

green fee. If this occurs with frequency, you might consider an annual ride along 

fee. Only golfers are allowed on the Course, joy rides are not allowed. You may 

take a ride along guest who doesn't play, but for insurance reasons, they must 

have a set of clubs. A ride along fee will be charged. These rules aren't any 

P15 



different than any of your normal rules of play. Bringing beverages other than 

water or coffee on the course is strictly prohibited by State Law. 

Can I take my cart on the street? 

You can safely take your cart on the street in the development to the golf course 

and 3 Putt Pub. At the time of this writing, the Village has not yet approved travel 

on their public streets (only to cross from golf hole to golf hole). 

Can we take a walk on the course? 

No, only golfers are allowed on the Course. Pets are prohibited from the course, 

unless they are always kept in your golf cart. For obvious reasons, a dog barking 

is not allowed on the course. The Village of Sherwood has done a wonderful job 

of building and maintaining walking paths which are pet friendly. During the off 

season, walking is allowed. Cross country skiing and snowshoeing is allowed as 

conditions permit. Please do not encroach any of our golf course greens. 

How can I enjoy the common area with my pet? 

Pets must be kept on a leash at all times in the common area. Owners are 

required to clean up after their pets. The cooperation of all pet owners is 

required. Consult the DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND 

RESTRICTIONS FOR THE COTTAGES AT HIGH CLIFF regarding the type number and 

size of pets allowed. 

May I decorate the exterior of my residence during holiday seasons? 

Yes, safe tasteful decorations are encouraged. Decorations should be removed no 

later than two weeks after the holiday. 

What should I do if I observe damage to common areas? 

P16 



Please report any damage to the Board as soon as it is discovered. 

Okay, I like everything I see. After I decide on my lot, what happens next? 

You are required to pay for the lot upfront, the price of all lots is $40,000 each. To 

ensure the integrity of the project this payment will be made to Nicolet Bank and 

held in escrow until the construction has begun. After that, you will work with 

the Designer and General Contractor to determine your finished design. Once this 

is complete and a start date is established you will secure the cost of the house 
(Construction Loan if necessary) and construction will begin. These funds will be 

paid to First American Title Insurance Company, formerly Evans Title and 
distributed accordingly. You will also be required to take out a homeowner's 

insurance policy at the start of construction. Additionally, as part of your 

homeowner's insurance policy, you will be required to add Builders Risk coverage 
and Theft of Building Materials coverage in the amount of $15,000. This coverage 

is very reasonable can be cancelled upon completion. 

Can I use my own construction company for the construction of my home? 

No. We have a very strong commitment to quality. All homes will be built by our 

quality construction crews. These crews have been selected based on the 
experience and the quality of their craftsmanship. Upon request, we can refer you 

to homes that have been constructed by our contractor. You will find that these 
are very well built with timeless design and quality. 

What options do I have for my home? Can I customize it? 

The homes price is based on the quality level of materials. Items such as granite 
countertops would be an upgrade. You have many options for your home, and it 

can be customized within reason. You will work with the Designer and our 

General Contractor to create a home you desire. Changes will come with a price 

that will be agreed upon between you and the General Contractor. 

P17 



How long do I have between purchasing my lot and building my home? 

Home construction must begin, or at least scheduled, within two years from the 

purchase of the lot. 

Final Thoughts: 

Congratulations! It is our sincere hope you will be part of The Cottages at High 

Cliff for many years to come. We look forward to a long an enjoyable 

relationship with you. 

All of our rules are designed to maintain the beauty and integrity of your 

neighborhood. Without them, the value of your home could be adversely 

affected. It is our goal to keep this neighborhood one of the shining stars in 

Sherwood, creating and ensuring a desirable place to live for decades to come. 

AS STATED EARLIER, PLEASE READ "THE DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, 

CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS FOR THE COTTAGES AT HIGH CLIFF" FOR FULL 

DETAILS. AT CLOSING YOU WILL BE REQUIRED TO SIGN AN 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT THAT YOU HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE 

AGREEMENT. 

Thanks Again. 

Pls 



DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 
FOR 

THE COTTAGES AT HIGH CLIFF 

THIS DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND 
RESTRICTIONS FOR THE COTTAGES AT HIGH CLIFF (the "Declaration") is 
made by THE COTTAGES AT HIGH CLIFF LLC ("Declarant")and is effective as of 
the date of the recording hereof in the Office of the Calumet County Register of 
Deeds, and as jointed by THE COTTAGES AT HIGH CLIFF ASSOCIATION, Inc. 
(the "Association"), a Wisconsin nonprofit corporation. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the Declarant is the developer of certain real estate in the Village of 
Sherwood, Calumet Count, Wisconsin as more fully described in the attached Exhibit A; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Declarant proposes to develop a planned residential community 
for individuals 55 years of age and older on the Real Property to be known as "The 
Cottages At High Cliff' intended to contain not more than forty-four (44) residential 
homes; and 

WHEREAS, the Declarant desires to file this Declaration in the Office of the 
Calumet County Register of Deeds so as to impose upon the Real Property a uniform 
scheme of covenants and restrictions, assessments, obligations, charges and liens for 
the purpose of insuring the protection and value of the homes to be constructed in the 
Community; and 

WHEREAS, Declarant has deemed it advisable to create an association to 
which shall be delegated and assigned the power and authority to administer and 
enforce the covenants and restrictions governing the Community; and to collect and 
disburse all assessments and charges deemed necessary for such administration and 
enforcement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Declarant declares that the Real Property is and 
shall be held, transferred, sold, conveyed, leased, occupied and used subject to the 
covenants, restrictions, conditions, charges, assessments and obligations hereinafter 
set forth in this Declaration. 

19 



ARTICLE 1 

DEFINITIONS  

Unless the context clearly requires otherwise, the following terms used in this 
Declaration are defined as follows. 

	

1.1 	"Age-Qualified Person" means any Occupant who is 55 years of age or 
older and the spouse of such Occupant regardless of the age of the spouse. 

	

1.2 	"Architectural Committee" means the Architectural Committee or 
Committees established by the Board pursuant to Article 7 of this Declaration. 

	

1.3 	"Architectural Rules" means the rules, guidelines, standards and 
procedures which may be adopted by the Architectural Committee pursuant to Section 
7.3 of this Declaration, as such rules may be amended from time to time. 

	

1.4 	"Articles" means the Articles of Incorporation of the Association, which 
have been filed in the Office of the Corporation Commission of the State of Wisconsin, as 
such Articles may be amended from time to time, or any successor thereto. 

	

1.5 	"Assessments" means the charges levied and assessed pursuant to 
Article 5 of this Declaration. 

	

1.6 	"Association" means the The Cottages at High Cliff Association, Inc., a 
Wisconsin nonprofit corporation, its successors and assigns. 

	

1.7 	"Association Rules" means the rules and regulations which may be 
adopted by the Board pursuant to Section 3.4 of this Declaration, as such rules may be 
amended from time to time. 

	

1.8 	"Board" means the Board of Directors of the Association. 

	

1.9 	"Bylaws" means the Bylaws of the Association or of any successor 
thereto adopted in accordance with the Articles as such Bylaws may be amended from 
time to time. 

1.10 "Village" means the Village of Sherwood, Wisconsin. 

1.11 "Common Area(s)" means all Real Property, and the Improvements 
thereon, owned by the Association or Leased from time to time by the Association, for 
the common use and enjoyment of the Members and their immediate families and 
guests and including, without limitation, property so designated on the Plat, as shown 
on Exhibit B. 

P20 



1.12 " Common Expenses" means expenditures made by or financial liabilities 
of the Association, together with any allocations to reserves deemed appropriate by 
the Board. 

1.13 "Declarant" means The Cottages At High Cliff, LLC, a Wisconsin limited 
liability company. 

1.14 "Declaration" means this Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and 
Restrictions for The Cottages At High Cliff, as it from time to time may be amended. 

1.15 "Default Rate of Interest" means twelve percent (12%) per annum. 

1.16 "Dwelling Unit" means any building or portion of a building situated 
upon a Lot designed and intended for use and occupancy as a residence by a Single 
Family. 

1.17 "Improvements" means each and every physical improvement of any kind 
whatsoever to any portion of the Real Property, including, but not limited to any 
excavation, grading, fill work, building, Dwelling Unit, walkway, driveway, road, 
parking area, wall, fence, utility installation, drainage facility, stairway, patio, courtyard, 
pole, sign, or any trees, grass, plants, shrubs or other landscaping and any and all 
components of any of the foregoing, and any and all modifications, alterations of, or 
additions to any of the foregoing. 

1.18 "Lease", "Leased" or "Leasing" shall mean any type of rental agreement, 
without limitation. 

1.19 "Lot" means a portion of the Project intended for independent ownership 
and use and designated as a "Lot" on the Plat and any Improvements thereon. 

1.20 "Maintenance", "Maintain", "Maintained" or "Maintaining" shall mean 
keeping elements of the Common Areas and of Lots and Dwelling Units in good repair. 

1.21 "Member" means every Person who qualifies for membership in the 
Association pursuant to Article 4 of this Declaration. 

1.22 "Mortgage" means any duly recorded mortgage or deed of trust 
encumbering a Lot. A First Mortgage shall refer to a Mortgage which has priority 
over all other Mortgages encumbering a specific Lot. 

1.23 "Mortgagee" means the mortgagee or beneficiary under any Mortgage. 
A First Mortgagee shall mean the holder of a Mortgage that has priority over all other 
Mortgages encumbering a Lot. 

1.24 "Occupant" means an individual permanently residing in a Dwelling Unit 
regardless if an Owner or tenant of an Owner. 

P21 



1. 25 "Owner" means one or more Persons who are alone or collectively the 
record owner of fee simple title to a Lot or the vendee under an installment land sales 
contract, but excluding those having any such interest merely as security for the 
performance of an obligation. The Owner of the fee title and not the lessee of such Lot 
shall be deemed the Owner regardless of the terms of the Lease. 

1.26 "Party Wall" means each wall or fence which is located along the 
boundary line between two (2) adjoining Dwelling Units or two (2) adjoining Lots. 

1.27 "Person" means an individual, corporation, partnership, trustee or other 
entity capable of holding title to real property, and their respective heirs, successors 
and assigns. 

1.28 "Plat" means the plat of THE COTTAGES AT HIGH CLIFF 
Subdivision, as recorded in the Official Records of Calumet County, Wisconsin, (see 
attached Exhibit B). 

1.29 "Project" means the Real Property. 

1.30 "Project Documents" means this Declaration and the Articles, Bylaws, 
Association Rules and Architectural Rules. 

1.31 "Purchaser" means any Person who by means of a voluntary transfer 
becomes the Owner of a Lot. 

1.32 "Real Property" or "Property" means all the Real Property located in 
Calumet County, Wisconsin, which is described on Exhibit A  attached hereto, together 
with all Improvements located thereon or to be located thereon and all easements, rights 
and appurtenances belonging thereto. 

1.33 "Replacement", "Replace", Replaced" or "Replacing" means the 
removal of elements of the Common Areas or of Lots and Dwelling Units that are not 
repairable and the installation of equivalents to the original elements. 

1.34 "Residence" means any Lot shown on the Plat, together with the 
residential Dwelling Unit, garage, patio and other Improvements thereon and all rights 
and easements appurtenant thereto granted pursuant to this Declaration and to the deed 
of conveyance. 

1.35 "Single Family" means a group of no more than two (2) persons 
cohabiting in the same Dwelling Unit, one of which shall be fifty-five (55) years of 
age or older, who maintain a common household. 

1.36 "Third Party" shall be defined as any Person who is not an Owner of 
the Lot. 

P22 



137 	"Visible from Neighboring Property" means, with respect to any given 
object, that such object is or would be visible to a person six feet tall, standing on any part 
of such neighboring property (which may include a Lot or any portion of the Common 
Areas) at an elevation no greater than the elevation of the base of the object being viewed. 

ARTICLE 2 

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY SUBJECT TO DECLARATION 

	

2.1 	Description of Project. The Project shall be composed of the Real 
Property described in Exhibit A  attached hereto, together with all Improvements 
located thereon or to be located thereon and all easements, rights and appurtenances 
belonging thereto. 

	

2.2 	Name of Project. The Project shall be referred to as THE COTTAGES 
AT HIGH CLIFF.  

ARTICLE 3 

THE ASSOCIATION 

3.1 	Board Membership. The Board of Directors shall be comprised of five 
(5) members. Two (2) Board Members shall be elected by the Owners (the "Owner 
Directors") and three (3) Board Members shall be elected by the Declarant (the 
"Declarant Directors"). An Owner Director shall be required to be a current Owner 
at all times while serving on the Board. A Declarant Director is permitted, but not 
required to be an Owner. If any Director is unable, unwilling or no longer qualified to 
be a Director, the electing group (Owner or Declarant) shall have a special election to 
replace such Director. 

General Duties and Powers. In addition to the duties and powers provided by 
law and enumerated in its Articles, Bylaws, or elsewhere provided herein, and without 
limiting the generality thereof, the Association shall have the specific duties and 
powers specified in this Article. 

P23 



32 	General Duties of the Association. The Association, through its Board, 
shall have the duty and obligation to: 

A. 	Maintain and manage the following: 

i. The Common Areas and all Improvements thereon in which 
the Association holds an interest, subject to terms of any 
instrument transferring such interest to the Association; 

ii. All personal property in which the Association holds an 
interest, subject to the terms of any instrument transferring such 
interest to the Association; and 

iii. All property, real or personal, which the Association is 
obligated to Maintain pursuant to this Declaration or hereafter 
agrees to Maintain. 

B. 	Pay all personal property taxes and other changes assessed to or 
payable by the Association. 

C. 	Obtain for the benefit of the Common Areas, sewer, electric 
and other services. Also shall obtain snow removal for the Common 
areas as well as for all Dwelling Units. 

D. 	Establish an Architectural Committee to govern issues set forth in 
this Declaration as being within the purview of the Architectural 
Committee as well as other issues the Board deems suitable for the 
Architectural Committee. 

E. 	Perform the Maintenance obligations, obtain and maintain in 
force and effect the policies of insurance and perform such other 
obligations of the Association as set forth in this Declaration. 

3.3 General Powers of the Association. The Association, through its Board, 
shall have the power but not the obligation to: 

A. Enforce the provisions of this Declaration, the Articles, 
Bylaws, Association Rules and Architectural Rules by appropriate 
means and carry out the obligations of the Association hereunder; 

B. Employ Declarant to act as managing agent or if Declarant 
declines, such other persons and contract with such contractors or 
managing agents who have professional experience in the 
management of residential developments similar to the Project; 

C. Acquire interests in real or personal property for offices or other 
facilities that may be necessary or convenient for the management of the 
Project. the administration of the affairs of the Association or for the 
benefit of the Members; 

P24 



D. Borrow money as may be needed in connection with the 
discharge by the Association of its powers and duties; 

E. Provide Maintenance of other items to the extent determined 
advisable by the Board; 

F. Perform such other duties and functions as are necessary or 
customary in the management of the Association and the Common 
Areas in accordance with the Project Documents and as otherwise 
allowed by applicable law or statute. 

3.4 	Association Rules. The Association through its Board may, from 
time to time, and subject to the provisions of this Declaration, adopt, amend and 
repeal rules and regulations (the "Association Rules") pertaining to: 

A. All aspects of the Association's rights, activities and duties; 

B. The Common Areas; 

C. The Lots; or 

D. Any other subject within the jurisdiction of the Association. 

The Association Rules may not discriminate among Owners except as expressly 
approved or permitted herein. The Association Rules shall be binding upon all Persons 
subject to this Declaration (including, without limitation, all Owners, residents, lessees 
and their guests and invitees), whether or not actually received thereby. 

The Association Rules may include the establishment of a system of fines and penalties. 

The Association's Rules as adopted, amended or repealed shall be provided each 
Owner. 

In the event of any conflict between any provision of the Association Rules and 
any provision of this Declaration, the provisions of this Declaration shall prevail. 

P25 



3.5 	Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, every director 
and every officer of the Association shall be indemnified by the Association, and every 
other person serving as an employee or direct agent of the Association, or on behalf of 
the Association as a member of a committee or otherwise, shall be indemnified by the 
Association, against all expenses and liabilities, including attorneys' fees reasonably 
incurred by or imposed upon him in connection with any proceeding to which he may 
be a party, or in which he may become involved, by reason of his being or having served 
in such capacity on behalf of the Association, or any settlement thereof, whether or not 
he is a director, officer or serving in such other specified capacity at the time such 
expenses are incurred, provided that the Board shall determine, in good faith, that such 
officer, director, or other person, did not act, fail to act, or refuse to act willfully or with 
gross negligence or fraudulent or criminal intent in the performance of his duties. 
The foregoing rights of indemnification shall be in addition to and not exclusive of 
all other rights to which such persons may be entitled at law or otherwise. 

	

3.6 	Non-Liability of Officials. To the fullest extent permitted by law, none of 
the Board, any committees of the Association, any member thereof, or any directors or 
officers of the Association shall be liable to any Owner, tenant, the Association or any 
other person for any damage, loss or prejudice suffered or claimed on account of any 
decision, approval or disapproval of plans or specifications (whether or not defective), 
course of action, act, inaction, omission, error, negligence or the like made in good faith 
and which the Board, or such committees or persons reasonably believed to be within the 
scope of their respective duties. 

	

3.7 	Easements. In addition to the blanket easements granted in Article 8 
hereof, the Association is authorized and empowered to grant upon, over, across, through 
or under Common Areas owned or controlled by the Association such permits, licenses, 
easements, and rights-of-way for sewer lines, water lines, underground conduits, storm 
drains, television cable and other similar public or private utility purposes, roadways or 
other purposes as may be reasonably necessary and appropriate for the orderly 
Maintenance, preservation and enjoyment of the Common Areas or for the preservation of 
the health, safety, convenience and welfare of the Owners. 

	

3.8 	Accounting. The Association, at all times, shall keep, or cause to be 
kept, true and correct records of account in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and, subject to applicable statutes shall have such records 
available for the inspection of all Owners at reasonable times during regular business 
hours. Such books which shall specify in reasonable detail all expenses incurred and 
funds accumulated from Assessments or otherwise. 

P26 



3.9 	Records. Subject to applicable statutes, the Association shall, upon 
reasonable written requests and during reasonable business hours, make available for 
inspection by each Owner the books, records and financial statements of the Association 
together with current copies, as amended from time to time, of this Declaration and the 
Articles, Bylaws, Association Rules and the Architectural Rules. 

3.10 Delegation of Powers. The Association shall have the right, subject to 
applicable statutes, to delegate to committees, officers, employees, professional 
management companies or agents any of its duties and powers under this Declaration, the 
Articles, Bylaws, Association Rules, and the Architectural Rules; provided, however, no 
such delegation to a professional management company or otherwise shall relieve the 
Association of its obligation to perform any such delegated duty. 

ARTICLE 4 

MEMBERSHIP IN THE ASSOCIATION 

	

4.1 	Membership. Every Owner shall be a Member of the Association. The 
terms and provisions set forth in this Declaration, which are binding upon all Owners, are 
not exclusive, as Owners shall, in addition, be subject to the terms and provisions of the 
Articles, Bylaws, Association Rules and Architectural Rules to the extent the provisions 
thereof are not in conflict with this Declaration. Membership of Owners shall be 
appurtenant to and may not be separated from the interest of such Owner in any Lot. 
Ownership of a Lot shall be the sole qualification for membership; provided, however, a 
Member's voting rights may be regulated or suspended as provided in this Declaration, the 
Bylaws or the Association Rules. Not more than one membership shall exist based upon 
ownership of a single Lot. 

	

4.2 	Transfer. The membership held by any Owner shall not be transferred, 
pledged or alienated in any way, except upon transfer or conveyance of ownership of a 
Lot. The Association shall have the right to record the transfer upon the books of the 
Association without any further action or consent by the transferring Owner. Any attempt 
to make a prohibited transfer is void and will not be reflected upon the books and records 
of the Association. Any transfer or conveyance of ownership of a Lot shall operate to 
transfer the membership appurtenant to the Lot to the new Owner thereof. 

	

4.3 	Voting Rights. An Owner's right to vote shall vest immediately upon 
taking title to such Owner's Lot. All voting rights shall be subject to the restrictions 
and limitations provided herein and in the Articles, Bylaws and Association Rules. 

P27 



	

4.4 	Voting Membership.  Members shall be all Owners. Members shall be 
entitled to one (1) vote for each Lot in which they hold the interest required for 
membership. When more than one Person owns a portion of the interest in a Lot required 
for membership, each such Person shall be a Member and the vote for such Lot shall be 
exercised as they among themselves determine, but in no event shall more than one (1) 
vote be cast with respect to any Lot. The vote for each Lot shall be cast as a unit, and 
fractional votes shall not be allowed. In the event that joint Owners are unable to agree 
among themselves as to how their vote shall be cast, they shall lose their right to vote on 
the matter in question. If any Owner casts a vote representing a certain Lot, it will 
thereafter be conclusively presumed for all purposes that he was acting with the authority 
and consent of all other Owners of the same Lot. In the event that more than one vote is 
cast for a particular Lot, none of such votes shall be counted and such votes shall be 
deemed void. 

	

4.5 	Corporate or Trust Membership.  In the event any Lot is owned by a 
corporation, partnership, trust, or other association, the corporation, partnership, trust 
or association shall be a Member and shall designate in writing at the time of 
acquisition of the Lot an individual who shall have the power to vote said membership, 
and in the absence of such designation and until such designation is made, the chief 
executive officer, if any, of such corporation, partnership, trust or association, shall have 
the power to vote the membership, and if there is no chief executive officer, then the 
board of directors or general partner, trustee or manager, as the case maybe, of such 
corporation, partnership, trust or association shall designate who shall have the power to 
vote the membership. 

	

4.6 	Suspension of Voting Rights.  In the event any Owner is in arrears in the 
payment of any Assessments or other amounts due under any of the provisions of this 
Declaration, the Articles, Bylaws, Association Rules or Architectural Rules for a period of 
fifteen (15) days, said Owner's right to vote as a Member of the Association shall be 
suspended and shall remain suspended until all payments, including accrued interest and 
attorneys' fees, are brought current. In the event any Owner is in default of any non-
monetary obligation of this Declaration, the Articles, Bylaws, Association Rules or 
Architectural Rules, and remains in default for more than fifteen (15) days after notice 
from the Association to cure same, said Member's right to vote shall be suspended until 
said default is cured. 

P28 



ARTICLE 5 

COVENANT FOR ASSESSMENT 

	

5.1 	Creation of the Lien and Personal Obligation. Each Owner of any Lot by 
acceptance of deed or other conveyance by which such Owner becomes the Owner of a 
Lot, whether or not it shall be so expressed in any such deed or other conveyance, is 
deemed to covenant and agree to pay to the Association Annual Assessments and Special 
Assessments, established and collected from time to time as provided in this Declaration. 
Such Assessments and/or other fees, together with interest thereon, late charges, attorneys' 
fees, court costs, and other costs of collection thereof, shall be a continuing lien upon the 
Lot against which each such Assessment is made and shall also be the personal obligation 
of the Owner of such Lot at the time when such Assessment and/or other fees become due. 
The personal obligation for delinquent Assessments shall not pass to the successors in title 
of the Owner unless expressly assumed by them. 

	

5.2 	Purpose of Assessment. The Assessments levied by the Association 
shall be used exclusively for: 

A. The operation and management of the Association; 

B. The enforcement of the Architectural Rules and related guidelines, 
and to otherwise enforce the terms, covenants and conditions set forth in 
this Declaration, the Articles, the Bylaws or Association Rules; 

C. Payment of Common Expenses in connection with the upkeep, 
Maintenance and improvement of the Common Areas and such portion 
of the Lots and such Improvements located thereon as the Association is 
obligated to Maintain under the provisions of the Declaration; and 

D. Promotion of the recreation, health, safety and welfare of the 
Owners and residents of Lots within the Real Property. 

	

5.3 	Annual Assessments.  In order to provide for the operation and 
management of the Association and to provide funds for the Association to pay all 
Common Expenses and to perform its duties and obligations under this Declaration, 
the Board, for each fiscal year of the Association, shall assess against each Lot an 
Annual Assessment. 

P29 



	

5.4 	Special Assessments.  In addition to the Annual Assessment, the 
Association may assess a Special Assessment against a particular Owner and his Lot 
directly attributable to the Owner (a "Special Assessment"): 

A. To reimburse the Association for costs incurred in bringing the 
Owner and/or his Lot into compliance with the provisions of this 
Declaration, the Articles, Bylaws, Association Rules and Architectural 
Rules, or repairing any damages to the Common Areas caused by such 
Owner, or any other charge designated as a Special Assessment in this 
Declaration, the Articles, Bylaws, Association Rules or Architectural 
Rules assessed to an Owner, together with attorneys' fees and other 
charges payable by such Owner, pursuant to the provisions of the 
Declaration, plus interest thereon as provided for in this Declaration, 
and 

B. To pay for any special assessment levied against the Owner or the 
Association by the Village for mandated changes or improvements to 
the infrastructure or roads. 

	

5.5 	Notice and Quorum for Any Action of Assessment. Written notice of any 
meeting called for the purpose of taking any action authorized under Sections 5 shall be 
sent to all Members not less than thirty (30) days nor more than fifty (50) days in advance 
of the meeting. At the first such meeting called, the presence of Members in person or by 
absentee ballots entitled to cast sixty percent (60%) of all the votes of Members shall 
constitute a quorum. If the required quorum is not present at such first meeting, another 
meeting may be called subject to the same notice requirements, and the required quorum 
at the subsequent meeting shall be one-half (1/2) of the quorum required at the first 
meeting (i.e., thirty percent (30%) of all the votes of Members). No such subsequent 
meeting shall be held more than fifty (50) days following the preceding meeting. 

	

5.6 	Uniform Rate of Assessment and Initial Rate. Annual Assessments must 
be fixed as a uniform rate for all Lots. The initial Annual Assessment shall be Two 
Hundred Fifty-five Dollars ($255) per month. Such amount shall be increased annually 
three percent (3%) without action of the Board. 

P30 



5.7 Date of Commencement of Assessments: Due Dates. The Annual 
Assessments provided for herein shall commence as to each Lot on earlier of : (i) the date that 
the Dwelling Unit first receives it certificate of Occupancy; or (ii) two (2 Years after the first 
day of the month following the conveyance of such Lot by the Declarant to a Purchaser. The 
Board may require that the Annual Assessment be paid in full at the beginning of the fiscal 
year of the Association or at such other time as shall be designated by the Board, or the Board 
may require that the Annual, Supplemental or General Special Assessments be paid in 
installments. The Board shall fix the amount of the Annual Assessment against each Lot at 
least thirty (30) days in advance of the fiscal year. The Annual Assessment for a fiscal year 
shall remain in effect until the Board fixes the Annual Assessment for the next fiscal year. 
Written notice of the Annual Assessment shall be sent to every Owner subject thereto prior to 
the commencement of the fiscal year, provided, however, that failure to give such notice shall 
not affect the validity or enforceability of the Assessment as fixed by the Board. Unless 
otherwise specified by the Board, Special and Supplemental Assessment shall be due thirty 
(30) days after they are levied by the Association and notice of the Assessment is sent to each 
Owner, provided, however, that failure to give such notice shall not affect the validity or 
enforceability of the Assessment as fixed by the Board. 

5.8 	Effect of Nonpayment of Assessments. Any Assessment, or any 
installment of any Assessment, not paid within thirty (30) days after the Assessment, or 
the installment of the Assessment, first became due shall be deemed delinquent. 

A. The delinquency shall bear interest from the due date at the 
Default Rate of Interest. 

B. Each Owner shall also pay a late charge as established by the 
Board for each delinquent Assessment or installment of an Assessment. 

C. The Association shall have a lien on each Lot for: 

i. All Assessments levied against the Lot; 

ii. All interest, late charges and lien fees charged against 
the Lot or payable by the Owner of the Lot; 

iii. All attorneys' fees, court costs, title report fees, costs and 
fees charged by any attorney or collection agency, to the 
Association and any other fees and costs incurred by the 
Association in collecting or attempting to collect Assessments or 
other amounts due to the Association by the Owner of the Lot; 
and 

iv. Any other amounts payable to the Association by the 
Owner of the Lot. 

P31 



D. 	The Association's lien priority shall relate back to the date of 
recordation of this Declaration and shall have priority over all liens or 
claims created subsequent thereto, except for tax liens for real property 
taxes on the Lot in favor of any municipal or other governmental body 
and the liens which are specifically described in Section 5.10 of this 
Declaration. 

E. 	The recording of this Declaration constitutes record notice and 
perfecting of the Assessment lien of the Association. The Association 
may, at its option, record a Notice of Claim of Lien which shall set forth: 

i. The name of the delinquent Owner as shown on the 
records of the Association, 

ii. The legal description, street address and number of the Lot 
against which the claim of lien is made, 

iii. The amount claimed as of the date of the recording of 
the notice, including interest, collection costs, late charges, lien 
recording fees and attorneys' fees, and 

iv. The name and address of the Association. 

F. 	Before recording a Notice of Claim of Lien against any Lot, the 
Association shall present to the defaulting Owner a written demand for 
payment. Said demand shall state the date and amount of the delinquency. 
Each default shall constitute a separate basis for a demand or claim of 
lien, but any number of defaults may be included within a single demand 
or claim of lien. If such delinquency is not paid within ten (10) days after 
delivery of such demand, the Association may proceed with recording a 
Notice of Claim of Lien against the Lot of the defaulting Owner. The 
Board may assess a lien fee in such amount as may be set by the Board 
against the Owner of any Lot against which the Association records a 
Notice of Claim of Lien. The Association shall not be obligated to release 
any lien recorded pursuant to this Section until all delinquent 
Assessments, interest, lien fees, late charges, attorneys' fees and all other 
amounts payable to the Association by the Owner of the Lot against 
which the Notice of Claim of Lien was recorded have been paid in full 
whether or not all of such amounts are set forth in the Notice of Claim of 
Lien. 

P32 



G. 	The Association shall have the right, at its option, to enforce 
collection of any delinquent Assessments together with interest, late 
charges, attorneys' fees and any other sums due to the Association in any 
manner allowed by law or in equity including, but not limited to, 

i. Bringing an action at law against the Owner personally 
obligated to pay the delinquent Assessments (such action may 
be brought without waiving any lien securing any such 
delinquent Assessments), and 

ii. Bringing an action to foreclose its lien against the Lot in 
the manner provided by law for the foreclosure of a realty 
Mortgage or trust deed. The Association shall have the power to 
bid at any foreclosure sale and to purchase, acquire, hold, lease, 
mortgage and convey any and all Lots purchased at such sale. 

5.9 	Subordination of the Lien to Morteages. The lien of the Assessments 
provided for herein shall be subordinate to the lien of any First Mortgage. Sale or 
transfer of any Lot shall not affect the Assessment lien. However, the sale or transfer of 
any Lot pursuant to Mortgage foreclosure or any proceeding in lieu thereof shall 
extinguish the lien of such Assessment as to payments which became due prior to such 
sale or transfer. No sale or transfer shall relieve such Lot from liability for any 
Assessments thereafter becoming due or from the lien itself. 

5.10 No Exemption of Owner. No Owner of a Lot may exempt himself from 
liability for Assessments levied against his Lot or for other amounts which he may owe to 
the Association under this Declaration, the Articles, Bylaws, Association Rules, or 
Architectural Rules by waiver or by the transfer or abandonment of his Lot. 

5.11 No Offsets. All Assessments shall be payable in accordance with the 
provisions of this Declaration, and no offsets against such Assessments shall be 
permitted for any reason, including, without limitation, a claim that the Association is 
not properly exercising its duties and powers as provided in the Project Documents. 

5.12 Certificate of Payment. The Association shall, within fifteen (15) days 
of a request from an Owner, furnish to such Owner a certificate in writing signed by an 
officer of the Association or its agent setting forth whether the Assessments on a particular 
Lot have been paid and the amount of any unpaid Assessments. The Association may 
charge the Owner requesting a certificate a reasonable fee (as established by the Board) for 
each such certificate. Such certificate shall be conclusive evidence of payment of any 
Assessment described in the certificate as having been paid. 

P33 



5.13 Unallocated Tax Assessments. In the event that any taxes are assessed 
against the personal property of the Association, said taxes shall be added and 
included in the Assessments made under the provisions of this Article may be levied 
against the Lots in an amount equal to said taxes, to be paid in two (2) installments, 
each of which shall be due thirty (30) days prior to the due date of each installment of 
taxes. 

5.14 Transfer and Disclosure Fees. Each purchaser of a Lot shall pay to the 
Association immediately upon becoming the Owner of the Lot a transfer fee in such 
amount as is established from time to time by the Board. Any Owner of a Lot who sells or 
refinances his or her Lot and requires a status or disclosure statement from the Association 
in connection therewith shall pay to the Association a disclosure fee in such amount as is 
established from time to time by the Board. Fees charged pursuant hereto shall be secured 
by the Association lien established pursuant to Section 5.1 hereof. 

5.15 Maintenance of Reserve Fund. Out of the Annual Assessments, the 
Association shall establish and maintain a reserve fund for the Maintenance and 
Replacement of Improvements to the Common Areas and such Improvements on the 
Lots as the Association is obligated to Maintain under the provisions of this Declaration, 
the operation and management of the Association, and the enforcement of this 
Declaration, the Articles, the Bylaws, Association Rules and the Architectural Rules. 

It the intent of the Association that it shall have established a reserve of a minimum of 
Sixty Thousand Dollars ($60,000) over five (5) years. 

ARTICLE 6 

USE RESTRICTIONS 

6.1 	Scope. Except as otherwise specified, the provisions of this Article shall 
apply to all of the Project. 

6.2 55 or Over Housing for Residential Use. The Project shall be a "55 or Over 
Housing" project so as to qualify as "housing for older persons" within the meaning 
of the Fair Housing All Lots shall be used, improved and devoted exclusively to 
residential use. Each Dwelling Unit constructed on the Real Property may be 
occupied only by a Single Family. Permanent occupancy of any Dwelling Unit is not 
permitted or allowed to continue if such occupancy does not qualify as a Single 
Family or results in the loss of exemption of being "55 or Over Housing". 

P34 



6.3 Commercial Use. Subject to the following proviso, no part of a Lot shall 
be used or allowed or authorized in any way, directly or indirectly, to be used for any 
business, commercial, manufacturing, mercantile, storing, vending, or any other 
nonresidential purpose; provided, however, an Owner or other resident of a Dwelling 
Unit may conduct a business activity within a Dwelling Unit so long as: 

A. The existence or operation of the business activity is not 
apparent or detectible by sight, sound or smell from outside the 
Dwelling Unit; 

B. The business activity conforms to all applicable zoning 
ordinances or requirements for the Project; 

C. The business activity does not involve persons coming onto the 
Lot or the door-to-door solicitation of Owners or other residents in the 
Project, and 

D. The business activity is consistent with the residential character of 
the Project and does not constitute a nuisance or a hazardous or offensive 
use or threaten security or safety of other Owners or residents in the 
Project, as may be determined from time to time in the sole discretion of 
the Board. 

6.4 	Leasing of Dwelling Units. An Owner may Lease his Dwelling Unit to 
a Single Family from time to time, subject to all of the provisions of this Declaration, 
the Articles, Bylaws, Association Rules and any state, local, municipal or federal 
statutes. 

A. Any Owner proposing to Lease his Dwelling Unit must notify the 
Association at least thirty (30) days prior to execution by such Owner of 
the proposed Lease agreement and shall provide the Board with a copy of 
the proposed lease to review. The Board shall determine whether the 
Leasing of such Dwelling Unit would result in the violation of the 
Leasing restrictions imposed by Subsection 6.4.A. If, as it is hereby 
authorized to do, the Board denies the proposal to Lease, the Owner may 
appeal the decision (see Subsection 6.4.K). 

B. Upon Leasing his Residence the Owner shall promptly advise the 
Association of the time period of the Lease (beginning and ending dates), 
the name of each tenant, each tenant's contact information, and a 
description of the tenant's vehicle(s) and vehicle license plate(s). 

C. All Leases shall be in writing. 

P35 



D. Any Owner who Leases or rents his Dwelling Unit shall be 
responsible for assuring compliance by such Owner's tenant with this 
Declaration, the Articles, the Bylaws, and the Association Rules and the 
Architectural Rules, and shall be jointly and severally responsible for 
any violation thereof by his tenant. The Lease shall provide that any 
failure by the tenant thereunder to comply with the terms of the 
foregoing documents shall be in default under the lease. 

E. No Dwelling Unit shall be Leased for any period less than 
ninety (90) days. 

F. No Dwelling Unit shall be Leased or rented to more than a 
Single Family at anytime. 

G. No tenant may sublease any or all of the Dwelling Unit. 

H. So long as an Owner continues to occupy the Dwelling Unit, 
neither (i) any person residing in the Dwelling Unit with the Owner nor 
(ii) the Owner's immediate family members (the Owner's parents, 
spouse, children, step children, adopted children, grandchildren and 
siblings) shall constitute Third Parties. 

I. A Third Party occupying a Dwelling Unit shall be deemed to be 
Leasing such Dwelling Unit notwithstanding the fact that the Third Party 
is a guest or is paying no consideration to the Owner. The Board's 
determination of who constitutes a Third Party and what constitutes the 
Leasing of a Dwelling Unit shall be conclusive and binding on the 
parties. 

J. In case of hardship, an Owner may apply for a hearing before the 
Board for a variance from the maximum number Leasing restrictions 
imposed by Subsection 6.4.A. The Board will make the determination of 
the existence of a hardship in its reasonable discretion, exercised on a 
case-by-case basis. 

K. Notwithstanding the maximum number of Dwelling Units that 
may be Leased as set forth in Subsection 6A.A, any Owner that is, as of the 
date of this Declaration is recorded, Leasing his Dwelling Unit to a Third 
Party and who provides to the Board within thirty (30) days of its request 
therefor evidence satisfactory to the Board of the existence of such Lease, 
shall not be prevented from Leasing said Lot by the maximum number 
limitation set forth in Subsection 6.4.A. 

P36 



L. Any Owner excepted from such maximum number limitation 
pursuant to Subsections 6.4.K and 6.41 must comply with all of the 
other requirements of this Section 6.4. If an Owner fails to comply 
with any of the provisions of this Section 6.4, and, if the Owner is 
then excepted pursuant to Subsection 6.4.K or Subsection 6.4.L from 
the maximum number limitation set forth in Subsection 6.4.A, the 
exception of such Owner from such maximum number limitation shall 
thereupon terminate. 

M. In connection with the sale or conveyance of any Leased 
Dwelling Unit and Lot, the selling Owner(s) must notify any potential 
purchaser, or other person taking title, that their Dwelling Unit and Lot 
are Leased subject to this Section 6.4. The purchaser may continue to 
Lease the Dwelling Unit until termination of the Lease. 

N. The Leasing limitations and requirements set forth in this 
Section 6.4 shall take precedence over any inconsistent language in 
the Project Documents. 

6.5 New and Permanent. All Dwelling Units and other structures on the 
Property shall be of new and permanent construction, and no structure shall be moved 
from any location on or off the Property onto any portion of the Property. 

6.6 Air Conditioners. No air conditioning units, heating units, compressors, 
evaporative coolers, or similar equipment shall be constructed or installed on the roof 
of any Dwelling Unit in the Project. 

6.7 Solar Panels. Solar energy devices may be installed subject to reasonable 
rules adopted and amended by the Board from time to time. The Owner shall review 
plans for installing the solar energy device with the Architectural Committee. Written 
authorization for installation of any such device must be obtained prior to the 
commencement of the installation. Any damage to the roof and/or the exterior of the 
Dwelling Unit resulting from the installation of the device and any damages caused to 
the interior of the Dwelling Unit resulting from such installation shall be the sole 
responsibility of the Owner installing the device and his successors-in-interest. Any 
Owner that installs a solar energy device on the roof or exterior of their Dwelling Unit 
and his successors-in- interest shall be responsible at the Owner's or successor's sole 
cost forthe Maintenance of the device; 

P37 



6.8 	Walls or Fences.  

A. No placement, alteration or removal of walls, fences or hedges 
of any kind shall be permitted on, or around the boundary of any Lot, or 
between any Lots in the Project, without the prior written approval of 
the Architectural Committee. 

B. Lot Owners shall Maintain and/or Replace all walls or fencing 
on a Lot except those the Association is obligated to maintain (see 
Section 9.2 of this Declaration). 

6.9 	Outside Speakers and Amplifiers. Radio, stereo or other broadcast 
units of any kind or speakers may be placed outside, of a Dwelling Unit to produce 
sound outside the Dwelling Unit but shall be played at low volume and must be turned 
off by 10 pm. 

6.10 Lights. No spotlights, flood lights or other lighting shall 
be placed or utilized upon any Lot except as may be expressly permitted by the 
Association Rules or the Architectural Rules. 

6.11 Antennas. Installation of an antenna or antenna system covered by the 
OTARD Rule (47 CFR Section 1.4000) within a Lot shall comply with the following 
requirements. 

A. The antenna or antenna system must be placed on a Lot in such 
a manner as to minimize visibility from any other Lot, the Association 
Common Areas or any street. No Antenna shall be place on the front 
portion of the roof or walls of a Dwelling Unit nor in the front law 
area. Such antennas shall be placed on the rear side of the Dwelling 
Unit. 

B. If placing an antenna or antenna system as required in 6.12.A 
impairs the user's ability to receive signals from or to transmit signals to a 
provider, the user may, in consultation with the Architectural Committee, 
place it in a way that, to the extent possible, screens it from other Lots, 
the Common Areas or any street and does not impair the user's ability to 
receive or transmit signals to a provider. 

C. No antenna dish shall exceed 39.37 inches (one meter) in 
diameter and no mast shall exceed twelve feet (12') in height above the 
roof line without the prior written approval of the Architectural 
Committee. 

P38 



D. Any Owner or successor-in-interest that installs an Antenna or 
antenna system shall be solely responsible for all installation and 
Maintenance costs. 

E. Antennas used for AM/FM radio, amateur ("ham") radio, Citizen's 
Band ("CB") radio or Digital Audio Radio Services ("DARS"), and any 
other antennas not covered by the FCC Over-the-Air Reception Devices 
("OTARD") Rule (47 CFR Section 1.4000) or other applicable laws, 
must be approved in writing by the Architectural Committee. 

6.12 Utility Service. Except as approved in writing by the Architectural 
Committee, no lines, wires, or other devices for the communication or transmission of 
electronic current or power, including telephone, television, and radio signals, shall be 
erected, placed or Maintained anywhere in or upon the Lot unless the same shall be 
contained in conduits or cables installed and Maintained underground or concealed in, 
under or on buildings or other structures approved by the Architectural Committee. No 
provision hereof shall be deemed to forbid the erection of temporary power or telephone 
structures incident to the construction of Dwelling Units or other structures approved by 
the Architectural Committee. 

6.13 Out Buildings and Temporary Structures. No out building or structure 
of a temporary character, trailer, basement of an incomplete building or Dwelling Unit, 
tent, shack, detached garage or other out-building shall hereafter be constructed, placed or 
kept on a Lot. 

6.14 Drainage. No Owner shall erect, construct, maintain, permit or allow 
any fence or other Improvement or other obstruction 

A. Which would interrupt the normal drainage of the Real 
Property, or 

B. Within any area designated on the Plat (or other building 
document) as a "Drainage Easement" except that, with the prior written 
approval of the Architectural Committee, non-peiiiianent structures may 
be erected in those areas which contain underground closed conduit storm 
drainage facilities. 

6.15 Machinery and Equipment. No machinery or equipment of any kind shall be 
placed, operated or maintained upon or adjacent to any Lot or other Real Property except 
such machinery or equipment as is usual and customary in connection with the use, 
Maintenance or construction of a Dwelling Unit, appurtenant structures, or other 
Improvements and except which the Association may require for the operation and 
Maintenance of the Common Areas and the Real Property. 

P39 



6.16 Signs. No emblem, poster, advertisement, logo, sign or billboard of any 
kind shall be displayed on any Common Area without the prior written approval of the 
Architectural Committee. 

The following signs, may be displayed on a Lot without the prior written approval of 
the Architectural Committee if the sign meets any of the following standards. 

A. One commercially produced security sign, not exceeding 9" x 
12", may be posted on his Lot only for so long as the Owner or lessor 
subscribes to the security service. 

B. The sign is required by legal proceedings. 

C. One commercially produced for sale or one for lease sign 
conforming with industry standards, not exceeding 18" x 24", plus a 
"rider" not exceeding 6" x 24", may be posted on a Lot. No flyer 
boxes, information tubes, or other types of attachments containing 
property information are permitted. 

D. One commercially produced temporary open house sign may be 
posted on a Lot as permitted by A.R.S. §33-1808, as amended, and by any 
successor statute thereto. Events announced by such a sign shall not be 
held before 8:00 a.m. or after 6:00 p.m. 

E. Political signs maybe displayed not more than seventy-one (71) 
days prior to any election and must be removed within three (3) days after 
an election day. Their size cannot exceed the maximum limit established 
from time to time by applicable Village of Sherwood ordinance. 

Posting of any other type of emblem, poster, advertisement, logo, sign or billboard on 
a Lot shall require written approval by the Architectural Committee. 

6.17 Clothes Drying Area. No portion of any Lot shall be used as a drying 
or hanging area for laundry of any kind. 

6.18 Window Covers. Interior curtains, drapes, shutters or blinds may be 
installed as window covers. No aluminum foil, reflective material, newspaper or other 
materials not customarily made for use as window covers may be installed or placed upon 
the inside or outside of any Dwelling Unit or other structure. Exterior awnings, canopies, 
shutters and similar items may not be installed without prior written approval of the 
Architectural Committee. 

P40 



6.19 Vehicles. Except with the prior written approval of the Architectural 
Committee, no mobile home, motor home, trailer, camper, boat or other type of 
recreational vehicle shall be kept, placed, parked, constructed, reconstructed or repaired 
within the Project for more than seventy-two (72) hours in any thirty (30) day period. All 
other vehicles (including golf carts) shall be parked in the Dwelling Unit between the 
hours of 10:00 pm and 5:00 am. The provisions of this Section shall not apply to 
emergency vehicle repairs, periodic social gatherings, the loading or unloading of 
household articles, or temporary construction shelters or facilities maintained during, and 
used exclusively in connection with, the construction of any Improvement approved by 
the Architectural Committee. The Board may adopt rules for the regulation of the 
admission and parking of vehicles within the Project including the assessment of fines to 
Owners who violate or whose invitees violate such rules. Any charges so assessed shall 
be Owner Special Assessments against Owners committing such violations. The 
Association may remove, or cause to be removed, any unauthorized vehicle at the 
expense of the owner thereof in any manner consistent with law. 

6.20 Animals. No animals, including without limitation, horses or other 
domestic farm animals, fowl, or poisonous reptiles of any kind, may be kept, bred or 
maintained within the Project, except a reasonable number of generally recognized 
household pets kept in accordance with the Association Rules. No animals shall be kept, 
bred or raised within the Project for commercial purposes. In no event shall any domestic 
pet be allowed to run freely outside its Owner's Lot without a leash or so as to create a 
nuisance unless the Owner has installed and effectively using a system to keep the animal 
on the Lot (e.g. such as an "Invisible Fence" type of system). No animals shall be allowed 
to make an unreasonable amount of noise, or to become a nuisance. No structure for the 
care, housing or confinement of any animal shall be maintained so as to be Visible from 
Neighboring Property. No dog that is of a breed that is considered to commonly contain 
biting dogs (e.g. pit bull, mixed breed, German shepherd, terrier, Rottweiler and wolf 
breeds) Upon the written request of any Owner, the Board shall determine whether, for 
the purposes of this Section a particular animal is a generally recognized household 
pet or a nuisance, or whether the number of animals exceeds a reasonable number. 
Any decision rendered by the Board shall be enforceable in the same manner as other 
restrictions contained in this Declaration. 

6.21 	Garbage, Trash, Debris and Hazardous Materials. No rubbish, hazardous 
materials, or debris of any kind shall be placed, stored, or permitted to accumulate upon or 
adjacent to any Lot or other portion of the Project and no odors shall be permitted to arise 
therefrom, so as to render any such Lot or any portion of the Project unsanitary, unsightly, 
offensive or detrimental to any other Lot or other portion of the Project or to its occupants. 
No garbage or trash shall be placed or kept on any Lot or other portion of the Project 
except in covered containers of a type, size and style which are approved by the 
Architectural Committee. Such containers shall be kept in the Dwelling Garage until it 
may be placed for collection only for the time reasonably necessary to effect such 
collection. The Board shall have the right, in its sole discretion, to require all Owners to 
place their garbage or trash containers at a specific location for collection. All rubbish, 
trash and garbage shall be removed from the Lots or other portion of the Project and shall 
not be allowed to accumulate thereon. No incinerators shall be kept or maintained on any 

P41 



Lot or other portion of the Project. No garbage or trash containers shall be kept or placed 
on any grass or other landscaped area within the Project. 

6.22 Fires. Other than barbecues in properly constructed barbecue 
equipment or grills, and fire bowls or above ground systems in compliance with the 
Village of Sherwood Ordnances and regulations, Association Rules and the 
Architectural Rules, or as otherwise expressly permitted in such rules, no open fire 
shall be permitted on a Lot or other portion of the Project nor shall any other similar 
activity or condition be permitted. Permanent built in grills and fireplaces are 
permitted only upon approval of the Architectural Committee. 

6.23 	Diseases and Insects. No Owner shall permit any thing or condition to 
exist upon any property which shall induce, breed or harbor infectious plant diseases 
or noxious insects. 

6.24 Improvements. Alterations and Architectural Control. All Real 
Property within the Project is subject to Architectural Rules and other rules and 
requirements of the Board. 

No Improvements may be constructed or installed on any Real Property within the 
Project and no construction, alterations, repairs, excavations, grading, landscaping or 
other work which in any way alters the exterior appearance of any Real Property 
within the Project, the Dwelling Unit or other Improvements located thereon shall be 
made or done without the prior written approval of the Architectural Committee. 

All additions to or changes or alterations in any building, Dwelling Unit, fence, wall or 
other structure or Improvement, including exterior color scheme, shall be subject to the 
prior written approval of the Architectural Committee. No change or deviations in or 
from such plans and specifications once approved shall be made without the prior 
written approval of the Architectural Committee. 

All decisions of the Architectural Committee shall be final and no Owner or other 
Person shall have recourse against the Association, the Board, the Architectural 
Committee or members thereof for the Architectural Committee's refusal to approve 
any such plans and specifications or plot plans. 

6.25 Nuisances. No Owner shall permit or suffer anything to be done or kept 
about or within his Lot or on or about the Project, which may cause the insurance to be 
canceled or the premiums of such insurance to be increased for any Lot or other portion of 
the Project, or which may obstruct or interfere with the rights of other Owners, or annoy 
them by unreasonable noises or otherwise, nor will he commit or permit any nuisance or 
commit or suffer any illegal act to be committed therein. Each Owner shall comply with the 
Association Rules and the requirements of all health authorities and other governmental, 
authorities having jurisdiction over the Project. The Board in its sole discretion shall have 
the right to determine the existence of any such nuisance. 

P42 



6.26 Clean. Neat and Safe Condition. Without limiting any other provision in 
this Section, each Owner shall Maintain and keep his Lot and Dwelling Unit at all times in 
a neat, clean, safe, sound and sanitary condition and shall correct any condition or refrain 
from any activity which might interfere with the reasonable enjoyment by other Owners of 
their respective Lots or the Common Areas. Each Owner shall prevent the buildup of ice or 
ice dams on the roof of his Dwelling Unit. 

6.27 Variances. The Board may grant variances from restrictions set forth in 
this Article 6 of this Declaration if the Board determines, in its sole discretion: 

A. That either (i) enforcement of a particular restriction would create 
a substantial hardship or burden on an Owner or occupant, or (ii) a change 
of circumstances since the recordation of this Declaration has rendered 
such restriction obsolete; and 

B. That the activity permitted under the variance will not have any 
substantial adverse effect on the Owners and occupants and is consistent 
with the high quality of life intended for residents of the Project. 

6.28 Further Subdivisions: Timeshares. No Lot shall be further subdivided 
or separated into smaller Lots by any Owner, and no portion less than all of any Lot 
shall be conveyed or transferred by an Owner without the prior written approval of the 
Board. Neither the ownership nor occupancy of any Lot shall be in timeshares. No 
Owner shall transfer, sell, assign or convey any timeshare in his Lot and any such 
transaction shall be void. Timeshare as used in this Section shall mean the right to 
occupy a Dwelling Unit or any one of several Dwelling Units during five (5) or more 
separated time periods of less than thirty (30) days per period over a period of at least 
five (5) years, including renewable options, whether or not coupled with an estate or 
interest in Real Property or a specified portion of a Dwelling Unit. 

6.29 Enforcement. If any portion of any Lot is so Maintained as to present a 
public or private nuisance, or as to substantially detract from the appearance or quality of 
the surrounding Lots or other areas of the Project which are substantially affected thereby 
or related thereto, or if any portion of a Lot is being used in a manner which violates the 
Project Documents; or if the Owner of any Lot fails to perform any of its obligations 
under the Project Documents, the Board may make a finding to such effect, specifying the 
particular condition or conditions which exist, and give written notice thereof to the 
offending Owner that unless corrective action is taken within thirty (30) days of the date 
of the notice, the Board may cause such action to be taken at said Owner's cost. If at the 
expiration of said thirty (30) day period of time the requisite corrective action has not 
been taken, the Board shall be authorized and empowered to cause such action to be taken 
and the cost thereof shall be an Owner Special Assessment to which the offending Owner 
and the Owner's Lot are subject. Said costs shall be secured by the Association lien upon 
the particular Lot in accordance with the provisions of Article 5. All remedies available at 
law or equity shall be available in the event of any breach of any provision of this Article 
by any Owner, tenant or other person. 

P43 



6.30 Modification. The Board may modify or waive the foregoing restrictions 
contained in this Article 6 or otherwise restrict and regulate the use and occupancy of 
the Project, the Lots and the Dwelling Units by reasonable rules and regulations of 
general application adopted by the Board from time to time which shall be 
incorporated into the Association Rules. 

ARTICLE 7 

ARCHITECTURAL COMMITTEE 

7.1 Establishment. The Board shall act as the Architectural Committee or may 
appoint a separate committee shall consist of a minimum of three (3) members. If a 
separate Architectural Committee is created, the members shall be appointed and removed 
by the Board. The members of the Architectural Committee need not be architects and 
do not need to possess any special qualifications, but members of the Architectural 
Committee are no required to be Members of the Association. Architectural 
Committee members shall serve for a term of one (1) year and may be reappointed or 
re-elected. Members may be removed by the Board at any time during their term of 
office, with or without cause. Upon removal of a member of the Architectural 
Committee, the Board shall appoint a replacement member of the Architectural 
Committee as soon as possible, such that Architectural Committee consists of the 
minimum number of members designated in this Section 7.1. 

	

7.2 	Meetings. The Architectural Committee shall hold meetings as are 
reasonably required to address the concerns of Owners and the duties of the Architectural 
Committee. A quorum for such meetings shall consist of a majority of the members of the 
Architectural Committee, and the affirmative vote of a majority of the members present at 
any meeting at which a quorum is present shall be necessary for any decision of the 
Architectural Committee. The Architectural Committee shall keep and maintain a record 
of all actions taken at its meetings. 

	

7.3 	Architectural Rules and Committee Procedures. The Architectural 
Committee may promulgate written Architectural Rules to be followed by Owners in 
preparing and submitting plans and specifications and which will be used by the 
Architectural Committee in reviewing plans and specifications for proposed 
Improvements or modifications of Improvements, in rendering its decisions and 
otherwise performing its functions under this Declaration. The decision of the 
Architectural Committee shall be final on all matters submitted to it pursuant to this 
Declaration. The Architectural Rules shall not be inconsistent with the terms of this 
Declaration and if there are any inconsistencies, the provisions of this Declaration 
shall control. 

P44 



	

7.4 	Fees. The Architectural Committee may establish reasonable processing 
fees to defray its costs in considering the requests for approvals submitted to it. The 
appropriate fee shall be paid at the time the request for approval is submitted. 

	

7.5 	Compensation: Delegations. Unless authorized by the Board, the 
members of the Architectural Committee shall not receive any compensation for services 
rendered. All members shall be entitled to reimbursement for reasonable expenses 
incurred by them in connection with the performance of any Architectural Committee 
function or duty. Professional consultants retained by the Architectural Committee shall 
be paid such compensation as the Architectural Committee deteimines and the costs 
thereof shall be assessed to the Owner submitting the related application. The 
Architectural Committee may delegate parts of its work, but not final approval of a plan it 
has reviewed, to one or more of its members or to architectural consultants which it 
retains. 

	

7.6 	Non-liability. None of the Association, the Board members, any member of 
the Architectural Committee, or any agent, employee or other party providing architectural 
consulting services to the Architectural Committee shall be liable in damages to 
anyone submitting plans to it for approval or to any Owner or other person by reasons 
of mistake in judgment, negligence, or nonfeasance arising out of or in connection 
with the approval or disapproval or failure to approve any plans submitted to the 
Architectural Committee. 

Each Owner or other person submitting plans agrees, by submission of such plans and 
specifications, that he will not bring any action or against the Association, the Board 
members, or the members of the Architectural Committee, or their agents or employees, 
or parties providing architectural consulting services to the Architectural Committee, to 
recover damages arising out of or in connection their duties hereunder. Approval by the 
Architectural Committee shall not be deemed to be a representation or warranty that the 
plans and specifications (design, construction or otherwise) are free from hazards, such as 
flooding, natural disaster or adverse soil conditions or comply with applicable 
governmental ordinances or regulations, including, but not limited to rezoning ordinances 
and local buildings codes. It shall be the sole responsibility of the Owner, or other person 
submitting plans to the Architectural Committee or performing any construction, to 
comply with all such ordinances, regulation and codes. 

Each Owner understands that due to the location and conditions of the Owner's Lot there 
may be certain inherent risks including, but not limited to, those related to flooding, soil 
conditions or natural disaster and agrees for himself, his family, guests and invitees (the 
"Releasing Parties") to release the Association, the Board members, the members of the 
Architectural Committee, their agents, employees and parties providing architectural 
consulting services to the Architectural Committee from any and all liability arising from 
any damage or injury to the person or property of the Releasing Parties arising out of or 
in connection with such hazards. 

P45 



ARTICLE 8 

EASEMENTS 

	

8.1 	Utility Easement. There is hereby created a blanket easement upon, 
across, over and under the building set back areas and such other portions of the Lots and 
Common Areas which will not have a materially adverse effect on the ability to construct 
Improvements on any Lot for ingress, egress, installation, Replacing and Maintaining all 
utilities, including but not limited to, water, sewers, natural gas, telephones, electricity 
and a cable television system. By virtue of this easement, it shall be expressly 
permissible for the providing utility to erect and maintain any necessary facilities and 
equipment on the Lots and Common Areas. This easement shall in no way affect any 
other recorded easements on the Lots and Common Areas. 

	

8.2 	Easement for Encroachments. Each Lot and the Common Areas shall be 
subject to an easement for encroachments created by construction, settling, overhangs, 
and discrepancies between the Plat and construction, as originally designed or as 
constructed by Declarant or its agents or contractors. A valid easement for said 
encroachments and for the Maintenance of same, so long as it stands, shall and does 
exist. In the event a building containing an encroachment is partially or totally destroyed, 
and then rebuilt, the Owners agree that minor encroachments of parts of the adjacent 
Dwelling Unit or other building due to construction shall be permitted and that a valid 
easement for said encroachments and Maintenance thereof shall exist. Notwithstanding 
any provisions in this Section to the contrary, any encroachment permitted by this 
Section shall not exceed one (1) foot. 

	

8.3 	Easement for Encroachments into Minimum Setback Areas. Each Lot 
and the minimum required setbacks as shown on the Plat shall be subject to an easement 
for encroachments created by awnings, canopies, decks, and open porches and balconies 
not to exceed five (5) feet into front, rear and exterior side yard setbacks. Bay windows, 
open eaves, cornices and windowsills may not exceed two (2) feet into any side yard 
setback. Subject to prior written approval by the Architectural Committee, driveways 
and their curbs, and walls, may be constructed in minimum setback areas, provided that 
their installation does not violate any other provisions of this Declaration or applicable 
law. 

	

8.4 	Easements for Ingress and Egress. Easements for ingress and egress are 
hereby reserved to the Owners, and their families, guests, tenants, and invitees for 
pedestrian traffic over, through and across sidewalks, paths, walks, streets and lanes as 
the same from time to time may exist upon the Common Areas; and for vehicular traffic 
over, through and across such portions of the Common Areas as from time to time may 
be paved and intended for such purposes; and for such other purposes reasonably 
necessary to the use and enjoyment of Lots, in each case subject to reasonable 
Association Rules. 

P46 



	

8.5 	Association's Right of Entry' During reasonable hours, the Association, 
any member of the Board or any authorized representative of them, shall have the right to 
enter upon and inspect by foot any land surrounding any structure on a Lot, excluding the 
interior of any Dwelling Unit located thereon, for the purpose of making inspections to 
determine whether the provisions of this Declaration, the Association Rules and the 
Architectural Rules are being complied with by the Owner thereof. 

	

8.6 	Association's Easement for Performing Maintenance Responsibilities.  The 
Association shall have an easement upon, across, over and under the Common Areas and 
the Lots for the purpose of Maintaining and Replacing the Common Areas and any other 
areas which the Association is obligated to Maintain pursuant to this Declaration. Each 
Owner agrees to allow the Association the use of any exterior water spigot or exterior 
electrical outlet as required by the Association to Maintain the Common Areas and the 
area of that Lot which the Association is obligated to Maintain pursuant to this 
Declaration, provided that the Association shall reimburse the Lot Owners for the 
reasonable costs incurred by the Owners for the use thereof 

ARTICLE 9 

MAINTENANCE 

9.1 	Maintenance of Common Areas by Association. The Association shall 
be responsible for the Maintenance of and Replacements of the Common Areas and 
may, without any approval by the Owners, do any of the following: 

A. Maintain or Replace any Improvement or portion thereof upon any 
such area (to the extent that such work is not done by a government entity, 
if any, responsible for the Maintenance and upkeep of such area); 

B. Maintain or Replace any portion of the Common Areas used as 
a road, street or walkway or for drainage; 

C. Trim, remove and/or Replace injured and diseased trees or other 
vegetation located in any part of the Common Areas, and plant trees, 
shrubs and ground cover in any part of the Common Areas; 

D. Place and Maintain upon any such Common Areas such signs 
as the Board may deem appropriate for the proper identification, use 
and regulation thereof; 

E. Maintain all shrubs, trees, grass, plantings and landscaping on 
the Lots; and 

P47 



F. 	Do all such other and further acts which the Board deems 
necessary to preserve and Maintain the Common Areas in accordance 
with the general purpose specified in this Declaration. 

The Board shall be the sole judge as to the appropriate Maintenance of the 
Common Areas. 

9.2. Maintenance of the Lots and Dwelling Units by Owners.  

A. 	Each Owner of a Lot shall be solely responsible for 
Maintaining, Replacing and insuring all other portions of his Lot. 

	

B. 	The Owner of each Lot shall at all times perform his obligations 
under this Section so that the land and Improvements comprising his Lot 
shall be Maintained in good condition. Such obligations of Owner shall 
include keeping the Lot free of trash, weeds and other unsightly material 
on the Lot. 

	

9.3 	Damaee or Destruction by Owners. No Owner shall in anyway: 

A. Alter, damage or destroy any Common Area; 

B. Damage or destroy any portion of the Lot or the Improvements 
thereon to be Maintained by the Association pursuant to Section 9.2 of 
this Declaration; or 

C. Interfere with the activities of the Association in connection 
with the Common Areas and any Lot. 

Any expenses incurred by the Association by reason of any such act of an Owner shall 
be an Owner Special Assessment paid by said Owner to the Association upon its 
demand and such amounts shall be a lien on any Lot(s) owned by such Owner, and the 
Association may enforce collection of any such amounts in the same manner as 
provided in Article 5 of this Declaration for the collection and enforcement of 
Assessments. 

	

9.4 	Non-performance by Owners. If any Owner fails to Maintain any 
portion of the Lot and Improvements located thereon which he is obligated to Maintain 
under the provisions of this Declaration, the Articles, Bylaws, Association Rules or 
Architectural Rules, then the Association shall have the right but not the obligation, to 
enter upon such Owner's Lot to perform the Maintenance not performed by the Owner, 
and the cost of any such work performed by or at the request of the Association shall be 
an Owner Special Assessment and shall be paid for by such Owner upon demand from 
the Association, and such amounts shall be a lien upon the Owner's Lot and the 
Association may enforce collection of such amounts in the same manner and to the same 
extent as provided in Article 5 of this Declaration for the collection and enforcement of 
Assessments. 

P48 



	

9.5 	Total or Partial Destruction.  If any Dwelling Unit is totally or partially 
destroyed, the Owner shall rebuild the structure in a timely manner. If the Owner fails to 
comply with this Section, the Association may, but shall not be obligated to, undertake 
on the Owner's behalf the work to rebuild the structure or to demolish the same and 
remove the debris from the Project and charge the Owner therefor. The cost of any such 
work performed by or at the request of the Association shall be an Owner Special 
Assessment and shall be paid for by such Owner upon demand from the Association, 
and such amounts shall be a lien upon the Owner's Lot and the Association may enforce 
collection of such amounts in the same manner and to the same extent as provided in 
Article 5 of this Declaration for the collection and enforcement of Assessments. 

	

9.6 	Payment of Utility Charges.  Each Lot shall be separately metered for 
water, sewer, cable television, telephone, gas, and electrical service, and all charges 
for such service to the Lot shall be the sole obligation and responsibility of the 
Owner of each Lot. 

	

9.7 	Payment of Real Estate Property Taxes.  All charges for Real Estate 
Property taxes related to the Lot and the Dwelling Unit shall be the sole obligation 
and responsibility of the Owner of each Lot and Dwelling Unit. 

	

9.7 	Party Walls.  The rights and duties of Owners with respect to Party Walls 

shall be governed by the following provisions: 

A. Each wall or fence which is located along the boundary line 
between two (2) adjoining Dwelling Units and/or two (2) adjoining Lots 
shall constitute a "Party Wall", and to the extent not inconsistent with this 
Declaration, the general rules of law regarding Party Walls shall be 
applied. 

B. The cost of reasonable Maintenance of a Party Wall shall be 
shared by the Owners of the adjoining Lots on which such Party Wall is 
located in proportion to the use thereof, without prejudice, subject 
however, to the right of any Owner to require a larger contribution from 
the Owner of the adjoining Lot under any rule of law regarding liability 
for negligent or willful acts or omissions. 

C. In the event any Party Wall is damaged or destroyed by some 
cause other than the act of one of the Owners of the adjoining Lots, his 
agents, tenants, licensees, guests or family (including ordinary wear and 
tear and deterioration from lapse of time) then, in such event, both such 
Owners shall proceed forthwith to rebuild or repair the same to as good 
condition as formerly at their joint and equal expense subject to the 
approval of the Architecture Committee. 

P49 



D. 	The right of any Owner to contribution from any other Owner 
under this Section shall be appurtenant to the land and shall pass to 
such Owners and their successors in title. 

E. In addition to meeting the other requirements of this Declaration 
and of any other building code or similar regulations or ordinances, any 
Owner proposing to modify, make additions to, or rebuild a Party Wall 
shall first obtain the written consent of the Owner of the adjoining Lot 
and the Architecture Committee. 

F. In the event of a dispute between Owners of adjoining Lots with 
respect to the repair or the rebuilding of a Party Wall or with respect to 
sharing of the cost thereof, then, upon written request of both of such 
Owners addressed to the Board, the matter shall be submitted for 
arbitration by the Board under such rules as may from time to time be 
adopted by the Board. The decision of the Board shall be final and 
conclusive. 

G 	The provisions of this Section shall be binding upon the heirs 
and assigns of any Owners, but no Person shall be liable for any actor 
omission respecting the Party Wall except such as took place while he 
was an Owner. 

H. 	In the event any Party Wall encroaches upon a Lot or a 
Common Area, a valid easement for such encroachment of, and for the 
Maintenance of, the Party Wall shall and does exist in favor of the 
Owners of the Lots which share such Party Wall. 

ARTICLE 10 

INSURANCE 

10.1 Scope of Coverage. The Association shall maintain, to the extent 
reasonably available, the following insurance coverage: 

A. 	Property Insurance on the Common Areas, insuring against all 
risk of direct physical loss, insured in an amount equal to the maximum 
insurable Replacement value of the Common Areas, as determined by 
the Board, provided, however, that the total amount of insurance after 
application of any deductibles shall not be less than one hundred percent 
(100%) of the current Replacement cost of the insured property, 
exclusive of land, excavation, foundations and other items normally 
excluded from a property policy; 

P50 



B. Comprehensive general liability insurance, including medical 
payments insurance, in an amount determined by the Board. Such 
insurance shall cover all occurrences commonly insured against for death, 
bodily injury and property damage arising out of or in connection with the 
use, ownership or Maintenance of the Common Areas and all other 
portions of the Project which the Association is obligated to Maintain 
under this Declaration, and shall also include hired automobile and non-
owned automobile coverage with cost liability endorsements to cover 
liabilities of the Owners as a group to an Owner; 

C. Workmen's compensation insurance to the extent necessary to 
meet the requirement of the laws of the State of Wisconsin; 

D. Directors and Officers insurance in an amount to be 
determined by the Board; and 

E. Such other insurance as the Board shall determine from time to 
time to be appropriate to protect the Association or the Owners. 

F. The insurance policies purchased by the Association shall, to 
the extent reasonably available, contain the following provisions: 

i. That there shall be no subrogation with respect to the 
Association, its agents, servants, and employees, with respect to 

Owners and members of their households; 

ii. That no act or omission by any Owner, unless acting 
within the scope of his authority on behalf of the Association, 
will void the policy or be a condition to recovery on the policy; 

iii. That the coverage afforded by such policy shall be 
primary and shall not be brought into contribution or proration 
with any insurance which may be purchased by Owners or their 
Mortgagees or beneficiaries under deeds of trust; 

iv. That shall include a "severability of interest" 
endorsement which shall preclude the insurer from denying the 
claim of an Owner because of the negligent acts of the 
Association or other Owners; 

v. That the Association shall be named as the Insured; 

PSI 



vi. That for policies of lin zard insurance, a standard 
Mortgagee clause providing that the insurance carrier shall 
notify the first Mortgagee named in the policy at least ten (10) 
days in advance of the effective date of any substantial 
modification, reduction or cancellation of the policy; and 

vii. - That the policies shall include agreed Amount and 
Inflation Guard endorsements. 

10.2 Insurance of Lots. 

A. Each Owner shall obtain property insurance on his Lot and 
Dwelling Unit. The total amount of owner-obtained property insurance 
on each Lot and Dwelling Unit shall insure against all risk of direct 
physical loss and not be less than one hundred percent (100%) of the 
current Replacement cost of the insured property. 

B. Each Owner shall maintain a general liability policy in the 
minimum amount of Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000) which 
names the Association as an additional named insured on such policy. 

C. The purchase of additional insurance, e.g., liability, umbrella, 
personal property and flood insurance, and the extent of their 
coverages, shall be at the discretion of the Owner. 

10.3 Certificate of Insurance. An insurer that has issued an insurance policy 
to the Association under this Section shall issue certificates or a memorandum of 
insurance to the Association and, upon request, to any Owner at the requesting party's 
expense. Any insurance obtained may not be canceled by the insurance carrier until 
thirty (30) days after notice of the proposed cancellation has been mailed to the 
Association and to each Owner to whom certificates of insurance have been issued. 

10.4 Payment of Premiums. The premiums for any insurance obtained by the 
Association pursuant to Section 10.1 of this Article shall be included in the budget of 
the Association and shall be paid by the Association. 

10.5 Payment of Insurance Proceeds. With respect to any loss to the Common 
Areas covered by property insurance obtained by the Association in accordance with 
this Article, the loss shall be adjusted with the Association and the insurance proceeds 
shall be payable to the Association. The proceeds shall be disbursed for the repair or 
restoration of the damage to the Common Areas. 

P52 



10.6 Annual Insurance Review. The Board shall annually determine whether the 
amounts and types of insurance it has obtained provide adequate coverage for the 
Common Areas in light of increased construction costs, inflation, practice in Calumet 
County, Wisconsin, or any other factor which tends to indicate that either additional 
insurance policies or increased coverage under existing policies are necessary or 
desirable to protect the interest of the Owners and of the Association. If the Board 
determines that increased coverage of additional insurance is appropriate, it shall obtain 
the same. 

10.7 Repair and Replacement of Damaged or Destroyed Property. 

A. 	Any portion of the Common Areas which are damaged or 
destroyed shall be repaired or Replaced promptly by the Association 
unless: 

i. Repair or Replacement would be illegal under any state 
or local health or safety statute or ordinance; or 

ii. Owners representing at least eighty percent (80%) of the 
total authorized votes in the Association vote not to rebuild. 

B. 	The cost of repair or Replacement in excess of insurance 
proceeds and reserves shall be paid by the Association. If all of the 
Common Areas are not repaired or Replaced, insurance proceeds 
attributable to the damaged Common Areas shall be used to restore the 
damaged area to a condition which is not in violation of any state or 
local health or safety statute or ordinance and the remainder of the 
proceeds shall either: 

i. Be retained by the Association as an additional capital 
reserve: or 

ii. Be used for payment of operating expenses of the 
Association if such action is approved by the affirmative vote 
or written consent, or any combination thereof, of Members 
representing more than fifty percent (50%) of the votes in the 
Association. 

P53 



ARTICLE 11 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 

11.1 Enforcement. The Association or any Owner shall have the right to 
enforce, by proceedings at law or in equity, all restrictions, conditions, covenants and 
reservations, now or hereafter imposed by the provisions of this Declaration or any 
amendment thereto, including the right to prevent the violation of any such restrictions, 
conditions, covenants, or reservations and the right to recover the damages or other dues 
for such violation. The Association or any Owner shall also have the right to enforce, by 
proceedings at law or in equity, the provisions of the Articles or Bylaws and any 
amendments thereto. Not withstanding the foregoing, with respect to Assessment liens or 
any other liens or charges and Association Rules, the Association shall have the exclusive 
right to enforcement thereof. 

11.2 No Waiver. Failure by the Association, the Declarant, or by any Member, 
to enforce any covenant, condition, or restriction herein contained, or in the Articles, 
Bylaws, Association Rules or Architectural Rules in any certain instance or on any 
particular occasion shall not be deemed a waiver of such right on any such future breach 
of the same or any other covenant, condition or restriction. 

11.3 Cumulative Remedies. All rights, options and remedies of the 
Association or the Owners under this Declaration are cumulative, and no one of them 
shall be exclusive of any other, and the Association or the Owners shall have the right to 
pursue any one or all of such rights, options and remedies or any other remedy or relief 
which may be provided by law, whether or not stated in this Declaration. 

11.4 Severability. Invalidation of any one or a portion of these covenants, 
conditions or restrictions by judgment or court order shall in no way affect any other 
provisions which shall remain in full force and effect. 

11.5 Violations and Nuisance. Every act or omission whereby any provision 
of the Declaration is violated in whole or in part is hereby declared to be nuisance and 
maybe enjoined or abated, whether or not the relief sought is for negative or affinnative 
action by the Association or any Owner. 

11.6 Violation of Law. Any violation of any state, municipal, or local law, 
ordinance or regulation, pertaining to the ownership, occupation or use of any 
property within the Project is hereby declared to be a violation of this Declaration 
and subject to any or all of the enforcement procedures set forth herein. 

11.7 Joint and Several Liability. In the case of joint ownership of a Lot, the 
liabilities and obligations of each of the joint Owners set forth in or imposed by this 
Declaration shall be joint and several. 

P54 



11.8 Attorneys' Fees. In the event the Association employs an attorney to 
enforce any lien granted to it under the terms of this Declaration or to collect any 
Assessments or other amounts due from an Owner or to enforce compliance with or 
recover damages for any violation or noncompliance with the Project Documents, the 
Association shall be reimbursed by the Owner or Owners whose actions have 
necessitated the collection or enforcement proceeding for all costs, including all 
attorneys' fees, expended in such collection or enforcement efforts, regardless of 
whether or not a civil action is actually commenced. 

11.9 Binding Effect. By acceptance of a deed or by acquiring any ownership 
interest in any of the Real Property subject to this Declaration, each Person, for himself, his 
heirs, personal representatives, successors, transferee and assigns, binds himself, his heirs, 
personal representatives, successors, transferee and assigns, to all of the provisions, 
restrictions, covenants, conditions, rules and regulations now or hereafter imposed by this 
Declaration and any amendments thereof. In addition, each such Person by so doing 
thereby acknowledges that this Declaration sets forth a general scheme for the 
improvement and development of the Project and hereby evidences his interest that all the 
restrictions, conditions, covenants, rules and regulations contained in this Declaration shall 
run with the land and be binding on all subsequent and future Owners, grantees, 
Purchasers, assignees, lessees and transferees thereof. Furthermore, each such Person fully 
understands and acknowledges that this Declaration shall be mutually beneficial, 
prohibitive and enforceable by the various subsequent and future Owners. The Owners, 
their successors, assigns and grantees covenant and agree that the interest of each Owner 
by virtue of his purchase of a Lot within the Project and the other rights created by this 
Declaration shall not be separated or separately conveyed, and each shall be deemed to 
be conveyed or encumbered with its respective Lot even though the description in the 
instrument of conveyance or encumbrance may refer only to the Lot. 

11.10 Notices. Any notice to be given under the provisions of this Declaration 
shall be in writing and may be delivered as follows: 

A. Notice to an Owner shall be deemed to have been properly 
delivered when delivered personally or placed in the first class United 
States mail, postage prepaid, to the most recent address furnished by such 
Owner in writing to the Association for the purpose of giving notice, or if 
no such address shall have been furnished, then to the street address of 
such Owner's Lot. In the case of co-owners, any such notice may be 
delivered or sent to any one of the co-owners on behalf of all co-owners 
and shall be deemed delivered to all such co-owners. 

B. Notice to the Association shall be deemed to have been properly 
delivered when delivered personally or placed in the United States mail, 
postage prepaid, addressed to the Association's agent or management 
company as indicated in the statement required by Wisconsin Revised 
Statute 10-11622(B) or any successor statute. 

P55 



Any of the above notices so deposited in the mail shall be deemed delivered 
seventy-two (72) hours after such deposit. 

11.11 Non-liability of Officials. To the fullest extent permitted by law, neither 
the Board, any committees of the Association nor any member of such Board or 
committee shall be liable to any Member or the Association for any damage, loss or 
prejudice suffered or claimed on account of any decision, approval or disapproval of 
plans or specifications (whether or not defective), course of action, act, omission, error, 
negligence or the like made in good faith within which such Board, committees or 
persons reasonably believed to be the scope of their duties. 

11.12 Term. The covenants and restrictions of this Declaration shall run with and 
bind the Project for a term of twenty (20) years from the date this Declaration is 
recorded. Thereafter they shall be automatically extended for successive periods of ten 
(10) years each, unless terminated in accordance with Section 11.14 of this Declaration. 

11.13 Amendments. Subject to the other provisions of this Declaration, this 
Declaration may be amended at any time and from time to time as follows: 

A. Amendments or modifications shall require the affirmative 
written assent, or vote or any combination thereof, of not less than 
fifty-one percent (51%) of the Owners of Lots and the approval of 
the Declarant unless Declarant waives the terms of this requirement; 
and 

B. An amendment or modification shall be executed by the 

President and Secretary of the Association who shall certify that the amendment 
or modification has been approved as herein above provided, and shall be 
effective when recorded in the official records of Calumet County, Wisconsin. 

11.14 Termination. The provisions of this Declaration may be terminated only 
with the approval of the Declarant and the Owners of seventy-five percent (75%) or more 
of the Lots. Any such termination of this Declaration shall be executed by the President 
and Secretary of the Association and recorded in the official records of Calumet County, 
Wisconsin. No such termination of these provisions shall be a bar for any subsequent 
commitment of the Project to certain covenants, conditions and restriction acceptable to 
the then Owners. 

11.15 Gender. The singular, wherever used in this Declaration shall be construed to 
mean the plural when applicable, and the necessary grammatical changes required to make 
the provisions of this Declaration apply either to corporations or individuals, men or women, 
shall in all cases be assumed as though in each case fully expressed. 

P56 



11.16 Section Headings. The marginal or topical headings of the Sections 
contained in this Declaration are for convenience only and do not define, limit or construe 
the contents of the Articles or Sections of this Declaration. 

11.17 Survival of Liability. The termination of membership in the Association shall 
not relieve or release any such former Member from any liability or obligation incurred under 
or in any way connected with the Association during the period of such membership, or 
impair any rights or remedies which the Association may have against such former Member 
arising out of, or in anyway connected with such membership and the covenants and 
obligations incident thereto. 

11.18 Statutory Construction. In the event of any discrepancies, inconsistencies or 
conflicts between the provisions of this Declaration and the Articles, Bylaws, Association 
Rules or Architectural Rules, the provisions of this Declaration shall prevail. 

So declared this 	day of February 2020 

Declarant: The Cottages At High Cliff, LLC 	 Owner: 

By 	 Name: 	  
Dan Rippl, Manager 

'Nolan. Acknowledgement to be added for recording' 

P57 



I 

I 

I 

1

I  

To 0:12414_Sherwood_Comp_PlandAaps Land UsetLand_Use_2015snod 

East Central Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission 
8-23 

Kesler Road 

0.5 0.25 

This data was created for use by the East Central Wisconsin Regional Planning 
Commission Geographic Information System. Any other use/application of this 
information is the responsibility of the user and such use/application is at their 
own risk. East Central Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission disclaims all 
liability regarding fitness of the information for any use other than for East 
Central Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission business. 

Single Family Residential 

Farmsteads 

Multi-Family 

Mobile Home Parks 

MI Commercial 

Industrial 

Quarries 

Institutional Facilities 

Transportation 

V / Utilities/Communications 

111.11 Non-Irrigated Cropland 

mg Irrigated Cropland 

1.1111 Other Ag Land / Pasture 

Recreational Facilities 

111111 Planted Woodlands 

a General Woodlands 

Open Other Land 

Water 

Salk in Miles 

PREPARED MAY 2018 BY: 

cy
Dot DOOM Yilimman 
desional Rim* Cdooledad 

0 ECWRPC 

Map 8-3 
Village of Sherwood 

Comprehensive Plan Update 
Land Use 2015 

Source: 
Base Data provided by Calumet County 2016. 
Land Use Data provided by ECWRPC 2016. 

Village of Harrison 

Village of Harrison 

Malik* Road 

Cl2flvivw Odes 
Naturals Way Or 

7 ""7,̀,P • • • — . 
• • 

.0. • • .• 	/ 	g 
I- 	• 

• —IL 

. -. 

R 

Town of Woodville 

Lake Winnebago 

4ign CI FIT Road 

C 

crosstown Road 



East Central Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission 

KM: 0:12414_Sherwood_Comp_Plan Maps FutureLandUsendureLanclUse_v5.mxd 
8-25 

Long Term Growth 
Area (2040+) 

Coordinated 
Growth Area 

2:0 

0 as 0.25 

Retail Center, Hut) 

Public Parks 

Private Recreation 
(Golf Courses) 

Downtown Mixed-
Use District 

Environmentally 
Sensitive Area*** 

Commercial 

Institutional Hub 

-mmININIEr 

Ma. 8-4 
Village of Sherwood 

Comprehensive Plan Update 
Future Land Use 

Village Hall 

Future Park 

Community 
Gateway 

Existing Quarry 

,/,•<.6- >. Proposed 
Nkar/ Roundabout 

Niagara 
4fx_Escarpment 

Corridor 
Mixed-Use 

= 	Future Road 	IIII Employment 
Center 

—1—.4-• Railroad 
Mixed-Use 
Residential 

Residential Village 

Single Family 
Residential Infill 

Source: 
Base Data provided by Calumet County 2017. 

Future Land Use Data provided by ECWRPC 2017. 

***Wetlands plus 50 foot buffer. 
Navigable Streams with 75 foot buffer. 

N 

Scale to Miles 

This data was created for use by the East Central Wisconsin Regional Planning 
Commission Geographic information System. Any other use/application of this 
information is the responsibility of the user and such use/application is at their 
own risk. East Central Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission disclaims all 
liability regarding fitness of the information for any use other than for East 
Central Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission business. 

PREPARED MAY 2018 BY: 

A ..aiCagselarleaisain r 1"...;rq wssn 

470; 	 WRPC 

Margaret Court GolfClu 

Lake Winnebago Village of Sherwood's Wastewater Treatment 
Plant is Located Roughly 0.3 Miles East of 

Sherwood Forest Golf Club. 

**Scale is set to the same extent** 

Village of Harrison 

(41  

Menke Reid 

1
••••=. *mew • 

Wanick 
Choute 

Park 

M120=51a7 
9=Birma 

High. Cliff Road 

High Cliff 
State Park 

Village of Harrison 
• 
U 

14 

pPArA 



Members of the Village Board and Planning Commission thank you for reading this letter and allowing me to discuss 

some facts about our new development that will ensure High Cliff Golf Course remains strong into the future. For those 

of you who don't know me, my name is Corey Feller. I am the PGA Professional at High Cliff Golf Course and also a 

partner in our ownership group. I have worked or been a part of High Cliff for many years, as some of you know. As per 

our newly signed agreement, which has brought me back to High Cliff this year, I am now the heir apparent to Dan Rippl 

and Jeff Luniak for Drive Fore Success and want to start a good relationship in this community, as I have in the past. My 

management style is based on communication and honesty. This project has been in my head for a number of years as 

an opportunity to secure the financial stability of the course and this project is needed more than ever now. 

I have been part of this community since 1978 when my family moved to the 14th hole and we were one of the very few 

homes in this community. I have seen this community grow and grow and grow every year that I have lived here. I am 

proud to say I am a friend of the Schnieder family and would say that Frank Schneider, the founder of High Cliff, was like 

a second father to me. His passion to this golf course and this community was undoubtedly the backbone of his life. 

Those passions for this golf course and this community were passed on to me from Frank, Warren, DJ, Roy, Jerry and the 

rest the Schneider family. I give them all immense credit for where I am today. 

Although some people have viewed this project negatively like High Cliff is crashing and burning and will not be here 

much longer. That cannot be further from the truth, IF we act now. High Cliff's business plan is growing and is on track 

to be very successful, but we cannot sit back and wait for more bad weather and poor golf years to happen. In 2019, 

High Cliff was voted Best of the Valley for the 7th  straight year. In the new event center alone, between company events, 

weddings and golf outings, we have already scheduled 80+ events for 2020 and there are plenty more to come. Our 

daily golf play is up when the weather cooperates, our golf outing business is growing and our league play remains solid. 

However, we cannot continue to live and die by these new weather patterns if we hope to survive long term. The 3 Putt 

Pub is also heading in the right direction and has been the perfect addition to complement our golf course and is 

becoming a welcoming place to hang out with friends and family for golfers and neighbors alike. With the addition this 

summer of Dave and Laura Hopfensburger, formally of the Darboy Club, to run the pub kitchen, the pub is quickly 

becoming a great place for Friday fish and consistent food quality throughout the week in the summer and Thursdays 

and Fridays in the winter. I am here to say we are committed to being successful with all aspects of our business, which 

hopefully through your approval will include the Cottages at High Cliff. 

So then you may ask, 'Why are we here today?" "Why do we need to do this project?" 

As many of you may know by now, we have had record rainfalls the past two years. 2018 gave us 20 inches of snow in 

late April which delayed our opening until early May. That same year in the heart of our season 11 inches of rain fell in 

late August halting the golf season at its peak. The 11 inches of rain led to an epic mosquito hatch for the month of 

September, which I am sure you all remember. Then the season came to an early end with a quick cool down in early 

October. We generally average about 235 days of being open in a golf season and 2018 gave us 189 golfing days. With 

hopes of a brighter year in 2019, we were planning on a great season. However, our hopes were drowned with a record 

amount of rain and cool conditions all year. I cannot even give you a time frame of bad weather because it was simply 

terrible all year, we have all experienced it. This year our last round of golf was played on October 20th and we generally 

do not close until about right now. This season ended with less than 180 days of real golfable weather compared to our 

235 day average. That's 2 years of fighting mother nature. That's two years of poor weather equaling 10,000+ lost 

rounds of golf. 10,000 rounds lost due to weather equates to hundreds of thousands of dollars in lost revenue. There is 

no business in our industry that can absorb that type of lost revenue without making adjustments for the future. Golf is 

a little different than most businesses. When we lose a day or a portion of the day because it rains, that day is lost 

forever and we cannot save our inventory for a different day. When it is gone it is gone and we never see that revenue 

again. It is important to remember that since our ownership group took over this facility every penny of profit has been 

stuck back into the property. Other ownership groups cannot say that. 



Now obviously you can see from this it does not matter what we do when Mother Nature is against us. There is no 

making up for that amount of lost revenue which was completely out of our control. Because of this, we have obviously 

taken a step backwards in our budgets. Are we going bankrupt tomorrow? No! However, Mother Nature gives us no 

guarantees for the future and we cannot sit on our hands and absorb more bad years from her and expect to survive. As 

a good business person, you need a plan in place to secure future revenue instead of reacting at the last second in 

desperation. In conversations with the PGA of America, Golf Course Owners, and multiple bankers, the consensus is a 

golf facility needs to plan ahead and find other ways to survive because it is becoming very difficult in this area of the 

country to only be a golf course alone when you are fighting fewer golfers and poor weather. If you're not finding new 

revenue sources to offset the golf course you're in trouble. Many of my friends who also run golf courses have taken 

the ultimate fall. Other local friends like Sherwood Forest, Bridgewood, Lakeshore, The Creeks, Branch River and many 

more have paid the ultimate price and are no longer golf courses because they solely depended on golf and restaurant 

operations for their revenue. In your packet you will see one particular article that talks about the 31 golf courses that 

have closed in the 7 counties that make up the Twin Cities area. Madison and Milwaukee city golf courses are also 

perplexted with how to move on, if they move on as golf course. You can Google golf course closings in almost any city 

in America and see that the problems are the same. They have all said this project is an ideal situation to allow the golf 

course to survive into the foreseeable future and wish they had the opportunity to do the same thing. Joe Stadler, the 

Executive Director of the Wisconsin PGA told me in a letter this week and I quote, "The shortened seasons has made a 

measurable impact on each golf facilities bottom line. They need to make adjustments in their business models in order 

to operate." And that is my goal and that is our team's goal. We want High Cliff to be an 18 hole golf course for our 

lifetime and my hope is that it remains a golf course in to my children's lifetime. This golf course is the heart and soul of 

this community. Golf courses are closing at an alarming rate and being sold every day for development and farmland. 

We cannot allow this to happen to this facility. We want to keep it a golf course forever. If we don't plan ahead and 

protect ourselves from the uncontrollable downturns in this industry and were to go bankrupt, there are no guarantees 

what the next owner would do with this property putting this village in a huge predicament. 

Today I have given you honest facts about our business and this project. The fact is, regardless of rumor, this is a 

professional project that fits the character of our community and will solidify this facilities financial future. Just to be 

clear so everyone understands. The purpose of this project is to ensure the financial stability of the golf course, pub and 

event center as long as it remains a golf course in our control. This isn't something we are buying and selling off then 

washing our hands of. This project will be an integral part of our operation just as the golf course, pub and event center 

are. It is my hope that you will approve the re-zoning for our private use development to ensure the future of High Cliff 

Golf Course.. We respect the opinions and feelings of our neighbors who would have liked to see this project head a 

different direction or handled a different way. However, we have done everything the village board and planning 

commission have asked and followed the proper process as set forth by this village, with integrity to make this project 

happen. We are more than willing to work with the Jacks and the Crists and adjust to their concerns to sign off on the 

project to allow the lehole to be placed in its proper home where it belongs overlooked by the pub, patio and banquet 

halls, for all to enjoy. We have a new design, which you may have seen. This new design ensures the safety of their 

children and guarantees that no golfers will ever cross their property line, not even close. This new design will also be a 

major help to our neighbors on the left side of the new 18 by directing water away from their property to the proper 

drainage outlets. I appreciate your time in reading my letter today. I am always available for questions or conversations 

anytime at the course. 

Corey Feller 

PGA Professional 

HEMMED 

DEC 5 

V. 
SliEFMOOD "MEASURER 

 



Village Board & Planning Commission Members, 

RIECTR:rifED 

DEC 2 6 2 019 

V. SHERWOOD TREASURER  

    

    

    

I'm writing to express my concerns, concerns that are shared by a number of other locals that spend a 
significant amount of time and money at HCGC (with whom I do not share a common last name), about 
the HCGC ownership group's business plan and its broad ranging implications to both the future of the 
golf course and the Village of Sherwood. There seems the be a gap in the discussion, which is referred 
to throughout this memo as "plan B", that warrants immediate consideration. 

First, a little background. The below information was provided to attendees of the November 20, 2019 
meeting (for homeowners bordering the course) HCGC ownership group hosted: 

• The current 18" hole (500+ yd. par 5) will be turned into a condominium community in order to 
ensure the future viability of the golf course. 

• Plan A, the new 18" hole (400+ yd. par 4), on which construction commenced in the fall, has 
currently been halted by an injunction due to a lawsuit based on a pair of deed restrictions on 
bordering lots. 

• HCGC has appealed the decision, which will land the parties in court in/around March. 
• If the injunction is upheld, plan B is to turn the current 14" hole (-500 yd. par 5) into two holes, 

a par 3 and short par 4. 

If ownership can strike an agreement with their neighbors to get around the deed restrictions or the 
judge rules in favor of HCGC and they're allowed to complete the new 18" hole as originally planned (or 
slightly modified), there's little reason for concern for the near or long term health of the course; 
however, if an agreement is not struck and the judge rules against HCGC, ownership's backup plan is 
likely a death warrant for the future of the golf course — multiple members of the ownership group have 
acknowledged it's far from ideal. 

At 6200 yards from the back/blue tees, HCGC is already very short for a regulation/championship 
course. 

• Par 72, 6200 yards (currently) 
• Par 69, 5700 yards (plan B) 

Under plan B, it's no longer a regulation course at all, it becomes a hybrid between a regulation and an 
executive course which has a handful of undebatable conseqUences which will hamstring both current 
and any potential future owners: 

• Rates must be lowered in order for the product to remain competitive 
• Play will decline; lose the top tier (in terms of caliber of play) of golfers, both members and non-

members, as they favor regulation courses 

Perhaps of equal significance, under plan B when the current 17" green becomes the le green, the 
course ends nearly 1/2 mile away from the proshop. As a result, HCGC will be limited primarily to front-
nine-only walkers, leading to an additional decrease in play/revenue and potentially even leagues. The 
alternative is to operate a shuttle service, which is unlikely to be financially feasible. 

Furthermore, in a small golf community like the Fox Valley, word will spread rapidly about the 

impractical plan (from a golf perspective) HCGC executed and less people will come or return; there's 



simply far too many other local options to attract golfers. Under plan B, the play of the past two years, 
which has resulted in financial distress, may very well be a good year in the future. 

The proposed condominium community will ultimately result in a new, recurring revenue stream from 
monthly HOA fees as these fees will be structured to include an annual golf pass/membership and 
maintenance services (grass, snow, etc.) that the HCGC ownership group will provide. A new revenue 
stream would obviously help finances, but will take years to ramp up; the condo community is 
predicated on golf course living arid, in the interim, if the golf course dies the dynamics of the condo 
community change dramatically and may very well die also. The proposed community also assumes the 
real estate market, which has been running hot for a sustained period of time, remains at or near its all-
time high in order to secure the proposed price point. 

While I applaud the ownership group for exploring alternative revenue streams, they've been very 
outspoken about the fact that their business plan couldn't withstand two exceptionally poor years, 
prompting the need to execute the condo plan in order to secure the future viability of the golf course. 
Herein lies the issue, the future viability of the golf course and the future viability of the their business 
are unrelated and must be separated when considering the whether to approve plan B. 

High Cliff Golf Course and the banquet facility can absolutely survive on their own. The ownership 
group's plan B prioritizes the short term survival of their business over the long term survival of the golf 
course, which is understandable; however, it is not the responsibility of the Village Board to bail out a 
business plan that likely includes too high of a debt load (from the original purchase of the course, 
equipment upgrades/replacement, multiple course improvement projects, the purchase of the Supper 
Club building and its expensive renovation, etc.) to be able to withstand two weather-marred years. It is 
the Board's responsibility to do what's best for this Village and losing HCGC would be devastating to the 
community. 

Should the injunction on the new 18th  hole be upheld, you'll be faced with undoubtably one the most 
significant decisions you'll make as a Village Board member. It would seem like the responsible course 
of action would be to delay the approval of any plans or rezoning until after the ruling in March, 
unless a resolution is reached with the neighbors holding the deed restrictions prior, as once the current 
18th  hole is rezoned, plan B becomes executable. 

Dan Rippl and Jeff Luniak (HCGC's primary owners) seem to be genuinely good people and Corey Feller 
(HCGC's PGA pro) is a tremendous asset to any course (in addition to being a lifelong, personal friend); 
nobody can reasonably deny that they've done a respectable job of maintaining and improving the golf 
course. And while I can appreciate the sentiments of the homeowners on the north side of the 18th  hole 
(my own golf course view has been obstructed, and will soon cease to exist, by the Village's addition of a 
paved walking trail and a row of evergreens on my lot line), the HCGC ownership group would ideally be 
empowered to take reasonable measures to secure kcith the long term viability of their business and the 
golf course. Plan A accomplishes such, plan B does not. 

Jesse Troestler — 35 year Sherwood resident and HCGC member/passholder 



Below are noted provisions referred to in the following letter from the "Redevelopment Agreement" between High 
Cliff Golf Course (HCGC) and the Village of Sherwood in 2010. This is a legal binding document with provisions 
that are "Covenant and Running with the Land". This Agreement is on file with the Register of Deeds for Calumet 
County in Chilton. A copy of this Agreement is endosed. 

1.) page 4, letter b 
"The Project PrOperty (HCGC) shall be operated continuously as a golf course (except for seasonal shut- 
downs) for not less than 25 years." This would last until 2035. 

2.) page 7, letter d 
This agreement is binding on any current or future owners of HCGC. The Agreement and its "Provisions 
shall be Covenants running with the land." 

3.) page 2, letter d 
This Provision gives the Village the right to purchase HCGC under certain circumstances. 

My name is Bill Troestler and I am a 37 year resident of the Village of Sherwood. For 36 years I have also 
been a member of HCGC. 

This letter is being written to shed some light on a few rumors and misconceptions regarding HCGC's intent 
to develop the current 18th  hole into 24 or so duplexes. 

The first item is that, if the current ownership group is not allowed to proceed with their planned project, the 
Golf Course will fail and will revert back to the bank. The bank will have "other uses" for the land. This is 
a thinly veiled threat that the bank will develop the land and we will lose the Golf Course. This is simply 
not true. Page 7, letter b of the Redevelopment Agreement between HCGC and the Village of Sherwood, 
clearly states that the land must be operated as a golf course for 25 years or until 2035. The bank also 
signed this agreement. 

The second is that the Golf Course itself will "plow up" the back nine for development. This was very 
disturbing as this rumor was told to a Village resident by a member of the Village Board. Once again this 
can't happen until 2035, but it is very concerning that some elected and appointed officials seem unaware of 
the 2010 Redevelopment Agreement. The limitations this Agreement places on the Golf Course were 
agreed to in exchange for receiving over $300,000 in taxpayer funds for an irrigation system. 

The third item concerns the ongoing legal battle between HCGC and two of its neighbors regarding the 
validity of the Covenant Deed Restriction the neighbors have over changing the usage of the land behind 
their homes. 

The Court has decided in favor of the neighbors bringing construction on the new 18th  hole on the deed 
restricted land to a halt. This decision is being appealed by HCGC. If the ruling is upheld in favor of the 
neighbors, the Golf Course would still look to get a zoning change on the existing 18th  hole to begin their 
plans to build their duplexes. They would then chop the 14th  hole into two holes. The end result would be a 
Par 69, 5,400 yard golf course that would be doomed for failure, most likely within 3 years. Rounds of golf 
played would diminish quickly, Golf Course income would crater and the Course would soon close. The 
altered Course would also be virtually unsellable. 	 (over) 



If the proposed housing project was approved, it could also fail as its main selling point is golf course living. 
Our Village would then be stuck with an unsellable golf course and a doomed housing project. Approval of 
the HCGC zoning change request simply must be denied. 

One final item: Do not confuse the failure of this ownership group with the demise of HCGC. An unaltered 
golf course will attract a new owner. Please don't risk this Village loosing one of its crown jewels. 

Say NO to the zoning change. It's not worth the risk. 

Bill Troestler 



DoeuratntNumber REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT Register of Deari 
Calmat County, MI 

Received for Ward 
Date: MAO 9; 

Shirley Gregory 

Recorchug Area 

Nome mid Room Address 

Mr. Rowdy Friday 
Village of Sherwood 
P.O. Box 279 
Sherwood, Wisconsin 54169 

See 	BIT A 
Parcel Identification Number (PIN) 



REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

THIS REDEVELOPVENT AGREEMENT (this "Aves1=g1")  is dated as of May 6, 
2010, by and between the VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD, WISCONSIN, a Wisconsin 
village (the alikgtipand HIGH CLIFF GOLF COURSE, INC., a Wisconsin corporation 
("Redeveloper").  

RECITALS: 

A. Redeveloper owns and/or operates certain property located in the 
Village of Shenyood, Calumet County, Wisconsin and further described on Exhibit A  (the 
'Project 
Property"). 

B. The Project Property is located within the Village's Tax Incremental 
District No. One ("TID  No. 1"). The Community Development Authority of the Village (the 
"CDA") has, by its Resolution No. 2004-18 adopted on June 7, 2004, found and determined the 
Project Property to be "blighted property' within the meaning of Section 66.1333(2mXbm) of 
the Wisconsin Statutes. 

C. Redeveloper has proposed the redevelopment of the Project Property 
as described in this Agreement, to enable the use or continued use of the Project Property for 
golf course and related purposes. 

D. The Village has proposed assisting the redevelopment of the Project 
Property as described in this Agreement. , 

AGREEMENRS: 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the matters recited above, the 
mutual agreements set forth below, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt 
and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows: 

!Redevelopment Obligations.  Redeveloper covenants and agrees as follows: 

(a) Irrigation Improvements.  Redeveloper will arrange for and execute 
contracts with contractors and suppliers bonded and insured in an amount not less 
than $2,000,000 and otherwise reasonably acceptable to the Village Engineer or its 
designee (each , a "Contractor"  and collectively, the "Contractors")  to construct and 
supply materials for the improvements described on Exhibit B  (the "Irrigation  

Improvements"),  pursuant to plans and specifications approved by the Village Engineer 
or its designee prior to commencement of the Irrigation Improvements. Redeveloper 
shall direct the Contractors to complete the Irrigation Improvements in a good and 
workmanlike manner. Payments to be made to the Contractors for their work on the 
Irrigation Improvements will be made in accordance with Section 2 hereof. 

(b) • Easements to the Villace.  Upon execution of this Agreement, 
Redeveloper will grant (or cause to be granted) to the Village the following easements, 
pursuant in each case to an easement agreement satisfactory in form and substance to 
the Village: (1) storm water interceptor and discharge easements and a discharge pipe 



M311..W 9252A85.6 

easement across fainvays I and 9 and the driving range in locations as generally depicted 
on Exhibit C-i (the "Storm Water Easements"); (2) 50-foot wide trail easements in 
locations as generally depicted on Exhibit C-2 (the "Trail Easements"); (3) a blanket 
cross-country ski trail easement over the Project Property (the "Cross-Country Ski 
Easement"); and (4) blanket easements for access to and from and for the use of portions 
of the Project Property consisting of two separate parcels totaling approximately 2.1 
acres in area (the "Woodland Parcels"), which Woodland Parcels are generally depicted 
on Exhibit C-3 (the easements herein granted being the "Woodland Easements" and, 
together with the Storm Water Easements, the Trail Easements and the Cross-Country 
Ski Easement, the "Easements"). The final locations of the Easements shall be 
determined by the Village President in consultation with the Village Engineer, and the 
Village shall obtain any surveys necessary or convenient to the conveyance to the 
Village of the Easements. 

(c) 	Conveyance of Woodland Parcels. Upon the repayment in full of that 
certain loan in the original principal amount of $74,594.99 (the "Loan") made to 
Redeveloper by its lender, Community First Credit Union, or its successors or assigns 
("Lender"), evidenced by that certain promissory note or other agreement, No. 992774. 
26, dated May 1, 2009, and secured by that certain Mortgage dated May 1, 2009, and 
recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds for Calumet County on June 29, 2009, as 
Document No. 443236, proof of which repayment shall be provided to the Village 
within 10 business days after it is made, Redeveloper shall convey to the Village the 
Woodland Parcels upon the terms and conditions set forth in Exhibit D. Redeveloper 
shall give notice to the Village in the event that Redeveloper defaults in making any 
required payment on the Loan or in performing any of its obligations with respect 
thereto, whereupon the Village shall have the right, but not the obligation, to cure such 
default on behalf of Redeveloper. Redeveloper shall repay to the Village any amounts 
expended by the Village in curing such default, which repayment shall be on terms and 
conditions reasonably acceptable to Redeveloper and The Village. 

(1) 	Option to  Purchase Project ProDert,,  . Redeveloper hereby grants the 
Village an option to purchase the Project Property at fair market value, as reasonably 
detennined by an appraiser selected by the Village, upon similar terms and conditions to 
those set forth in Exhibit D (the i22.6a4tprovided, however, that the Option shall be 
exercisable only if Redeveloper or any of its successors or assigns cease to use the 
Project Property for golf course purposes for a period of 12 consecutive months. 
Redeveloper shall give notice to the Village of any such plans to cease its golf course 
operations within 10 business days of such decision. 

(e) 	Due DiliEe,nce Materials. Upon or prior to execution of this Agreement, 
Redeveloper shall have delivered to the Village or the Village shall have otherwise 
obtained (1) evidence reasonably acceptable to the Village that Redeveloper owns fee 
simple title to the Project Property, (ii) consent and, if possible, subordination 
agreement(s) satisfactory in form and substance to the Village from Lender or any 
mortgagees holding a mortgage on any portion ofthe Project Property, (iii) a certified 
copy ofthe resolution(s) adopted by the board of directors of Redeveloper authorizing 
the execution and delivery of this Agreement and the actions and additional instruments 

2 



MILW 9252485.6 

contemplated hereby, and (iv) any other agreements, approvals, consents, or other 
materials deemed by the Village to be reasonably necessary or convenient to the 
fulfillment of the obligations of the parties to this Agreement. 

2. 	Grant.  

(a) Grant Amount.  The Village will contribute (or cause to be contributed) 
to Redeveloper, as a contribution and grant, an amount (the "Grant")  equal to the 
actual and reasonable costs of completing the Irrigation Improvements (the "Project 
Costs"),  in one or more installments as provided for herein, provided that, in all 
events, the maximum aggregate amount of the Grant will not exceed $349,000, or 
such higher amount as the Village shall expressly authorize in writing subsequent to 
the date hereof. The parties acknowledge that the Village will fund the Grant with 
tax increment proceeds previously allocated to the Village for TIID No. I and 
available for payment of project costs in connection therewith (the "TIF Proceeds"). 
Costs incurred by the Village in connection with this Agreement and the 
implementation hereof, including without limitation payments for legal fees, land 
surveying and engineering on behalf of the Village, shall be borne by the Village and 
may be paid out of TIF Proceeds directly by the Village to the parties to whom such 
payments are owed. 

(b) Disbursement of the Grant. 

COlnitial Payment.  Upon approval of the plans for the Irrigation 
Improvements by the Village Engineer or its designee, and the provision by 
Redeveloper to the Village of a statement from the Contractors estimating the 
total Project Costs, a portion of the Grant equal to one-third (i /3) of such 
estimated Project Costs (the "Initial Payment")  will be disbursed to Redeveloper. 
Redeveloper shall be obligated to pay the Contractors out of such Initial Payment 
amount. 

(ii) 	Remaining Payment.  Upon substantial completion of the Irrigation 
Improvements, as reasonably determined by the Village Engineer or its designee, 
Redeveloper shall deliver to the Village the following documents, each of which 
shall be reasonably satisfactory to the Village in form and substance: (1) a 
statement setting forth each Contractor that has conducted work on or provided 
materials for the Irrigation Improvements and the amount to be paid to each (the 
"Final Payment Request"),  (2) waivers of lien from each such Contractor, and (3) 
such other supporting documentation as the Village or its designee may 
reasonably request. Upon the Village's approval of the foregoing, a portion of the 
Grant equal to the aggregate amount set forth in the Final Payment Request shall 
be disbursed to Redeveloper, provided, however, that the aggregate amount paid 
by to the Contractors for all work done on and materials supplied for the 
Irrigation Improvements shall not exceed the amount of the Grant. Redeveloper 
shall be obligated to pay the Contractors the amount set forth in the Final 
Payment Request. 

3 



MiLW 9252485.8 

3. Eacement s) for  Irrication SN stem Main. To the extent necessary for the 
completion of the Irrigation Improvements, the Village hereby agrees that it will grant one or 
more easements to Redeveloper over property owned by the Village for purposes of installing an 
irrigation system main, pursuant to one or more easement agreements reasonably satisfactory in 
form and substance to the Village. The location(s) of the easement(s) will be determined by the 
Village Engineer or its designee in consultation with Redeveloper. 

4. Continuing Obligations of Redeveloper. Redeveloper further covenants and 
agrees as follows: 

Fee Concession. To further enhance thp amount of play at High Cliff 
Golf Course and further confer public benefit to the redevelopment project, Redeveloper 
will provide the fee concession benefit set forth in Exhibit E attached hereto. 

4t 
	(b) 	Operation ofProiect Propern, The Project Property shall  be operated 

continuously as a golf course (except for seasonal shutdowns) for not less than 
twentyfive (25) years from the date hereof. 

(c) Access. The Village and its agents may enter upon the Project Property 
at reasonable times for the purpose of conducting or obtaining surveys, tests, and other 
investigations and inspections of the Irrigation Improvements, the easements described 
herein, or any other matters relating to this Agreement. Nothing herein shall limit or 
restrict the rights of the Village or any other party for entry, access, or inspection under 
applicable statutes, regulations, codes, ordinances, or other laws. 

(d) Pay ment of Lender Costs. Redeveloper shall be responsible for the 
payment to Lender of any costs and fees, including without limitation any legal fees, 
incurred by Lender in connection with its consideration and review of this Agreement 
(the "Lender Costs"). 

(e) Indemnification. Redeveloper will indemnify, hold harmless, and 
defend the Village from and against any and all claims, liabilities, damages, costs, and 
expenses arising from or in connection with (I) the presence of any hazardous or 
regulated substances or structures at the Project Property or the Woodland Parcels, 
except to the extent such substances or structures are first introduced to the Project 
Property or the Woodland Parcels by the Village; (2) loss of life or injury to persons or 
property arising from or in connection with the installation, completion, or operation of 
the Irrigation Improvements, any activities or operations at the Project Property or the 
Woodland Parcels, or otherwise occurring at or about the Project Property or the 
Woodland Parcels, except to the extent caused by the gross negligence or willful 
misconduct of the Village; 
(3) Redeveloper's or the Contractors' failure to successfully complete the Irrigation 
Improvements in accordance with this Agreement; and/or (4) the Lender Costs. 

(f) Insurance. Redeveloper will maintain or cause to be maintained customary 
and reasonable property, liability, and builder's risk insurance coverages, and contractual 
liability insurance coverage for all indemnities provided by Redeveloper to 

4 



the Village hereunder, and will deliver certificates or other evidence thereof from time to 
time to the Village Engineer. 

(g) Encumbrances.  Redeveloper will not grant, make, or permit any 
mortgages,.liens, or other encumbrances affecting the Project Property or any part thereof 
without in each case the prior written consent of the Village. 

(h) Good Order.  Redeveloper will keep and maintain the Project Property in 
good order, condition, and repair. 

(i) Compliance with Laws.  The Irrigation Improvements shall be installed, 
completed, and operated and all other actions hereunder shall be taken in full compliance 
with all applicable statutes, regulations, codes, ordinances, and other laws. 

(j) Representations, Warranties, and Waivers.  Redeveloper represents and 
warrants that no party other than Redeveloper owns, operates, or occupies the Project 
Property, the Woodland Parcels, or any part thereof. Redeveloper hereby waives 
irrevocably any and all rights that it (or any party controlled by or claiming by, through, 
or under it) may have to recover (i) additional compensation for the Village's acquisition 
of the property interests described herein, (ii) relocation payments, services, and other 
benefits, and (iii) any similar payments and amounts; whether under Chapter 32 of the 
Wisconsin Statutes, any regulations issued thereunder, or otherwise. Redeveloper further 
certifies, represents, and warrants that the property interests granted and to be granted by 
Redeveloper hereunder are being granted voluntarily, and not pursuant to, in lieu of, or 
under threat of condemnation, eminent domain, or any similar power or authority. The 
undersigned officers of Redeveloper represent and warrant that they have full right, 
power, and authority to enter into this Agreement for and on behalf of Redeveloper. 

(k) Further Assurances.  Redeveloper will execute and deliver such 
additional agreements and instruments, and will take such further actions as the Village 
may reasonably request from time to time in order to confirm, effectuate, or give further 
force or effect to the matters described herein. 

5. 	Construction and Findings. 

(a) Construction of Agreement.  To the maximum extent possible, this 
Agreement shall be construed in a manner consistent with the powers of the Village and 
CDA. including but not limited to their powers under Sections 66.1105, 66.1333, and 
66.1335 of the Wisconsin Statutes, to achieve its intended purpose. Reference is made to 
Chapter 105, Laws of 1975 4 and Sections 66.1333(17) and 66.1335(7) of the 
Wisconsin Statutes, which provide that Sections 66.1 105, 66.1333, and 66.1335 of 
the Wisconsin Statutes should be construed liberally to effectuate their purposes. 

(b) Findings.  The Village makes the following additional findings and 
declarations: 

(i) 	The payments described herein are necessary and 
convenient to the implementation of the TID No. I project plan, and this 



Agreement is necessary and convenient to implement the provisions and 
effectuate the purposes of such plan. 

(ii) The payments described herein are project costs within 
the meaning of Section 66.1105 of the Wisconsin Statutes in multiple 
respects. First, they are a contribution made under Sections 66.1333(5Xc) 
and (13) of the Wisconsin Statutes for the purpose of carrying on 
development and assisting a development project in connection with the 
implementation ofthe TID No, I project plan. Second, they are payments 
that are necessary and convenient to the implementation of the TID No. 
I project plan. Third, they reimburse project costs that are valid project 
costs under 66.1105 of the Wisconsin Statutes, .as set forth in the TID 
No. I project plan. 

(iii) The payments and actions described herein serve a 
public purpose by eliminating and preventing blighted conditions; 
inducing appropriate redevelopment of the Project Property and 
encouraging appropriate development of nearby property; providing for 
the acquisition by the Village of necessary lands and interests in land; 
facilitating the installation of necessary public utilities; improving 
recreation areas and enhancing public access to such areas; and 
enhancing safety at public rights-of-way at and near such areas, 

(iv) This Agreement is a contract for professional 
redevelopment services by Redeveloper. 

(v) This Agreement is a development agreement for 
purposes of Section 66.2105 of the Wisconsin Statutes. 

6. 	Miscellaneous. 

(a) Survival.  All obligations ofthe parties hereunder, and the terms 
and provisions of this Agreement and the additional instruments executed, 
delivered, and recorded in connection herewith, will survive all actions and 
events contemplated by this Agreement, and without limiting the generality 
of the foregoing, will survive the execution, delivery, and recording of this 
Agreement and such additional instruments. 

(b) Recordin.  This Agreement shall be recorded in the public land 
RJ 	records of Calumet County. 

(c) Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in one or more 
counterparts, each of which shall be an original, and all of which together shall 
be a single instrument. 

(d) Successors and Assigns. Assignment.  This Agreement shall be 
binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their 
respective heirs, representatives, successors, and assigns. This Agreement and 

7 
MILW 9252485.6 

f.„ 



the agreements, terms, and provisions herein shall be "covenants running with 
the land" with respect to the Project Property. The foregoing notwithstanding, 
Redeveloper may not assign its rights or benefits under this Agreement, 
whether voluntarily, by operation of law, or otherwise, 

6 
MILW_9252485.6 

without in each case the prior written consent of the Village; and the rights and benefits 
of Redeveloper hereunder are solely for the benefit of Redeveloper named herein and no 
other party or parties. 

(0) Severability. If any provision of this Agreement shall be held or deemed to be 
inoperative or unenforceable as applied in any particular case in any jurisdiction because 
it conflicts with any other provision or provisions of this Agreement or any constitution 
or statute or rule of public policy, or for any other reason, then such circumstances shall 
not have the effect of rendering the provision in question inoperative or unenforceable in 
any other case or circumstance, or of rendering any other provision or provisions herein 
contained invalid, inoperative, or unenforceable to any extent whatever. 

(0 Joint and Several Liability. If Redeveloper is more than one party, then each 
such party and all such parties shall be jointly and severally liable and responsible for 
the obligations, covenants, agreements, and liabilities of Redeveloper hereunder. 

(g) 	Notices, All notices, demands, certificates, or other communications 
under this Agreement shall be in writing. They shall be deemed given (1) when hand 
delivered to the address below, (2) when transmitted by facsimile to the number below 
with electronic confirmation of receipt, or (3) two business days after being mailed by 
first-class mail, postage prepaid, to the address below. Any party may, by written notice 
to the other parties, designate a change of address for these purposes, 

If to the Villa.  

Village of Sherwood 
Attention: Village Clerk 
P.O. Box 279 
W489 Clifton Road 
Sherwood, Wisconsin 54169-0279 
Facsimile: (920) 989-4084 
Telephone: (920) 989-1589 If 

to Redeveloper: 

High Cliff Golf Course, Inc. 
Attention: Kris Vemuri 
W5055 Golf Course Road 
Sherwood, Wisconsin 54169 
Facsimile: (920) 989-1046 



Telephone: (920) 989-1045 

(h) Approvals.  Redeveloper acknowledges that the obligations of the Village 
hereunder may require approvals from the Village Plan Commission or the Village 
Board, as well as from governmental bodies external to the Village, some of which 
approvals may require public hearings or other legal proceedings as conditions 
precedent. 

9 
MILW 9252485.6 



The obligations of the Village hereunder are conditioned upon the Village obtaining all 
necessary approvals in the manner provided by law. The Village cannot assure that all 
such approvals will be obtained; however, Village staff will use all good faith, 
reasonable, and legal efforts to obtain such approvals on a prompt and timely basis. 
The obligations of the Village are also conditioned upon Redevetoper's full and timely 
performance of all of Redeveloper's obligations hereunder: 

COConsent.  Whenever in this Agreement the consent or approval of any party is 
required or the discretion of any party may be exercised, such consent shall not be 
unreasonably withheld, conditioned, or delayed, and any such discretion shall be 
exercised in good faith and in a commercially reasonable manner. 

No Discrimination.  No portion of the Irrigation Improvements shall be 
undertaken in a manner to permit discrimination or restriction on any basis prohibited by 
applicable law, and the Project Property shall be operated in compliance with all 
applicable statutes, regulations, codes, ordinances, and other laws relating to 
discrimination. Pursuant to Section 56.13330X02of the Wisconsin Statutes, persons 
otherwise entitled to any right, benefit, facility, or privilege under this Agreement may 
not be denied the right, benefit, facility, or privilege in any manner for any purpose nor 
be discriminated against because of sex, race, color, creed, sexual orientation, or national 
origin. 

(k) 	Village Rights.  Nothing herein shall limit or restrict the rights and 
remedies of the Village at law, in equity, or otherwise. 

10 



[SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW TIES PAGE.] 

MILW 9252485.6 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed and delivered this 
Agreement as of the date first set forth above. 

Village: 

VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD, WISCONSIN 

By: 

Name: David C. Miller 
Title: Village President 

Attest: 
Name. 	 san NittRillillnirm 

Title: Village Clerk 

STATE OF WISCONsm 

Couvry OF CALUMET 

11 
NIILW 9252485.6 



Name printed:  406 ,71,4be—Ynik-  Ic- 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on May c, 2010, by David C. 
Miller and Susan M. Williams, as Village President and Village Clerk, respectively, of 
VILLAGE OF SHERWOOD, WISCONSIN, a Wisconsin village. 

[NOTARIAlicliFfdli) 

Name printed: 	/7269X1/7/4",  
Notary Public, State of Wisconsiy 
My Commission: 	6 -,...1‘—...70F/  

Redeveloper: 

HIGH CLIFF GOLF COURSE, INC., a Wisconsin 

‘1""ttAx ... ......... 	4..  

*nIAP-  
••• • 
	 • 

=1{Tr 	 :* 
:.-• ' 

1%' 41::*- PUBLIC* -2 
•••••• -$74:. 	 --%.• 

reltilz.1 %%0-  

By 
Name: Krishna P. Vemuri 
Title: President 

STATE  OF WISCONSIN 
) SS. 

COUNTY OF CALUMET 

This instrument was 
acknowledged before me on May A.  2010, 

by Krishna P. 
Vemuri, as Presidents of HIGH CLIFF GOLF COURSE, INC., a 
Wisconsin corporation. 

Public, State of Wisconsin My Commission: 

12 

111111 
rNarvaiL

o,  
c:••••• 	•-f.f- . 

z•-• :• *olApj, •.. -r-s  
-, • 	 ... — ••• 	• 	 •••• 

El* : 'gra:› 0 421M.* = Notary 
• — • .?„. 

Vs;+:•. PUBIA 
' 114:- ...... .. - SC.4-;"  '.%r" 

OP 
awn i Ilto 



This instrument was drafted by David N. Farwell of Foley & Lardner LLP, 777 East Wisconsin 
Avenue, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202-5306. 

MLW 9252485.6 

MILW 9252485.6 
13 



Name: Kim Van 

COMMUNITY FIRST CREDI 

By 
ladsatftaa• 	;g.,, u.... flerie..1 

CONSENT 

The undersigned, Lender, is a mortgagee of the Project Property under certain 
mortgages recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds for Calumet County; Wisconsin, 
as Document No. 436794 and Document No. 443236, respectively (theiviortgans"). 

Lender hereby consents to the execution and delivery by Redeveloper ofthis 
Agreement and the agreements and instruments described herein (including without 
limitation the easements described herein), and consents to the recording of this Agreement 
in the public records of Calumet County. This consent does not constitute an 
acknowledgment by Lender that any ofthe terms and conditions of this Agreement are 
binding upon it except as hereinafter stated. 

Upon payment in full of the Loan, Lender hereby agrees that it will (i) execute 
and deliver to the Village such documents and take such actions necessary or convenient to 
release the lien of the Mortgages from the Woodland Parcels, and (ii) execute and deliver to 
the Village a nondisturbance agreement, in recordable form reasonably satisfactory to Lender 
and the Village, agreeing not to disturb the Village's interests described in the Trail 
Easements. 

The provisions of this Consent shall be binding upon Lender and its 
successors and assigns. 

LENDER: 

Osdol 
Title: Senior Vice President — Business 
Services 

STATE OF WISCONSIN 

COUNTY DF 624k u-rti-e  
This instrument was acknowledged before me on May 5, 2010, by Kim Van 

Osdol, as Senior Vice President — Business Services of COMMUNITY FIRST CREDIT 
UNION. 

[NOTARIAL 
SEAL] 

 

tL8-2iA.inlig.1 

    

Name printed: 

 

Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 
My Commission: q 



MILW 9252485.6 

EXHIBIT A 
TO 

REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

Description of Proiect Property 

SEE ATTACHED. 

M1LW 9252485.6 



EXHIBIT D 

TO 
REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

Conveyance of the Woodland Parcels 

Depiction of the Woodland Parcels: See Exhibit C-3. 

Terms and Conditions of the Conveyance of the Woodland Parcels: 

Pursuant to Section I (c) of the Agreement, Redeveloper will convey to Village 
the Woodland Parcels, upon the following terms and conditions: 

1 . 	The consideration for the conveyance of the Woodland Parcels to Village (the 
"C=age") shall be the agreement of Village to make the Grant upon and subject to the 
terms and conditions of the Redevelopment Agreement, and no other consideration shall 
be necessary. 

2. There shall be no earnest money for the Conveyance. 

3. Customary prorations of (or credits for) rents, real estate taxes, private or municipal charges, 
or other income, taxes, or expenses shall be made at closing. 

4. Redeveloper shall convey the Woodland Parcels to Village by general warranty deed. 

5.At the time of the Conveyance, Redeveloper shall represent and warrant to Village, which 
representations and warranties will survive the Conveyance, as follows: 

A. There is no existing or to Redeveloper's knowledge any pending or threatened 
litigation, suit, action or proceeding before any court or administrative agency which 
has or may create a lien upon the Woodland Parcels which will not be cleared by 
Redeveloper at or prior to the date of the Conveyance. 

B. To Redeveloper's knowledge, there are no existing pending or threatened 
condemnation proceedings affecting any portion of the Woodland Parcels. 

c. 	Redeveloper is not a foreign person within the meaning of Section 
1445 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1990 (the "IRC"), as amended. At the date of 

Conveyance, and as a condition thereto, Redeveloper shall furnish to Village an 
affidavit, in form and substance acceptable to Village, signed under penalty of perjury 
and containing Redeveloper's -U.S. taxpayer identification number, to the effect that 
Redeveloper is not a foreign person within the meaning of Section 14450 of the IRC. 

D. Redeveloper has good right, title and authority to convey title 
to the Woodland Parcels in the manner called for hereunder; the individual executing 
the Conveyance documents has been duly authorized and empowered to so act on 
behalf of Redeveloper. 

MILW 9252485.6 

E. To Redeveloper's knowledge, the Woodland Parcels has never 
been used as a dump or industrial waste disposal area; the Woodland Parcels is in 
compliance with all federal, state and local (including local sewerage district) laws, 



rules, regulations, ordinances, codes and orders governing, establishing, limiting or 
otherwise affecting the discharge or disposal of air pollutants, water pollutants, 
processed waste water or solid, hazardous or toxic wastes; there are no pending or 
threatened actions or proceedings against the Redeveloper or the Woodland Parcels with 
regard to the foregoing by the local municipality, the local sewerage district, the 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources, the U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency or any other governmental entity, and there is no basis for any such action or 
proceeding; no solid or hazardous waste has been disposed of or stored on the 
Woodland Parcels during any time that the Redeveloper owned the Woodland Parcels, 
any such wastes having been properly hauled from the Woodland Parcels; Redeveloper 
has no notice or knowledge of any solid, toxic or hazardous wastes having ever been 
disposed of or stored on the Woodland Parcels; and there is no urea formaldehyde 
insulation or asbestos on the Woodland Parcels. 

6. Village may, at its own cost and expense, obtain evidence of title in the form of an owner's 
policy oftitle insurance in the amount of the fair market value of the Woodland Parcels 
on a current ALTA form (the "Title Polio-"), issued by a title insurer selected by 
Village and licensed to write title insurance in the State of Wisconsin (the "Title 
Comnanv"),  and insuring Village in fee simple title to the Woodland Parcels free and 
clear of all mortgage, liens, and other similar encumbrances except those reasonably 
deemed acceptable to Village. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, 
Redeveloper will obtain and record (or cause to be recorded) any partial satisfactions 
of mortgage necessary to remove the lien of any mortgage affecting the Woodland 
Parcels. Redeveloper will also provide any and all resolutions, customary affidavits, 
and other documents required from Redeveloper by the Title Company in connection 
with the issuance of the Title Policy. 

7. Village may, at its own cost and expense, conduct and/or have prepared inspections, 
surveys, tests and other investigations of the Woodland Parcels (collectively, the 
"Investi2ations"), including without limitation a Phase I environmental audit, and 
Redeveloper will allow reasonable access to Village's engineers, surveyors, 
environmental consultants, inspectors, employees, a'nd contractors (collectively, the 
"Investigation Parties") for the purpose of conducting the Investigations, the results of 
which Investigations shall be reasonably satisfactory to Village. Village will indemnify 
and hold harmless Redeveloper from and against any damages arising from the actions 
or omissions of Village or the Investigation Parties with respect to the Investigations. 

8. To the extent required by applicable law, Village will, at its own cost and expense, 
arrange for and obtain a Certified Survey Map or similar land division approvals and/or 
will arrange to have the Woodland Parcels surveyed so as to separate it from the Project 
Property. 

9. Closing will occur on the date specified in Section 1 (c), or on another date agreed upon 
by Village and Redeveloper, via escrow delivery of closing documents to the Title 

Company, The Woodland Easements shall be terminated as of the date of the 
Conveyance. 

10. All costs incurred in connection with the Conveyance, including without limitation any 
real estate transfer or recording fees, will be paid for by Village. 

NEILW 9252485.6 



coot 13453052 

EXHIBIT E 

TO 
REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

Fee Concession 

Redeveloper shall provide Village residents with a ten percent (10%) reduction in fees for the 
use of High Cliff Golf Course; provided, however, that such reduced fees shall not be less than 
those offered by local competitors (e.g., Sherwood Forest Golf Course). 

MILW 9252485.6 



EXHIBIT C-3 
TO 

REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

General Location of Woodland Parcels Affected b\ Woodland Easements 

SEE ATTACHED 

MILW 9252485.6 



• .•"401,1 •••••  

••6  

latnagirmiii s 
mworY  

I— •="7"4:r.... -V. 

! 

I 
1 
i 

I 
1 
I 
I 

1 u J 	• 	 hn.• ••o:1•••• I 1i 	•••••=••• m.4. 	/>
.".. 
"^ 
, , 

1 i t a 	..--- ......„, \ 
,---.4,--... 	,---- 

IN Vx 	.„--:-...1_
...--- 

	

_ 	.:i%., „N
..,„-- 	,..„.1 

i'\176-^in  ........- „,;,-57o-416------• -- 

	

„.• 1 . 	• . \ 
".." ! 

4 ,\40......., ...4., ----- ........ 	OP 1  • 1  

	

A 1 I 	• 

	

v. 	
tvc\ 

	

. 1:4-'• 	41.1 	
*Sr 

	

if 	1 •7'7"..'"."' 	\Ii‘ I 	44.% ,4,........... *, 	i 

7';'. 	
d. 	r.  I 	1 41 

1  
1 \ 1  

/ 	

--/- ..," er 	I 

• • 	1 •• 	i' -,.... „ -1   

	

yti°  V 1 	i 1 I  

;11  // 	%I% "-1h j .....,--''';' 

	

, 	44 	•••• : 

i 	

1 • 

	

1 1 	
.44 rat 4..... 

• • 

/ 1 / 	

••- --. Same •.•••• ------ rgrt..••••.V.......11a.2.
- i.r":21:-.. . ..........etagi:.e.:11.:,i1  

i I 1 I 
 

1 	

t - 
1 t .. 

,...... 
-- 
,,,• 

i 	

it.  \ \ 

	

'‘,,c. \ 	
,.....\ 	-.. 	

I 

 

Yttiw• 
 i 	

-,... . ' tr 	r. 	
11 

...two 	1 ii  

ill  

• 

/•+••••• P•1== 
6in•JII•12 Law.," 

••••:tiMit":"•1:•••411  

.5102:11, 

Pm, 
1••1 • 

•••••• •••• 

•••t:7.7::=. • 
f.4•1 

0•41•••• 
awriralffi 

iiirii41444=41 

L 



Document 453052 



LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

Real property In tie Village of Sherwood, County of Calumet, State of Wisconsin, and Is described as follows: 

TM ID.: (Location Ids: 13425 and 13389 and 13444 and 13446 and 13447 and 13448 and 13643 and 
13677 and 13970 and 14193 and 13419 and 13648 and 13628 and 13440 and 25324 • 
PARCEL A 

Unit 100, together with said units undivided appurtenant interest in the common dements and the 
exclusive use of the limtted common elemenS appurtenant to sajd unit, all In "HIGH a-IFF VILLAS 
A CONDOMINIUM" - Phase I. A condominium declared and exisdng under and by virwe of the 
Unit Ownership Act of the State of Wisconsin. The Dedaraton declaring said Condominium has been 
reorded Sn the Offce of the Register of Deeds for Calumet County, Wisconsin on the 30t1 day of 
August, 1985 in Jad<et 646, Image 40, as Document No. 179056. Said Condominium is located on 
real estate desaibed in said dedaratjon and reference to said Condominium Declaration reorded above 
is Incorporated by reference for the puqnse of Idendfying the Land affinted tiereby. 

Easement for tie benefit of Parcel A as created by deed from Hfgh atff Umfted Parmership of 
Wiscorsln filda High Ltd. and Mr. J. J. Investors, a Wisconsin pamership consisting of 
Jarme J. Salm, Roman Salmt Jr., Darwin L. %matz, and Gregory Hanegaeaf to H[gh Cliff 

Resorts 
Limited Partz•ship, dated Jan. 31, 1986 and recorded Feb. 4, 1986 in Jacket 715, Image 53, as 

Document ilo.181279 for Ingress and over, under and ecoss the following desaibai 2 p.arcels, to- 
wit; 
A pard of 'and located in he South Half of the Southeast Quarw of Section 25, Township 20 NorO, 

Range 1B East, VIl'age of5herwood, Cafumet County, Wisconsin, 6 foot utility and acess easunent 
tying Nomerly and petal !e with une foilowing desr-dbed i!rtes; 
Commendng at the Southwest corner of tie Southeast 1/4 of said Section; thence Nordi 
00 ° 1841" East, along the Wzt line of Southeast 1/4 of said Section, 501.02 feet thence SOU&1 
89°33'49 'East, 781.49 feet; tence Soutlaedy and EasteHy, aiong the arc of a 545.00 foot radius a•rve 

to U•te right, having a central angle of 22 ° 18 1 54" at-E whose dwrd bears SOUtj 789  24'2? Eag 
210.92 feet to the intersection of the centerline of Golf course Road and SEte 
Park Road; thence along the centedine of Golf course Road the following bearings and dIstermst' 

Northerfy and on the arc of a 400.00 foot rad(us curve to tve left, having a centratangle of 54°23'33" 
and whose chord bears Nom 01° 06'49.5'1 W--t, 365.63 feet; Norterh/ and Westerly, on arc of a 
800.00 foot radius curve to the dght, having a oentra( angle of 07°2632" and whose chord tEars 
Nor#1 24°3520" West 103.84 feet to the point of beg[nning; thence North 57°30121" East, 151.22 
feet; thence South 63 °2539" East, 140.00 feet to he point of terminadon of the easement and no&erly 

line of the Pro Shop parcel, which bears North 8°50'51" East. 

AND 

A parr of land boated In the Soutl 1/2 of Southeast 1/4 of Sedon Twenty-Ave (25), 
Township Twenty (20) Nou, Range Eighteen (18) East, Village of Sherwood, Calumet County, 

Wisconsin, 13 foot utility and access easement lying southerly and paral'el with tie following esof bed 
lines: 

Commenting at Ole Soufftwe.st amer of Mne Southeast 1/4 of said Section; thence Nort 
00°18'41" East, along the West Mne of tie Southeast 1/4 of said Section 501.0? feet; hens; Soutl 
89°33'49" East, 781.49 feet; tinenoe Soufreriy and Easterly, along tie arc of a 545.W foot radius 
curve to the right, having a central angle of 22 ° 18+54" and whose dnord bears South 78°24'22 " 
East, 210.92 feet to the Intersection of tie xnbedine ofOolf Course Road and State Park Road; 
theme, along the centerline of Golf Course Road the following bearings and distanaz; Noriteriy and 
Westerly, on the arc of a 400.00 foot radius curve to tie left, having a central angle of 54°23'33" 
and whose d•tord bears Nod) 01 006'49.5" West, 365.63 feet; Norteriy and Westerly, on the arc of a 
800.00 foot radius curve to the right, have a central angle 0107°26132" and whose &lord bears 
Nod 24°3520" West, 103.84 feet to the point of beginning; thence 	57°30'21" East, 151.22 
feet; thence SoUth 63°25'39 N East, 140.00 feet to point of termination of easement and the 
Westerly line of the Pro Shop parwl, whidn bears Nom 01 °09V West. 



PARCEL B 
Rear 9 holes of High Cliff Golf Course 

A parcel of fend located In the Southeast 1/4 of Sebon 25, be Northeast 1/4 of Seton 36, 
Township 20 North, Range 18 Easti jn the SouUmest 1/4 of Section 30, Northwest 1/4 of uneNo0west 
2/4 of =Ion 31, Township 20 North, Range 19 East, all in the Village of Sherwood, Calumet County, 
Wisconsin, desaibed as follows: 

Commencing at he Norbwest corner of said Secaon 31; Tience S44 °45.49"East 264.70 feet to the 
point of beginning; 

mente continuing S43°35'56"E, along the Westerly line extended of said Lot 21, High diff Recreation 
Village Plat 1, 314.78 feet; 

Thence S37° 17'32'W, 388.65 feet; Thence 

N43043'34"W, 60.00 feet; 

Thence s44° 25'34tw, 1808.91 feet; 

"Mellott se0°25'39'W, 119.65 feet; 

The-Ice S59°49'59"W, 305.81 feet to a point on to Westerly right-of-way ore of an abandoned raii,-
oad; 

Theme N35927'04RW, parallel with the centerline and 203.90 feet normally disent Northwesterly of 
the centerline of Menasha Road, 220.00 feet; 

ThenceS54°28'%°w, 37.40 feet; 

Thence N35 °27'14' W, paralld witl the Menasha Road, 245.00 feet to une Northwestedy most rigrmf-
way of a platted <met, steet is tocated bebteeen Btodc 1 and 2 of the plat of be Village of High 
Clifton, eid poir• also being on Northeasterly of he SOuthmost tine of Lot 1, Bhek 2 of High ajfton; 

Thence N18 °23'21"W, 257,92 feet; 

Thence N36 ° S0'09"E, 575.68 feet; 

Tience N42°32'51"W, 155.00 feet to tie centeri[ne of Sbte Pad( Road and centerline of Spring 
Ddve; 

Thence N47°27'09E, along tae centerflne of said Spring HIJi Drive, 215.00 feet; 

ThenceS43°43134"Ee 100.00 feet; 

Thence N47°27'09'E, parallel wit) center jive of said Sphng Hill Drive, 100.00 feet 

Thence N43 °43'34W, 111.04 feet tie aOutheaster1Y  line of State Park Road; 
Thence Notterty ard Easterly on the arc of a 1166.39 foot radius curve to left ard along the 
Southeasterly right-of-way line of sajd Sbte Park Road, having a cenbal angle of 40°0734" 
and whose chord bears N31°21'S3'E, 800.27 feet; 

Thence N08956'44%1, continuing along the 	line of said State Park Road, 39.08 feet; 

-mence Northerly and Westerly continuing afong the Easterty line of said Ete Park Road and on the 
arc of a 578.00 foot radius curve to the left, having a entral angle of 38 °5745" and whose chord 

bears 1126°26'46"W,  385452 feet; 

•mere N53°58'38uEt 244.28 feet; 

Thence N 89°01`33"E, 683.45 feet; 

Therm N44°52'21"W, 377,43 feet; 



ThenceS66°56'38"W, 76.97 fie; 

Tlence NO0'38'21 1̀V, 219.59 feet 

•n-tence N6200457uW, 56.49 feet; 

ThenceNil°  1T14"W, 177.93 feet; 

ThenceS63059'23"W, 16.47 feet; 

ThenceN00°38'18`TE, 77.21 feet; 

Thence N70' 53'58*W, 62932 feet; 

Thence S03 021'02"W, 20.16 feet CE Northwest corner of CSM 1301; 

Thence the following courses and distances along tie West lines of said CSM; 

S09'1S21E, 195.00 fit; 

S00°09'33"E, 143.39 feet; 

Thence S71 °34'31.w, 70.28 feet; 

Thence S21°14421E, 60.00 feet to the Nomwest corner of Lot 122 of High aiff Recreadon 
Village Piat Number 3; 

Thence the following courses and d5stinces along tie perimter of said plat; 

S70Q57'3rw, 335.63 feet; 

'25" W.240.00 feet; 

S52 0 183511Et 180.00 feet; 

S55 °33S6"E, 154.43 feet; 

N65°40'46*E, 501.84 feet; 

Thence along tie arc of a 738.35 foot radius curve to the left 
having a cenn; angle of 05°2311? and a long d)0Cd which bears 
S31 °26'18"E, 69.41 feet; 

S47°41'48"W, 417.51 feet 

S42° 18'12"E, 105.00 feet to the Notth light of way line of spring Hi" 

Drive and the Southwest corner of Lot 137 of said plat; mence S47 

°41'43"W, 250.51 feet along said Nom right of way lines; 

Tience S4S° 10'28 "Et 66.15 to the South right of way line of Spring Hill Drive; 

Thence S47° 411 48''W, 31.61 feet along said South right of way line; 

Thence S449  5446"E, 37572 feet; 

Ttence N46°19'09"E, 29.98 feet to the Southeast corner of Section 25; 

ThenceN47 °18'43"E, 170.74 feet; 

Thenw N15°29'31*W, 111.17 feet; 

ThenceN13°1121'W, 180.55 feet; 

Thence N17°52 102"W, 127.85 feet to 	South right of way line of Spring H111 Drive 



ThenceN47°4148"E, 98.97 feet along said right of way line to the Northwest omer of Lot 138; 

Thence 542°1811.2"E,  117.38 to the Southwest corner of Lot 138; 

Thence S37°26'16"w, 7.40 feet; nence 

S3939112"E, 220.20 feet; 

Thence NS I °07126"E, 181.54 feet to the West right of way lire of Palisades Trail; 

Thence S31°33'I2"E, 60.27 feet along said West right of way line; 

Thence S51°02'46"W, 111.24 feet along the Northerly line of Lot 3S of High aiff Recreation Village 
Plat Number 1; 

Thence S34°15'5010V, 66.13 feet; 

Thence -33°26'39' E, 146.38 feet; 

Thence S29°2204"W, 179.90 feet 

Thence S48°49'03"W, 154.00 feet 

Thtewe S31 ° 17'08°W, 82.42 feet to dne point of beginning. 

LESS Lands conveyed to the Village of Sherwood as Document No. 397547 

PARCEL C 
Front 8 holes of High alff Golf Course 

A parcel of land located jn the Southeast 1/4 and tie Southwest 1/4 of Sedon 25, in the Southwest 
1/4 of tre Northwest 1/4 and the Southwest 1/4 of Section 30, TowrEhtp 20 Nocth, Range 19 East* 
all in the Village of Sherwood, Calumet Counbrr, Wisconsin, to wit: 

Commendng at the South 1/4 corner of said Section 25; nnence 00.'19147.8"East516.04 feet along 
center line of Pigeon Road to the point of beginning; 

Thence N00°1947.8"E, 44.10 feet along the centedine of Pigeon Road; 

Tience N85°  16'00.2"W, to the west right of way line of said Pigeon Road, 33.87 feet; 

ThenceN85°16200.2W, 125.07 feet; 

Thence N61°5S19.rrw, 275.12 feet; 

Thence N30° 2Y08.2"W, 674.37 feet to the North line of lands described in Volume 94 of Deeds Page 
651; 

Thence N00°1928r6'W, along the West line of said lands described in Volume 94 of Deeds on Page 
651, 815.29 feet more or tess to an existing iron pipe; 

Thence N84°27'43.5"E, 121.78 feet; 

Thence N334519.9'E, 190.00 feet; 

Thence S48°01'23.1"E, 706.75 feet to the centedine of Pigeon Road; 

Thence S00°1948.6AE, along Ute centerline of said Pigeon Road, 130.95 feet; 

ThenceNS4°09'23.7"E, 900.55 feet; 

ThetreN06°2S'14.2'w, 189.08 feet; 



'Them N35°36'1611% 73.36 feet;  

Thence N08°48'15.9"E, 250.39 feet to the North tine of the SEI/4 of said Section 25; 

Thence S88°05'24.9"E, along the North Jine of said SEI/4 of Section 25, 1954.45 feet to be Old 
Northeast section corner of said SEIf4; 

Thence S89°22'06.41*E, along the North line of the SW1/4 of said Sedjon 30, 21.11 feet to 
the East Fine of Golf Course Road; 

Thenc NO0°322ffE, along the East line of said Golf Course Road, 20,11 feet; 

-mence SU°09'33 CE, 10.05 feet; 

Thence N0°32'26"E, parallel with the East line of said Golf course Road, 350.75 feet; 

Tience N50°00'00"E, 399.29 feet to a point that Is 630 feet Nor-ff of the South tine of said 
NW1/4 and 333 feet East of the West "ne of said NW1/4; nenee N00°4400.0"E, parallel west 
line of said NW1/4, 40.00 feet; 

Thence S89°22'10.4"E, parallel with the South line of the NW 1/4 of 9id Sedon 30, 806,10 feet to the 
East line of the SW1/4 of the NW1/4 of said Section; 

Thence S1°04'15.3"W, along the East line of the SW 1/4 of the ruw1/4 of said Section 30, 670.00 feet 
to tie Southeast corner of said SWIM of NW1/4; 

Thence 89°22'10' E, along the North line of the NEI/4 of the SWI/4 of said Section 30, 154.56 feet; 

Thence SI °05127"W, parallel with be West line fo the NEI/4 of the SWI/4 of said Secdon 30, 
481.59 feet, as measured along a line fiat Is parallel with the West line of said NE1/4 of the swi/4; 

Thence S43° 1803'1W, 128.34 fit; 

Thence S78°4731"W, 550.36 feet to the Nortteasteriy comer of Lot 57 of High Cliff 
Recreation Village Plat No. 2; 

-n-ente N83°361 (1/0W, atong 171.te Nortwly line of said Lot 57, 195.71 feet to the Northeasterly corner 
of Lot 58, High Cliff Recreation Village Plat No. 2; 

Thence S87°25B3`W, along Une line of said Lot 58, 155.00 feet to the Northeasterly comer 
of Lot 59, High Cliff Recreation Village Plat NO, 2; 

Thence N81 °16'47.B"Wt 147.27 feet b tie Norileasterly corner of said Lot 63; 
Thertce 589°48'48"W, along the Northerly line of said Lot 63, 209.48 feet to the Easterly line of 
Palisades Trail; 

Thence Northerly and Westerly, along tre Easterly line of said Palisades Trail and on the 
arc of a 
763.46 foot radius a-iNe to the left, having a central angle of 02°0743" and whose chord bears 
N26°01'00'W, 28.36 feet; 

Thence along tre lines of Cerdfied Survey Maps 673 and 1367 the following courses: 

NB9°48'03*E, 113.79 feet; 

2.2.411 E9eA3 feet; 

N23 036151 '1E, 196.33 feet to the Soutieasteriy corner of Lot 97 of 
High alff Recreation Village Plat No. 2; 

7benoe along boundary of a part of said High Off RecreaUon Village Plat No. 2, the following 
beadngs and distances: 



S83 ° 1336"E, 256.14 feet; 

S709343ffEt 195.00 feet; 

S75 °03'11"E, 190.00 feet; 

N48°  11'32'E, 235.00 feet; 

NO5°56'32118, 202.28 feet; 

N45°0221W, 150.00 fart; 

N07°00110uE, 321.53 feet; 

N20958'40"W, 227.02 feet; 

0'02 M187.52 feet; 

S56°08'50 "wa 273,32 feet; 

S69°00'38"E, 29.60 feet; 

Thence S48°  53'54"w, 388.04 feet; 

Thence N84 °09'33'W, 68.00 feet to the East line of Golf Course Road; 

hence S00°32'26"W, along the East line of said Golf Course Road, 20.11 feet to the South line of the 
5M1/4 of the NW1/4 of Section 30; 

Thence N88°35'20"W, along the North line of the NE1/4 of the SEIM of said Section 25, 
54.11 feet to the West line of saki Golf Course Road; 

Tnence S0°4P03'W, atong the West line of said Golf Course Road, 195.75 feet; 

T)ence Southerly and Wzeterly, along the Westerly line of said Golf Course Road and on arc of a 
407.00 foot radius curve to right having a central angle of 13°41'36" and whose chord bears 
S07°31'43"we 97.04 feet; 

Thence S86° 1S14f1W, 947.14 feet; !hence S66°3924'W, 220.00 feet to Easterly 

line of Meadowcliff Estates; 

Thence N00°52'34"Wt along the Easterly line of said Meadowcliff Estates, 310.70 feet; 

Thence N66 °31'34'W, along the Northerly line of said Meadowdiff Estates, 138.28 feet; 

Thence S8I °0626"Wt continuing along tie Norfrerly line of said Meadowdiff Estates, 
186.80 feet to the Easterly line of Meadowdiff Drive; 

Thence N24E0012S"W, along tie Easterly line of said Meadowcllff Drive, 171.55 feet to the North 
line of the NW1/4 of the SEI/4 of said Sedjon 25; 

Thence N88° OSIO"W, along tie North line of said NW1/4 of ene SE1/4, 73.83 feet to the Westerly 
line of said MeadowcElff Drive; 

Thence S24°02'38"E, along the Westerly  line of said Meadowdiff Drive, 185.92 feet; 

nnence S8i °05'2ffW, along the Nomeriy line of said Meadowdiff E5titest 8439 feet; 

Thence S03°50'2B"W, along the Westedy line of 	Meadowdiff Estates, 370.26 feet; 

Thence S22°08'56W, continuing along the Westerly tine of safd Meadowdiff States, 259.39 feet; 

ThenceN3942'501'W, 39.00 feet; 



-mence S61 °09'S6"W, 504.09 feet; 

TherxeS68°52 i26"W, 436.30 feet to the We.st line of the SEU4 of said Section 25; 

lbenc2N00°19'48"Et along the West line of said SEi/4, 32.10 feet; 

-n-,eme N62°4237"W, 332.61 feet 

TherteeN42°24'43"W, 241.85 feet; 

Therice526°  16'07'W, 87.53 feet 

lbenceS25° 11'13 '1E, 137.55 feet; 

Thence S21° 13'37"W, 182.10 feet; 

Thence S22°34'23"E, 342.08 feet; 

Thence S3015'13 	448.65 feet 

Thence S83°15'40"E, 104.88 feet to the West line of the SE1/4 of said Section 25 and the center line of 
Pigeon Road; 

Thence the foEtowing courses and distances along the South lines of the High diff Estates 

Subdivision: 

N80°  1933"E, 347.21 feet; 

S88 °31'37"E, 135.00 feet; 

S64°i7'09"E, 343.35 feet; 

N09°0739"Et 183.39 feet; 

N27000'S9"E, 123.00 feet to the Westerly line of Golf Course Road; 

Theme Southerly and Easterly, along the Westerly fine of said Golf Course Road and on the arc of a 
833.00 foot radius curve b tie left, having a centat angle of 07°49'19.9" and whose cl•nrd bears 818° 
14'05"E, 113.64 feet; 

Theme continuing S74°34'59"W, 8.44 feet; 

Thence S19°4705-wt 96.08 feet; 

Theme S13°4448'FW, 52.12 feet; 

These S37°35'39"E, 36.66 feet; 

Thence N84°S8'44'El 52.38 feet; 

Thence S80°48'30.81E, 64.75 feet to the Westedy line of Goff Course Road; 

-mence Southerly and Westerly atong tve We<eriy Cine of said Golf Course Roadr on die arc of a 
367 foot radius a..1kle to the right, having a central angle of 36° 1444" and whose chord bears 
S0°21'04"E, 22831 feet to tie Notthedy line of State Park Road; 

Thence Northerly and Westerly, along the Northerly line of said State Park Road, on the 
arc of a 578 foot radius curve to the left, having a cd)tral of 18°54&12" and whose chord 

bearsN80 °05'34W,190.00 feet; 

Thence S89 ° 01 '3311Wt along the North line of said State Park Road, 808.64 feet to the enter-tine of 
Pigeon Road and tie point of beginning. 

pARCEL D 



A part of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 25, Township 20 North, Range 1B, East, Village of Sherwood, 
Calumet County, Wisconsin desaibed as follows: 

Commendng at the Southeast amer of Certified Survey Map Number 1034 of Calumet County 
Records at the Easterly Eight of way 'Me of Goff Course Road and the point of beginning; 
Thence N4794T55"Et 216.17 feet atong the Easterly tine of said Cat 

ThenceNS8°50'01.5^E, 79.95 feet; 

Thence N58°5091'1E, 184.42 feet to the Southeast corner of Lot 78 of High Cliff Recreation Village 
Number 2; 

Tience the following courses and distances along lob of said plat; 

N50 ° 12'55"E, 230.00 feet; 

NS8°47'50"E, 272.26 feet; 

N60°21'5$E, 160.00 feet, 

NO2° 18'36"W, 105.00 feet; 

N830592 1 l'F-, 40.00 feet; 

N83 °59321 °E, 110.00 feet; 

N74 °53'41"E, 125.00 feet; 

N59° 12'02*E, 122.94 feet; 

N32°15'4-8"E, 151.51 feet 

Notteriy and Easterly along arc of a 473.00 foot radius curve to 
the left having a =Ind angle of 20°0950" and a tong chord which 
bears N65°4940"E, 165.60 feet; 

Southerly and Easterly along the arc of a 697.46 foot radius 
curve to the right having a oentral angle of 15°28'09" and a long 
chord which bears s27 959'41"E, 187.74 feet; 

8'4 W,184.61 feet; 

522 °3709"W, 22.5.00 feet; 

S03°21'03"w, 91.16 feet; 

Thence S70°431581W, 629.72 feet; 

Theuces53° 591rw, 309.26 feet;. 

TherceS51° 2558"W, 152.50 feet; 

Thence S64°28'22.8"W, 97.77 feet; 

Thence s8C51'58"w, 100.00 feet; 

Thence N63 ° 24'32* W, 140.00 feet; 

Thence S57°3128V, 114.49 feet; 

Thence along the arc of a 767,00 curve to tie right having right having a central angle of 
03 0,561271 and a long &old whit) bears N20°48'32*W, 52.45 feet to One point of beginnEng. 

PARCEL E 



A part of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 25, Township 20 North, Range 18 East, Village of Sherwood, 
Calumet County, Wisconsin descrJbed as follows: 

Commenting at 	Souilneast corner of Section 25; 

Thence S46 °19'091'Wt 29.98 feet; 

Thence N44°54'46"Nt 375.72 feet to South right of way line of Spring Hill Drive; 

Thence N39°0428aw, 406.46 feet to tie point of beginning; 

Thence S89°  Oi'33"W, 683.45 feet; 

ThenoaN18°53'22"W, 272.67 feet; 

Thence N86°49`17w, 37.15 feet; 

Thence N06°2822"W, 37.50 feet; 

Thence S85°13141"E, 126.28 feet; 

Thence N62°2343"E, 392.19 feet; 

Theme SOO°38'21*El 219.59 fret; 

Thence N66°S6'38"E, 76.97 feet 

Thence S4-4°52'21"Et 377.43 feet to fie point of beginning. 

PARCEL F 
A part of the Soullmest 1/4 of Sec-ion 30, Township 20 North, Range 19 East, Village of 
Sherwood, Calumet County, Wismnsln desaibed as follows: 

Commendng at tie Notthwest corner of Lot 22 of High Cliff Recreation Village Number 1 and the 
point of beginning; 

•menm N46°  1248"E, 1360.39 along the Nort) side of Lots 22 through 33 of said plat, 

rfuetue N77°223 l'Et 72.33 feet to the West right of way line of Sundown Court; 

Thence N30°01'42"W, 181.90 feet along said West right of way line; 

Thence SS6°00'08V, 313.60 feet to 	Sout)east corner of Lot 149 of the Niagara Shores 
Subdivision; 

Them tie following courses and distances along said subdivision; 

S65°14'18°w, 247.06 feet; 

S56°03'18"W, 177.05 feet; 

148V:655.71 feet; 
Thence continuing S47°4r48"W, 20.00 feet; 

Thence N42°181  12"W, 130.00 feet to the South right of way tine of Spiing Hill Drive; 

Thence S47°41'48'W, 30.00 feet along said South fight of way line to East right of way line 
of Palisactll Trait; 

Thence S42°  i8'12"E, 270.11 feet afong said East right of way line; 



Thence S31°32'39"E, 185.80 feet along said right of way line to the point ofbeglarlin 

PARCEL G 

A part of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 30, Township 20 NOMI, Range 19 East, Village of Sherwood, 
Calumet County, Wisconsin described as follows: 
Commenting at the Northwest corner of Lot 117 of High Cliff Reaeabon Village Number 3; thence 
S00° 04'05.7'W, 37.25 feet along West line of said Lot 117 to tie point of beginning; thence 
N83°2331.9"Et 137.61 feet more or less to a point 30 feet off the low water mark of a pond; thence 
the following courses and distances which approximate the tow water mark of said pond: 

N07°  1T37.9"W, 37.00 feet; 

NOl °28151.1"E, 114.99 feet; 

S85°18'47.1°E, 84.52 feet; 

S37°4824.1"E, 87.77 feet; 

540 °i6'59.3"E, 19.23 feet; 

s02 °57'21 .0 E, 141.49 feet; 

ss0 °53'19.6"W, 51.04 feet; 

S70 °42'18.z "w, 75.83 feet; 

N61 °35'50.4"W, 3326 fet; 

N07°  1738xw, 98.00 feet; 

Thence S83 °23132.onw, 140.71 feet to the west Jine of Lot 117; ti)ence NOO° 11'32.0W, 25.16 feet 
to the point of beginning. 

i PSS and excepOng from all the above parcels of land premises desaitkd in and recorded in 
Jacket 3406, Image 41, as Doaument No. 
258537. 
And further less and extepting premises described in and recorded in Jacket 4797, Image 11, 
as Document No. 295624. 

PARCEL H 

A parcel of land in Southwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of Secoon 30, Township 20 North, 
Range 19 East, Village of Rletwood, Calumet County, Wismnsin, to wit 

twat II:443236 

Commencing at the Southwest corner of Ole Northwest 1/4 of said Section; thence NO° 44E along 
the West line of said Northwest 1/4, 370.00 feet; thence NB9'45'17NEt paralBel with ttp South tine 
of said Normwest 1/4, 43.00 feet b the point of beginning thence S0°44W, paratlef with the West 
line of said Nomwest 1/4, 351.35 feet; thence N84°0742"W, 10.05 feet to the East tine of Golf 
Course Road; thence S0°44'W, along the East line of said Goff Course Road, 19.69 feet to the South 
line of said Nortwest 1/4; thence S89°46'17W, along the South line of said Northwest 1/4, 33.00 feet 
to the Southwest comer of said Nordv_rest 1/4; Thence N0°44tE, along the West line of gid 
Northwest 1/4; 670.00 feet; thence N8'9°46'17E/ parallel wjb the 	tine of said Northwest 1/4, 
333.00 feet; Theme SO °441W, parallel with the West line of said Nord•jwest 1/4, 40.00 feet Thence 
Southwesterly to 	point of beginning. 

PARCEL 1 

A parcel of land 	in me South 1/2 of Southeast 1/4 of Section 25, Township 20Nortk 



Range 18 East, Village of Sherwood, &lumet County, Wisconsin, being described as foflows: 
Commenting at Dbe Seamiest corner of tie Southeast 1/4 of said Section; t}enre North 
00 ° I8141"Et along 	West tine of the Southeast 1/4 of said Sedon 501.02 feet; 
there South 89° 33'49°E, 781.49 feet; Souberiy and Easterly, along tie arc of a 545.00 foot 
radius curve to the right, having a cntral angfe of 22°18154° and whose chord bears Soutr 
78°2422"E, 210.92 feet to Intersedon of tie centerline of Golf Course Road and Sate 
Park Road; theme, along e-te 	of Golf Course Road the following bearings and 
distances; Nostherly and 	on the arc of a 400.00 foot radius curve to the let, having a 
central angle of 54'2333" and whose chord bears North 01 00349.5" West, 365.63 feet; 
Northerly and W%teriy, on the arc of a 800.00 foot radius verve to he right, have a centrat 
a 	e of 07°26'32" and whose chord bears Nor#) 24°35'20"W,103.84 feet; tW)ce Nort) 
5 	30121B East, 151.22 feet; thence south 63°25'39"E,140.00 feet; 	Nom 
88'50151"E, 70.00 feet 	point of beginning; South 06°08'32"E, a distance of 18.07 
feet; thence South 88 °5051'W a distanc of 71.57 feet; tience NoM 01°09'09"W a distinoe 
of 18.00 feet; them Nod) 88°SO'5i"E to the point of beginning. 

PARCEL J 
Outlet one (1), WINDSWEPT SHORES 11, Village of Sherwood, Cajumet County, 
Wisconsin. 

EXHIBIT B 
TO 

REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

Irri nation Improvements  

The Irrigation Improvements comprise the following projects and improvements, as detailed in 
plans and specifications to be approved by the Village Engineer prior to commencement of such 
projects and improvements: 

1. 	Installation of an irrigation system at the Project Property. 



MILW 9252485.6 

EXHIBIT C-1 
TO 

REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

General Location of Storm Water Easements 

SEE ATTACHED 

MJLW 9252485.6 



• 

err 

1...'1.1;45"7...••%"7::''.1".." 

11:212570t.11  

.1116. Awl 

t 

,e

"..."  

1 	

/ il if 

Wore 

	

helm 3 	 Vittk  00:11.0 fes  

Pr ...'N .34" 	 ." .,- r 	. 	/ • , ...• 	 0." .../. I,  

.... .....• ......,..... „.., ...-...''. .11,.....':::...."  

41" 	 \, IE 11.1., 	
„.....-•• -- ....,.....'. 

.........-• 	 - .... 

AV 	 o' 	 ,,t  N. 	, IAA...-- 	•,-.....--..........------- 4._ 	i  	 ''''. 	. 	
PV 

,.." ." 	 % 	 Ns 0. 

or 	 .............1r.VI 	

0 V*. .0.p boom ter. 

	

......*..". 

• /'''' 	 % 	 4 ''''' . ..e. ..•••°. 	
..........1 	1\1 

.„ 	
ST I 

...''' 	 \ 	 ...e.  ..... 	 i 	1 
....-. 

	/ / ...„re 	 ...., OOP PrenOleiVIOOP OOP* I  I Iii  I 

0"'"....  
.0  tge•Z*."  Y." 

•••• ••• 

• •••••••••• 	
11, 

t**...... 	 • Owe* lower 
• ••••. •••••••• 

cis...oft 

     

     

     

41* Pa 

&OPP rIem"avoltarbt 

ZIT 

 

liKPLO LANE. no/vulg. 
H56111 LACC VINIE DONE 
HILIE111. 1.11 541E9 

'wEra:L/Os% I ""IteaMail 

-"Arr. 	
OP 

0.1.q. 
11.141 

lrr o 

   



re, TAT.dovetsmonapcsATTP. M. 
IllawATIPTS 

Teseins Tit fereTCM t 
nCoriTv y him rareig...tignaTuvaTst ios;‘,..  

CueTt Table 
C717:. 	-i 	 FIIIIIMOINOINLVI/111 
r."Aillr.,...TM11. 111 U.S.:=MININ F.. - ..'='.A1111111111 
(-7,.:3:7_,,:if,L11:1GINICTITTI.2FilfilTarirj;51/11 

eat:IIIMINI11111111•1110 IT* IT11111111111111 
!.7ASI7.. CINIIIIEIMAIIIIIINIFITMONINMCZEIM111111 
G; .".71.C:1 CENT ri711 	.1117/111111/111EMTIMIIIIIIII 

MAYOR LAND SURVEYING 
N5698 LAKE SHORE DRIVE 
HILBERT, VI 54129 
9E0-439-1761 

; 
TAIT or TIC SINT/I4MLIr or nic mouths, 
worn or tango 03 AN MC fairl4444r or 	 Vr4114144*"."17 	

I 
Mt NORTAAST TAITOTTCO Of SWOT A. VIVmOlt.  
S PC  WC It CAST, VILLPOC or wow*. 	trwmon, vt 1410  
ua  WISCONSIN 	  

r•... PI ae 	 of•Terrn  Invistmi 

J..14 11..mlim. It  



EXHIBIT C-2 
TO 

REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

General Location of Trail Easements 

SEE ATTACHED 

MILW 9252485.6 



;
 

h
i 

\ \ \ 
1
 

1
 

IN
giN

iN
g.fiulstM

ow
N

e 
• 

--------- 
-
-
-
--
-
-
 	

•••••' 
.... er-••./

 
.•-•" 	

. •••• •-•- . 	
\
 

••••1
., ...... 	

1N. 
inissaitaantw

anktfek• 
• 

111•11SZE SW
UM

**. 4• 	
• 

.101' 

i ii 	
'N

.. 
1 

	

"."'", ••.4
 	

,m
00 
0
-r' 

z- 	
= 	

1 
i

4,...„.. I. 

41h
) 

• •••:. 	
1 •s%

 

r... rurra...._ 11 .,,..% ..r.. ...., ....• \ ,..\ 
 

	

' 	
liffili 

!lif 

II 
a  
1
 
I
' 7.1  

\
 
	

k
 

. 	
I 	

gll 	
I 

	

il 	
• 

• 
i 

.. \ 
\
 
\
 \

\ 
%

  

\
 \ \ 

	

I 	

-•rza•-•*-C
3 gi 

1 j 

D
i 

	

I 	
1 	

\
 

Id 

f 

1
 	

I I  
s,
  \ 	

Iii 
-t• 

i I 
 

	

1
 1

 	
\
 

1
 

\ 	
/14, 

I 	

\ 
\ 

.141
.. ....
z

.i ........--........—
........----_

—
....-........ 1. ...--n

a
....:•-•.--,,im

w
----+

 

• 
w

ora=7,-=...m
s.0 

N 	
•
 
•
 

.4
; 

L
 



Sherwood Citizens' Concerns over Additional High-Density Village Housing 

Drive Fore Success, LLC (hereafter DFS) is seeking to rezone the entire 18th  hole of High Cliff Golf 
Course (hereafter HCGC) in order to develop a condominium complex. After initially publicly revealing 
that the scope of the project would include 36 units, DFS has subsequently modified the scope several 
times, revealing a project that could contain as many as 48 units with a thru-road extending from near the 
clubhouse to an eastern egress onto Palisades Trail in the area of the current golf cart path. Each unit will 
include a two-car garage and a golf cart enclosure yielding an additional 80-100 vehicles to village roads 
in the immediate vicinity. 

The proposal raises many questions and concerns for the community as a whole: 

• Safety 

Both Golf Course Road and Palisades Trail were developed when Sherwood was in its infancy, 
and as such they were not designed to support the traffic they now hold, much less any additional 
heavy traffic. Foot traffic, bike traffic, roller skaters, pet walkers and families walking with their 
children are seen frequently by those of us who live in that area. Add the traffic increase that 
comes in the summer due to the popularity of the State Park and we are in an overload situation 
with the potential for many safety concerns without the addition of potentially 100 new vehicles 
using these roads on a daily basis. 

• Traffic congestion 

An entrance/exit road connecting the condominium development to Palisades Trail would lead to 
unwieldy traffic congestion as the proposed egress location is less than 50 yards from the "T" 
intersection between Palisades Trail and Golf Course Road. One could easily imagine traffic 
backups through the intersection as cars stopped at the intersection block or are blocked by cars 
seeking to enter or exit the gated road into the condominium development. 

Additionally, Stommel Road will experience a significant increase in traffic volume. The Post-
Crescent recently (2/5/2020) reported that a proposed 308-unit housing complex — each unit with a 
two-car garage — in the Town of Harrison would generate 1986 vehicle trips per day. That's over 
six vehicle trips/unit/day. Assuming a similar factor, the DFS project most likely will add 250-
300 vehicle trips per day to Stommel Road. This would be in addition to the 200-250 vehicle trips 
per day anticipated when the Pond View Estates sub-division is completed (again, based on the 
Town of Harrison calculations). 

• Village Land Use Plans 

Another major consideration for Sherwood as a whole is the image we want to promote within the 
Valley. Our community is unique in that we would be considered urban in many respects, but we 
retain a rural aura, with large yards, no fences, lack of street light pollution, the ability to have 
children ride bikes without traffic concerns, fishing in our retention ponds and all items that make 
our community unique to the Valley. The ratio of green space to developed areas is one of the 
main attractions of our community. 

The Village of Sherwood Comprehensive Plan Update 2040 (June 11, 2018) emphasized the value 
of these characteristics when it adopted the following Land Use Goals and Objectives (page 8-12): 

7. Enhance and maintain neighborhoods in the Village of Sherwood 
8. Maintain the Village of Sherwood as a predominantly single-family community 
9. Preserve and establish visually attractive development 

The development proposed by DFS would definitely NOT enhance the current neighborhood, 
would NOT act as a single-family community, and would NOT appear as a visually attractive 



development given its jarringly dissimilar appearance with respect to the surrounding established 
neighborhood. 

Furthermore, several pages later in the 2040 Update, Map 8-4, entitled Village of Sherwood 
Comprehensive Plan Update - Future Land Use, graphically represents "the desired (emphasis 
added) arrangement of land use for the next 20 years". This map strikingly and convincingly 
specifies that the Village expects the entire 18th hole of HCGC to continue to exist as a private 
recreation area (a golf hole), not a residential area. 

With the existing condos as well as old condos on Golf Course Road and the 40-some unit 
complex proposed by DFS, we would begin trending toward a high-density housing community, 
which is contrary to our traditional values and our village development plans. 

• Sewage and Wastewater 

The Village's treatment facility is nearing capacity. The Village's Waste Water Treatment 
Facilities Plan, published in 1995, presented a 20-year plan for this utility. In the absence of an 
updated plan, it is difficult to anticipate the full effect of the proposed high-density housing. 
However, given that the proposed condominiums are outside the scope of the Village of Sherwood 
Year 2030 Recommended Comprehensive Plan (January, 2008) and the Village of Sherwood 
Comprehensive Plan Update 2040 (June 11, 2018), it would only seem logical that the Village 
would have to accelerate its schedule for upgrading the treatment facility. Funding that was 
earmarked for later expenditure will now have to be invested earlier than planned. Where will the 
additional funds be found? Will other planned projects be delayed because of this request? 

• Storm Water and Ground Water 

Water has always been a problem for backyards adjacent to HCGC. Adding a concentration of 
basements, driveways and a road to this area will undoubtedly lead to more stormwater runoff 
further threatening the yards and basements of adjacent homes with flooding. 

• Redevelopment Agreement of 2010 

In 2010 the Village signed a document called the Redevelopment Agreement with the owners of 
HCGC. This legal document spells out an arrangement between the Village and the owners 
wherein the Village agreed to use a Tax Incremental District (TID) to fund up to $349,000 for an 
irrigation system for the golf course (including down the 18th  fairway). In return, the owners 
agreed (among other things) that the golf course would continue in existence as a golf course for 
25 years. 

Here's where an important distinction must be made. There is a difference between the entity 
which is the owners of the golf course (DFS) and the entity which is the golf course itself 
(HCGC). Owners come and go (in fact, there have been two ownership groups between 2010 and 
the present), but this agreement states that the golf course (HCGC) must continue to exist for 25 
years, regardless of who owns it. To state it bluntly, the golf course (HCGC) will continue to exist 
for at least 15 more years regardless of who does or doesn't own it. 

The DFS is a great community partner and HCGC is a tremendous asset to the Village. Obviously, we 
want both to continue to succeed and recognize the financial challenges of golf courses in 
general. Accordingly, we could understand the DFS's desire for an alternative source of income. 
However, for the reasons outlined above, the proposed condominium development is not in the best 
interests of the Village. 

Thank you for considering our concerns. 

Bob Anderson 
	

Craig Booher 	Mike Cook 



To: Sherwood Plan Commission 	 02-27-2020 

I am hereby submitting proof for your consideration regarding my basis 
for the existence of historic wetlands on the 18th fairway. Davel 
Engineering, a highly respected Environmental Engineer has performed 
an offsite study regarding the wetlands on the 18th fairway, I include this 
study and Davel's opinion. The study clearly shows that potential 
historic wetlands are copiously spread throughout the 18th fairway. 

I respectfully request suspension of any zoning decision until a qualified 
Delineation study be performed as recommended by BOTH the DNR 
and Davel Engineering. 

Submitted this 27th day of February, 

Roland Smoot 

DO NOT REMOVEi 
OFFICIAL OFFICE COPY 



ir."---- .. 1....mo. 

.1 1MMINEME=M=1, 

witrimmiewrok 
ADP.4411114141C.- 

& EAMR014/114ENTAL 
February 14, 2020 

Roland Smoot Smoot III 
N7779 Spurline Ct 
Sherwood, WI 54169 

High Cliff Golf Course Wetland Opinion 

Dear Mr. Smoot: 

There appear to be aquatic resources/wetland features present within the area reviewed for offsite wetland  
signatures/ indicators of wetland (see attached Aquatic Feature Overview Map). It is recommended that these 
potential features be identified and delineated prior to proceeding with development plans.  

There is no clear indication that the wetlands will be considered Waters of the U.S. (WOUS) and under the 
jurisdiction of the U.S. Corps of Engineers. A iurisdictional determination by the USAGE would be required to 
determine if the wetlands are federally regulated.  

A new state law (ACT 183) has a profound effect on permitting requirements for "non-federal wetlands" and 
"artificial wetlands". "Artificial" wetlands are excluded from the statutory definition of wetlands in Wisconsin. Due to 
the disturbed nature of the site, the potential wetlands identified on the Aquatic Feature Overview Map may be 
considered "Artificial" wetlands and exempt by the state.  Only the DNR can determine if a wetland area is an 
"artificial" wetland or not. 

The stormwater management pond and the golf course pond are likely exempt aquatic features under NR 103 as 
man-made stormwater and landscape features. The DNR's Surface Water Data Viewer website shows these areas 
as "Excavated Ponds" in their wetland inventory layer. 

The DNR staff conducted a wetland determination in September of 2019 for construction of a new golf hole on an 
area of the existing golf course and found that wetland(s) were likely present based on recent aerial images (see 
attached DNR letter and report). 

Wetland on the Smoot Property: 
Wetland indicators based on the offsite review including FSA slides and contemporary imagery from a DNR wetland 
determination conducted in September of 2019 (see attached report) show that the pond on your property has been 
present since at least 1984. This is evidence of wetland hydrology preceding August 1, 1991 for your property:  
therefore, the Artificial exemption per ACT 183 is not applicable.  According to the DNR's Surface Water Data 
Viewer, there is also a mapped navigable waterway that runs through the property. The navigable waterway was 
legally rerouted on the property and surrounding areas in 1974 (Waterway and Wetland Alteration Permit date: 
October 5, 1974). 

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at: mariastavel.pro or 
920-560-6578. 

DO NOT REMOVE 
OFFICIAL OFFICE COPY Mad Olson, B.S. 

Enclosures 

1164 Province Terrace - Menasha, WI 54952 • Ph. 920-991-1866 • Fax 920-441-0804 • www.davel.pro 



Aquatic Feature Overview Map 
N7779 Spurline Court 

Part of Sec. 25, T2ON, R18E, Village of Sherwood,,Calumet County, WI 
For: Roland Smoot III May 2018 Aerial Image 

Feet 
0 75 150 225 300 

1 inch = 150 feet 

Legend 

Offsite Wetland Review Area 

Potential Wetlands 

Smoot Wetland 
The project scope limits shown on this map is not intended to be the parcel boundary. 

11.1",... 1184 Province Terrace, Menasha, WI 54952 
Ph: 920-991-1888 Fax 920-441-0804 

wvAv.davel.pro 

PN5948 7779 Spurline Court 

1(1m-jk 	Civil Engineers and Land Surveyors 

DAVEL ENGINEERING & 
ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 

A 

Man-Made Aquatic Features - Mapped Navigable Waterway 

Calument County Parcels 

Drafted by: mad 02-14-2020 

2 ft  cdolkfur  REMOlakE 
OFFICIAL OFFICE COPY 



Surface Water Data Viewer Map 
T Legend 

P Wetland Identifications and 
Confirmations 

Wetland Class Points 
Dammed pond 

Excavated pond 

Filled excavated pond 

Filled/drained wetland 

. 	Wetland too small to delineate 

Filled Points 

Wetland Class Areas 
Wetland 

Upland 

Filled Areas 

Wetland Class Points 
Dammed pond 

Excavated pond 

Filled excavated pond 

Filled/drained wetland 

Wetland too small to delineate 

Filled Points 

Wetland Class Areas 
Wetland 

Upland 

Filled Areas 

NRCS Wetspots 

Maximum Extent Wetland 
Indicators 

Stream Order 
1st Order 

2nd Order 

— 3rd Order 

— 4th Order 

5th Order 

6th Order 

7th Order 

	  —wort 
DISCLAIMER: The information shown on these maps has been obtained from various 	DO NOT REMOVE 
used for navigation, nor are these maps an authoritative source of information about legal'  '"OFFICIAL OFFICE COPY ownership or public access. No warranty, expressed or implied, is made regarding accuracy 

sources, and are of varying age, reliability and resolution. These maps are not intended to 

applicability for a particular use, completeness, or legality of the information depicted on thirl 	  
map. For more information, see the DNR Legal Notices web page: http://cinr.wi.govilegali  

0.06 
	

0.1 Miles 

	

ener=mElt 	

1: 3,960 

0.1 
	

0 

NAD_1983_HARN_Wisconsin_TM 



State of Wisconsin 
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
625 E County Road Y, Suite 700 
Oshkosh, WI 54901-9731 

Tony Evers, Governor 
Preston D. Cole, Secretary 

Telephone 608-266-2621 
Toll Free 1-888-936-7463 

TTY Access via relay - 711 

October 21, 2019 
	

WIC-NE-2019-8-03058 

High Cliff Public Golf Course, Inc. 
Daniel Rippl 
W5095 Golf Course Road 
Sherwood, WI 54169 

RE: 	Wetland Determination Results for property located in the SE1/4  of the SE1/4 of Section 
25, Township 20 North, Range 18 East, Village of Sherwood, Calumet County 

Dear Mr. Rippl: 

On September 18, 2019, Allison Willman conducted a wetland determination at the above 
mentioned property. According to the request form you sent us, the reason for the wetland 
determination was to identify any wetlands located in the area in which you are hoping to build a 
new golf hole, green way, and ponds. 

Approximate wetland boundaries were identified following 1987 Wetland Delineation Manual and 
applicable regional supplement guidelines. Wetlands are defined by the 1987 Wetland 
Delineation Manual as areas that are inundated or saturated by surface or ground water at a 
frequency and duration sufficient to support, and that under normal circumstances do support, a 
prevalence of vegetation typically adapted for life in saturated soil conditions. If any wetland areas 
were detected, their approximate boundaries were sketched onto an aerial photograph (see 
attached map). 

Methods used to detect the presence of wetlands within the project area involved on-site and off-
site techniques, including a field visit as well as a review of antecedent hydrologic conditions, 
recent aerial photography, Wisconsin Wetland Inventory (WWI) mapping, and pertinent County 
Soil Survey mapping. 

The following is a summary of the off-site review. 
• Results of the antecedent hydrologic condition review indicate the site was likely 

experiencing abnormally wet conditions at the time of the field investigation. 
• The WWI does not have any wetlands mapped in the reviewed area. 
• Soils mapped in the project area include the somewhat poorly drained Manawa-

Kewaunee-Poygan complex, 0 to 4 percent slopes (McB) series. McB series soils are 
classified as having hydric inclusions (occasionally contains wetland soils) and are located 
throughout the reviewed area. 

• A review of historic aerial photography of the site revealed a consistent presence of either 
wetness or wetland signatures along the southern part of the reviewed area. 

Based on the data analyzed for the off-site review, as well as the field conditions observed during 
the September 18, 2019 field review, the reviewed area was entirely under construction.  The 
reviewed area is characterized as a maintained golf course green with significant earth-work and 

dnr.wi.gov  
wisconsin .gov Naturally WISCONSIN ‘30  

Printed on 
RanOen 

Paper 



construction activities occurring. The new hole was under constructing during the time of the field 
review and significant land disturbance had already occurred. However, a review of recent aerial 
photography reveals the presence of clear wetness and wetland signatures within the limits of the 
reviewed area. These areas are highlighted on the enclosed aerial photographs attachment. 

The wetland boundaries depicted on the associated field sketch are approximate only and may 
not be appropriate for design purposes, such as set-back or permit requirements. If wetlands are 
located on your property, we recommend that a wetland delineation be conducted on your 
property by a qualified wetland delineator. Wetlands are regulated by various state, federal, and 
local units of government. Prior to conducting any activities in or around wetlands, we 
recommend you contact the appropriate staff from Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources, 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers and Calumet County. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (608) 235-2057 or email 
Allison.Willman@wisconsin.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Allison Willman Willman 
Wetland Identification Specialist 

Enc. Field Sketch 
WWI Mapping & Soil Survey Mapping 
Photo Log 
Aerial Photographs 
Wetland ID Field Investigation Form 
Antecedent Precipitation Analysis 

cc: 	Ryan Huber, Project Manager, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 
Ryan Pappas, DNR Water Management Specialist 
Scott Koehnke, DNR Compliance Specialist 



0.25 0 

1: 15,840 

0.5 Miles 

NAD1983_HARN_Wisconsin TM 

0.5 DISCLAIMER: The information shown on these maps has been obtained from various 
sources, and are of varying age, reliability and resolution, These maps are not intended to be 
used for navigation, nor are these maps an authoritative source of information about legal land 
ownership or public access. No warranty, expressed or implied, is made regarding accuracy, 
applicability for a particular use, completeness, or legality of the information depicted on this 
map. For more information, see the DNH Legal Notices web page: http.fidnr.wi.gov/legal/  

Site Location/Topography 

4 

-t 

• - 	 r 
f; 25 	

181-ILHWIJOI) 
I  (loll 1..c.13/41[37 	• ". 	•r  

Tit. 

T20 RAE..., 

Project Location 
7' 

'Pea Arta 

• 

Legend 

O Township 

Section 

El Quarter-Quarter 

County Boundary 

Cities, Towns & Villages 
city 

El Village 

—1 	Civil Town 

Municipality 

State Boundaries 

fl County Boundaries 

Major Roads 
Interstate Highway 

State Highway 

ppg 	US Highway 

County and Local Roads 
— 	County HWY 

= 	Local Road 

Railroads 

• Tribal Lands 

Rivers and Streams 

Intermittent Streams 

Lakes and Open water 

24K USGS Quad Index -
Level 7 - 16 

Index to 
EN_Image_Basemap_Leaf 
Off 

Notes 



Approximate Reviewed Area 
Note: Area was under 
construction during time of 
field visit. 

=111m- 
0 20 40 60ft 

DISCLAIMER; This map is not guaranteed to be 
accurate, correct, current, or complete and 

conclusions drawn are the responsIbility of the 
user. 

A...,,  

iloit,  l'aiDi ml 

10113/19 418 PM 

.ic,ort,4s 

Wetland ID - High Cliff 
Golf Course 

Legend 

0 County Boundary 

Wisconsin Water 

• Unincorporated Community 

Town Boundary 

Point of Interest 

Property Hook 

PLSS Section 

State Parks 

County Parks 

Lake 

River and Stream 

Color 2018 

Gernti 

Green: Brinci_2 

IN 



Legend 

(,) Wetland Identifications and 
Confirmations 

Wetland Class Points 

Dammed pond 

• 1 
	

Excavated pond 

Filled excavated pond 

Filled/drained wetland 

Wetland too small to delineate 

'•%•• Filled Points 

Wetland Class Areas 

O Wetland 

• 	Upland 

Filled Areas 

Wetland Class Points 

• Dammed pond 

E. ; Excavated pond 

1 	Filled excavated pond 

• Filled/drained wetland 

• • 	Wetland too smell to delineate 

Filled Points 

Wetland Class Areas 

.1 Wetland 

Upland 

El Filled Areas 

* NRCS Wetspots 

Maximum Extent Wetland 
Indicators 

• Township 

Section 

LI Quarter-Quarter 

County Boundary 

Cities, Towns & Villages 

r--: city 
Village 

Civil Town 

Notes 
0 0.1 Miles 0.06 

1: 3,960 NAD1983_HARN_Wisconsin TM 

0.1 DISCLAIMER. The information shown on these maps has been obtained from various 
sources, and are of varying age, reliability and resolution. These maps are not intended to be 
used for navigation, nor are these maps an authoritative source of information about legal land 
ownership or public access. No weiranty, expressed or implied, is merle regarding accuracy, 
applicability for a particular use, completeness, or legality of the information depicted on this 
map. For more information, see the DNR Legal Notices web page: http://drir.wi.goWlegal/ 

1111111.^. • 
•11 A 

WWI and Soils ,r112f1N--, -r 
• ko 
,1 t!0 



Wetland ID — High Cliff Public Golf Course, 9/17/2019, By: Allison P. Willman 

Photo 1: View of a new water hazard at the northeast part of the reviewed area facing southeast. 

Photo 2: View of the construction activities within the reviewed area facing northeast. 



Historic Aerial Photographs — Wetness Signatures Within Project Area Are Circled 

4 

1938 Aerial 

July 1985 Aerial 



July 1986 

April 1992 



September 2005 

September 2008 



May 2011 

April 2015 



April 2017 



WETLAND IDENTIFICATION FIELD INVESTIGATION FORM 

Inspected By: Dateof peId 	eview Weather Conditions Docket Number 

A (US  Dr, 	P. 	Wiirvt,„, ci  / IS tots -7.0* 3 CI  

LAND OWNER INFORMATION 

fte 
Name of Property Owner 

Phone
143 4 	 6011 6,vrst 

qz_e 	519 
County 

ivnict 

Street Address 
r) 

W5-04( 604 rotr5 Aped  
City, State, Zip Code 

Clif..100e. 	Fil(OCi 
Legal Description 

2 5; TU40, g.  
Reason for Project (Future Development, Building Expansion, Copservation 

/othe 	t SitVe fr  I  att.) 	ito 

Wetlands Located in the Project Area Y / N (Circle One) 9 

Activities, Construction, etc.) 

   

    

Total Number of Wetlands in Project Area 
(474-nC 4^-'11 

   

    

SITE SPECIFIC INFORMATION 

Wetland ID: Pt rest') lakftv 	(eel: Sow> 	atiha 6 	C • A/ e‘,. 

Identified on the following resources? 
USGS Topographic Map _ 

) 

WWI 
—77 Aerial Photographs 

FSA Slide Review 
(# of normal years with wetness signatures 

Dominant Wetland Vegetation 
Community Type(s) and Dominant Species: 

Dominant Upland Vegetation 
Community Type(s) and Dominant Species: 

PO.,.  ccfticnt.; 5 - tin, 	tfri  as 	rer,41  -  t r. 

Air f.s 	1)/1c..,,, fec%  -  ( 1:"' 

Wetland Soils 
Mapped Soil Unit(s): 

Hydric Soil Indicator(s) Observed(Check here if none 

Adjacent Upland Soils 
Mapped Soil Unit(s): 

/viNt A Go A. 

Hydric Soil Indicator(s) Observed(Check here if none 	) 
(List all observed) 

r, 
( 

(List all observed) 

'0 -- (TII.  Il. Sila Yo- 5:15 	"Aj let— 

`1 5.-1o". 	1.SLA /VA  . 5 ,7 k 	c-Li- Itc"- 

	

...) 	./ 
Wetland Hydrology (Indicators, permanence, 
observations, etc.) 

Adjacent Upland Hydrology (Indicators, permanence, 
observations, etc.) 

tk1r ,,t 

Notes (approximate location, unique observations, etc.) 

41..,1 9 corvi
I
p 6 	t'n  t 	Gie. ter, 	o a tricb 	re ti  fee,' 	ova,  . 	Ea liirC 

i 	tAvter  er„s  kc al  1(,,,1 	i9 	likol  riff ÷ 	0 67 44 	1111,1 	ett iVii- r t 0*w' 	okrra 	 .,/ 	 i• 



NRCS method Rainfall Docueientation 'Worksheet Hydrology Tools fot Wetland Determination 
NRCS JEngineerine Field 'Handbook Chapter 10 

Date 9/18/2019 Landowner/Project High Cliff Golf Course 

Weather Station Brillion :-, (ate Wisconsin 

County Calumet Growing Season NA 

Photo/obs Date 9/18/2019 Soil Name Manawa-Kewaunee-Poygan 

shaded cells are 
locked or calculated 

1st Prior Month* 
2nd Prior Month* 
3rd Prior NIonth* 

Long-terns rainfall statistics 
(from WETS table or State 
Climatology Office) 

Nlonth 

30% 
t:hate  

30% 
chance 

Precip 

Condition 
Dry, Wet. 
Normal 

Condilion 
Value 

klotith 
Weight 
Value 

Product of.  
Previous 2 
Columns 

August 2.42 4.19 5 84 3 3 9 
July 2.39 4.06 3.99 N 2 2 4 
June 2.62 4.56 2.82 2 1 2 
*compared to photo/observation date 

Note: If sum is 
6 - 9 prior period has been drier 

than normal 
10 -14 

prior period has been normal 

15 - 18 prior period has been wetter 
than normal 

       

15 

    

S um 

 

       

        

Condition value: 

   

 

Dry =1 

     

 

Normal =2 
Wet 

     

      

Conclusions: 	prior period has been wetter than normal 



Randy Friday 

From: 	 Mariewestm <mariewestm@aol.com > 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, April 16, 2019 12:09 PM 

To: 	 Randy Friday 

Subject: 	 Re: Zoning change for property at N634 Military 

Follow Up Flag: 	 FollowUp 
Flag Status: 	 Flagged 	

fosi tilfsr 
1- 	c07—e, 

> To Planning Commission for Sherwood WI. 

> This past winter,) presented a plan to change part of my property at N634 Military Rd.,from Zoning IR-2 to 

Industrial,so that I could build a large storage building for my old car collection and attached heated workshop: t also 

plan to use the currently zoned industrial strip near the railroad tracks for storage of trailers. I believe that my needs are 

best served with an industrial zoning for the southern 1/2 of my 500 feet of frontage on Military Road. This allows for 
warehousing,fabrication and outside storage and would require a conditional grant for all non "by right" use. This should 

provide a future check on objectionable use. 

> That said, at the March Planning Commission meeting there seemed to be a negative reaction to my plan.lt was 

ggested that a C-3 zoning might be acceptable. In researching the zoning codes, a C-3 zone would not allow for a 
uilding larger than 3,000 sq.ft.,while my plan calls for a building of about 5,800 sq.ft. Another option might be a C-2 

zone which is less restrictive. This might work well enough as long as I could retain my industrial strip for trailer parking 

and I could use my buildings for wood and metal fabrication projects as well as storage for vehicles and equipment. 

> I am hoping that you can give me a sense of your inclinations concerning this zoning action before I go to the time and 

expense of a land survey and formal application for this change. I will be out of state for your next meeting in May as I 
spend much of my summer at my Upper Peninsula property near Marquette. I will be able to return if needed to attend 

any required future meetings. I plan to return in mid May and will check in with Randy Friday to find out what your 

feelings are on this matter. 

> Thank you for your time 

> John R. West 

1 

Sent from my iPad 

> April 16,2019 
> From: John West 


	PC 3-2-2020 Part 1.pdf (p.1-9)
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9

	PC 3-2-2020 Part 2.pdf (p.10)
	Page 1

	PC 3-2-2020 Part 3.pdf (p.11-13)
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

	PC 3-2-2020 Part 4.pdf (p.14-18)
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5

	PC 3-2-2020 Part 5.pdf (p.19-31)
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13

	PC 3-2-2020 Part 6.pdf (p.32-90)
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	Page 40
	Page 41
	Page 42
	Page 43
	Page 44
	Page 45
	Page 46
	Page 47
	Page 48
	Page 49
	Page 50
	Page 51
	Page 52
	Page 53
	Page 54
	Page 55
	Page 56
	Page 57
	Page 58
	Page 59

	PC 3-2-2020 Part 7.pdf (p.91-92)
	Page 1
	Page 2

	PC 3-2-2020 Part 8.pdf (p.93-148)
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	Page 40
	Page 41
	Page 42
	Page 43
	Page 44
	Page 45
	Page 46
	Page 47
	Page 48
	Page 49
	Page 50
	Page 51
	Page 52
	Page 53
	Page 54
	Page 55
	Page 56

	PC 3-2-2020 Part 9.pdf (p.149)
	Page 1

	PC 3-2-2020 Part 10.pdf (p.150-167)
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18

	Page 1

